" ORIGINAL 4-079

ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW Bﬁ%CEEVED
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

DEC 0 4 291
SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFI%@;\T ON
o SER LTH FACILITIES &
. . . VICES REVIEW
This Section must be completed for all projects. BOARD
Facility/Project Identification
Facility Name: Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation Dialysis Center
Street Address: 259 East Erie Street-15" floor
City and Zip Code: Chicago, IL 60611
County: Cook Health Service Area VI Health Planning Area: VI
Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].
Exact Legal Name: Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation Dialysis Center, LLC
Address: 680 North Lake Shore Drive Suite 1118 Chicago, IL 60611
Name of Registered Agent: Danae K. Prousis
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Eric G. Neilson, MD Chairman of the Board and President
CEO Address: 680 North Lake Shore Drive Chicago, IL 60611
Telephone Number: 312/695-8391
Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant
] Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership
] For-profit Corporation ] Governmental
X Limited Liability Company - - O Sole Proprietorship L] Other
o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good
standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

Primary Contact

[Person to receive all correspondence or inquiries during the review period]
Name: Jacob M. Axel

Title: President

Company Name: Axel & Associates, Inc.

Address: 675 North Court  Suite 201 Palatine, IL 60067
Telephone Number: 847/776-7101

E-mail Address: jacobmaxel@msn.com

Fax Number: 847/776-7004

Additional Contact

[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]
Name:

Title:

Company Name:

Address:

' Telephone Number:

E-mail Address:

Fax Number:




Post Permit Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence subsequent to permit issuance-THIS PERSON MUST BE
EMPLOYED BY THE LICENSED HEALTH CARE FACILITY AS DEFINED AT 20 ILCS 3960

Name: Linda S. Earhart ,
Title: Chief Administrative Officer
Company Name: Ambulatory Services of America
| Address: 320 Seven Springs Way Suite 220 Brentwood, TN 37027
Telephone Number:  615/250-1773
E-mail Address: learhart@asaambulatory.com
Fax Number 615/296-0373

Site Ownership _

[Provide this information for each applicable site]

Exact Legal Name of Site Owner: Northwestern Memorial Hospital

Address of Site Owner: 251 East Huron Street Chicago, IL 60611

Street Address or Legal Description of Site: 259 East Erie Street Chicago, IL. 60611

Proof of ownership or control of the site is to be provided as Attachment 2. Examples of proof of ownership
are property tax statement, tax assessor’'s documentation, deed, notarized statement of the corporation

attesting to ownership, an option to lease, a letter of intent to lease or a lease.

-APPEND DOCUMENTATI
- APPLICATION FORM. -

Operating identity/Licensee

' 2

[Provide this information for each applicable facility, and insert after this page.]
Exact Legal Name:

Address:

L] Non-profit Corporation L] Partnership

] For-profit Corporation L] Governmental

X Limited Liability Company | Sole Proprietorship ] Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois Certificate of Good Standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

o Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be identified with the % of

ownership.

Organizational Relationships

Provide (for each co-applicant) an organizational chart containing the name and relationship of any
person or entity who is related (as defined in Part 1130.140). If the related person or entity is participating
in the development or funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount and type of any
financial contribution.

. APPEND'DOCUMEN:
“APPLICATION FORM. -




Flood Plain Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of lllinois Executive Order #2005-5
pertaining to construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of the flood plain requirements
please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any identified floodplain areas. Floodplain
maps can be printed at www.FEMA.gov or www.illinoisfloodmaps.org. This map must be in a
readable format. In addition please provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the

requirements of lllinois Executive Order #2005-5 (http:/iwww.hfsrb.illinois.gov)

Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation regarding compliance with the requirements of the Historic Resources

‘ WPr_eseryation Act.

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

1. Project Classification
[Check those applicable - refer to Part 1110.40 and Part 1120.20(b}]

Part 1120 Applicability or Classification:
Part 1110 Classification: [Check one only.]
[]  Substantive ] Part 1120 Not Applicable

] Category A Project
X Non-substantive X Category B Project

[_] DHS or DVA Project




2,

Narrative Description

Provide in the space below, a brief narrative description of the project. Explain WHAT is to be done in State Board
defined terms, NOT WHY it is being done. If the project site does NOT have a street address, include a legal
description of the site. Include the rationale regarding the project's classification as substantive or non-substantive.

The applicant, Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation Dialysis Center, LLC, is proposing the

establishment of a 36-station end stage renal disease (ESRD) facility in leased space within a medical
office building currently under construction at 259 E. Erie Street, Chicago, on the Northwestern Memorial
Hospital campus (IHFSRB Project #11-107). Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation Dialysis Center,
LLC is a recently formed entity. Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation (“NMFF”) holds an 80%
ownership interest in the applicant entity, and the remaining 20% is held by Ambulatory Services of
America, Inc. (“ASA”). NMFF is the practice plan for the full-time faculty of the Northwestern
University’s Feinberg School of Medicine, and includes six nephrologists who direct the care of patients
undergoing hemodialysis. ASA is an experienced operator of ESRD facilities, nationwide.

Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation Dialysis Center will distinguish itself from the area’s

other ESRD facilities in a number of critical ways, including:

All clinical aspects of the proposed ESRD facility will be directed by NMFF nephrologists, with
ASA’s role being limited to the non-clinical aspects of the facility’s operation. The care provided
to patients in the ESRD facility will not be limited by corporate-developed treatment protocols.

The proposed ESRD facility will operate as a fully integrated component of a comprehensive .
nephrology program, mcludmg home dialysis, peritoneal dialysis, hemodialysis, and the largest
kidney transplant program in Illinois.

The proposed ESRD facility will serve as a clinical teaching site for both medical and post-
graduate medical education programs of the Northwestern University Feinberg School of

Medicine.

Independent clinical research, dJrected not only by nephrologists, but by other specialties will be
supported.

Outpatient dialysis will be provided in the proposed facility to non-nephrology patients requiring
fluid removal, such as those enrolled in Northwestern Memorial Hospital’s Heart Failure
Program. Such patients are now forced to receive required dialysis on an inpatient unit because
of existing ESRD facility’s reimbursement limitations.

The use of the proposed facility by post-transplant patients experiencing delayed graph function,
that now typically are required to extend their inpatient stay in order to receive dialysis, will be
facilitated;

The ability to dialyze recently discharged transplant patients immediately following evaluation in
the clinic setting, when needed, will be enhanced;

The ability of transplant nephrologists and surgeons to follow and monitor pre-transplant patients
undergoing dialysis will be improved. In addition, provisions will be made for the dialyzing of
recent transplant patients that have yet to begun functioning adequately.

This is a substantive application as a result of the proposed establishment of a new ESRD facility.



Project Costs and Sources of Funds

Complete the following table listing alt costs (refer to Part 1120.110) associated with the project. When a

project or any component of a project is to be accomplished by lease, donation, gift, or other means, the
fair market or dollar value (refer to Part 1130.140) of the component must be included in the estimated
project cost. If the project contains non-reviewable components that are not related to the provision of
health care, complete the second column of the table below. Note, the use and sources of funds must

equal.
Project Costs and Sources of Funds
USE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL
Preplanning Costs $70,000 $70,000
Site Survey and Soil Investigation
Site Preparation
Off Site Work
New Construction Contracts
Modernization Contracts $2,375,000 $2,375,000
Contingencies $263,000 $263,000
Architectural/Engineering Fees $236,700 $236,700
Consulting and Other Fees $250,000 $250,000
Movable or Other Equipment (not in construction
contracts) $1,422,000 $1,422,000
Bond Issuance Expense (project related)
Net Interest Expense During Construction (project
related)
Fair Market Value of Leased Space or Equipment $4,390,764 $4,390,764
Other Costs To Be Capitalized
Acquisition of Building or Other Property (excluding
land)
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS $9,007,464 $9,007,464
SOURCE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL
Cash and Securities $4,616,700 $4,616,700
Pledges
Gifts and Bequests
Bond Issues (project related)
Mortgages
Leases (fair market value)
Governmental Appropriations
Grants
LFair Market Value of Leased Space or Equipment $4,390,764 $4,390,764
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS $9,007,464 $9,007,464




Related Project Costs
Provide the following information, as applicable, with respect to any land related to the project that

will be or has been acquired during the |ast two calendar years:

Land acquisition is related to project [ ]Yes X No
Purchase Price:  §
Fair Market Value: $

The project involves the establishment of a new facility or a new category of service
X Yes [ ] No

If yes, provide the dollar amount of all non-capitalized operating start-up costs (including
operating deficits) through the first full fiscal year when the project achieves or exceeds the target
utilization specified in Part 1100.

Estimated start-up costs and operating deficit costis $ __ 162,000

Project Status and Completion Schedules
Indicate the stage of the project’s architectural drawings:

X None or not applicable ] Preliminary

[ ] Schematics [] Final Working
Anticipated project completion date (refer to Part 1130.140): __June 30, 2016

Indicate the following with respect to project expenditures or to obligation (refer to Part
1130.140):

[] Purchase orders, leases or contracts pertaining to the project have been executed.
[] Project obligation is contingent upon permit issuance. Provide a copy of the
contingent “certification of obligation” document, highlighting any language related to
CON Contingencies

X Project obligation will occur a

T Pen

fter permit issuance

T

State Agency Submittals*

Are the following submittals up to date as applicable:
[_] Cancer Registry
[ ] APORS
[_] All formal document requests such as IDPH Questionnaires and Annual Bed Reports been
submitted
[_] All reports regarding outstanding permits
Failure to be up to date with these requirements will result in the application for permit being
deemed incomplete.

* Not applicable. The proposed project involves the establishment of a new facility, and the
applicants do not own or operate any.existing facilities.

b




Cost Space Requirements

Provide in the following format, the department/area DGSF or the building/farea BGSF and cost. The type
of gross square footage either DGSF or BGSF must be identified. The sum of the department costs
MUST equal the total estimated project costs. Indicate if any space is being reallocated for a different
purpose. Include outside wall measurements plus the department’s or area’s portion of the surrounding
circulation space. Explain the use of any vacated space.

Gross Square Feet

Amount of Proposed Total Gross Square Feet

That Is:

Dept. / Area

"Cost

Existing | Proposed

New
Const.

Modernized

As s

Vacated
Space

REVIEWABLE

Medical Surgical

Intensive Care

Diagnostic
Radiclogy

MRI

Total Clinical

NON
REVIEWABLE

Administrative

Parking

Gift Shop

Total Non-clinical

TOTAL




Facility Bed Capacity and Utilization

totals for each bed service.

not applicable
Complete the following chart, as applicable. Complete a separate chart for each facility that is a part of
the project and insert following this page. Provide the existing bed capacity and utilization data for the
latest Calendar Year for which the data are available. Include observation days in the patient day
Any bed capacity discrepancy from the Inventory will result in the

application being deemed incompilete.

FACILITY NAME:

CiTY:

REPORTING PERIOD DATES:

From:

to:

Category of Service

Authorized
Beds

Admissions

Patient Days

Bed
Changes

Proposed
Beds

Medical/Surgical

Obstetrics

Pediatrics

Intensive Care

Comprehensive Physical
Rehabilitation

Acute/Chronic Mental lliness

Neonatal Intensive Care

General Long Term Care

Specialized Long Term Care

Long Term Acute Care

Other ({identify)

TOTALS:




SECTION Il - BACKGROUND, PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

This Section is applicable to all pro;ects except those that are solely for discontinuation with no project
costs.

Criterion 1110.230 — Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information:
BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

1. Alisting of all health care facilities owned or operated by the applicant, including licensing, and certification if
applicable.

2. A certified listing of any adverse action taken against any facility owned and/or operated by the applicant
during the three years prior to the filing of the application.

3. Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH access to any documents necessary to verify the information
submitted, including, but not limited to: official records of DPH or other State agencies; the licensing or
certification records of other states, when applicable; and the records of nationally recognized accreditation
organizations. Failure to provide such authorization shall constitute an abandonment or withdrawal

of the application without any further action by HFSRB.

4. If, during a given calendar year, an applicant submits more than one application for permit, the
documentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized to fuifilt the information requirements of
this criterion. In such instances, the applicant shall attest the information has been previously provided, cite
the project number of the prior application, and certify that no changes have occurred regarding the
information that has been previously provided. The applicant is abie to submit amendments to previously
submitted information, as needed, to update and/or clarify data.

PURPOSE OF PROJECT

1. Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care or well-being of the
market area population to be served.

2. Define the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant’s definition.

3. Identify the existing problems or issues that need to be addressed, as applicable and appropriate for the
project. [See 1110.230(b) for examples of documentation.]

4. Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.

5. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the population’s
health status and well-being.

6. Provide goals with quantified and measurable objectives, with specific timeframes that relate to achieving
the stated goals as appropriate.

For projects involving modernization, describe the conditions being upgraded if any. For facility projects, include
statements of age and condition and regulatory citations if any. For eqmpment being replaced, include repair and
maintenance records.




CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o in the case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of Northwestern Medical Facuity
Foundation Dialysis Center, LLC*in accordance with the requirements and procedures of
the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act. The undersigned certifies that he or she has the
authority to execute and file this application for permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The
undersigned further certifies that the data and information provided herein, and appended hereto,
are complete and correct to the best of his or her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also
certifies that the permit application fee required for this application is sent herewith or will be paid
upon request.

CoNM—

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
ERvC 6. NEILSow, 1.D,
PRINTED NAME < PRINTED NAME
MAMAGER
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:

Subscribed and sworp to before me Subscribed and sworn to before me
this & ° ' day of _Jﬂmu this day of

Signature of Notary ; L/-’ Signature of Notary

Seal OFHCML Seal
SEAL
NOT DEQNDRA CEPHUS
oG, STATE OF Loy
*Insert EXACIIE ‘Kl ?;H‘-&ru:r.'.y.i{g pligant
AT I

/Y




CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o in the case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when fwo or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of Northwestern Medical Facuity

Foundation Dialysis Center, LLC*in accordance with the requirements and procedures of
the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act. The undersigned certifies that he or she has the
authority to execute and file this application for permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The
undersigned further certifies that the data and information provided herein, and appended hereto,
are complete and correct to the best of his or her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also
certifies that the permit application fee required for this application is sent herewith or will be paid
upon request.

QZQJM’

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
Lind04 S EaRvares
PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME
MAVALER.
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:
Subscnbi\d and sworn to before me Subscribed and sworn to before me
this 27 day of Novem be v this day of

Signature of Notary

Seal iV, Seal

Z- LJ" .
. TEN’\)ESSEE .
L NOTARY
. PUBLIC |

-
-
-

-

=3

Dol LY
’l,’:S‘ON CO\)\{?\‘\‘

SETTITITAAM

//




ALTERNATIVES
1) Identify ALL of the alternatives to the proposed project:
Alternative options must include:
A) Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost;

B) Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers or
entities to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes; developing
alternative settings to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes;

C) Utilizing other health care resources that are available to serve all or a portion of
the population proposed to be served by the project; and

D) Provide the reasons why the chosen aiternative was selected.

2) Documentation shall consist of a comparison of the project to alternative options. The
comparison shall address issues of total costs, patient access, quality and financial
benefits in both the short term (within one to three years after project completion) and fong
term. This may vary by project or situation. FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE IDENTIFIED
THE TOTAL PROJECT COST AND THE REASONS WHY THE ALTERNATIVE WAS
REJECTED MUST BE PROVIDED.

3) The applicant shall provide empirical evidence, including quantified outcome data that
verifies improved quality of care, as available. '

/¥




SECTION IV - PROJECT SCOPE, UTILIZATION, AND UNFINISHED/SHELL SPACE
Criterion 1110.234 - Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following information:
SIZE OF PROJECT:

1. Document that the amount of physical space proposed for the proposed project is necessary and not
excessive. This must be a narrative. :

2. If the gross square footage exceeds the BGSF/DGSF standards in Appendix B, justify the discrepancy by
documenting one of the following::

a. Additional space is needed due to the scope of services provided, justified by clinical or operational
needs, as supported by published data or studies;

b. The existing facility’'s physical configuration has constraints or impediments and requires an
architectural design that results in a size exceeding the standards of Appendix B;

c.  The project involves the conversion of existing space that results in excess square footage.

Provide a narrative for any discrepancies from the State Standard. A table must be provided in the
following format with Attachment 14.

SIZE OF PROJECT
DEPARTMENT/SERVICE PROPOSED STATE DIFFERENCE MET
BGSF/DGSF STANDARD STANDARD?
ESRD ' 16,700 <16,920 (2200) YES

PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION:

This criterion is appiicabie oniy to projects or portions of projects that invoive services, functions or equipment
for which HFSRB has established utilization standards or occupancy targets in 77 lll. Adm. Code 1100.

Document that in the second year of operation, the annual utilization of the service or equipment shall meet or exceed the
utilization standards specified in 1110.Appendix B. A narrative of the rationale that supports the projections must be
provided.

A table must be provided in the following format with Attachment 15,

UTILIZATION
DEPT. HISTORICAL | PROJECTED | STATE MET
SERVICE | UTILIZATION | UTILIZATION | STANDARD | STANDARD?
(PATIENT DAYS)
(TREATMENTS)
ETC.

YEAR 1 ESRD 26,988 26,251+ YES
YEAR 2 ESRD 26,520 26,251+ YES

/7




UNFINISHED OR SHELL SPACE:

not applicable, no shell space included in project
Provide the following information:

1. Total gross square footage of the proposed shell space;

2. The anticipated use of the shell space, specifying the proposed GSF tot be allocated to each
department, area or function;

3. Evidence that the shell space is being constructed due to
a. Requirements of governmental or certification agencies; or
b. Experienced increases in the historical occupancy or utilization of those areas proposed
to occupy the shell space.

4. Provide: :
a. Historical utilization for the area for the latest five-year period for which data are
available; and
b. Based upon the average annual percentage increase for that period, projections of future
utilization of the area through the anticipated date when the shell space will be placed
into operation.

ASSURANCES: ‘
not applicable, no shell space included in project
Submit the following:

1. Verification that the applicant will submit to HFSRB a CON application to develop and utilize the
shell space, regardless of the capital thresholds in effect at the time or the categories of service
involved.

2. The estimated date by which the subsequent CON application (to develop and utilize the subject
shell space) will be submitted; and

3. The anticipated date when the shell space will be completed and placed into operation.




G. Criterio

1.

n 1110.1430 - In-Center Hemodialysis

Applicants proposing to establish, expand and/or modernize In-Center Hemodialysis
must submit the following information:

Indicate station capacity changes by Service: Indicate # of stations changed by
action(s):

E .. " #Existing = #Proposed
Category of Service .. - '~ - Stations - Stations

X In-Center Hemodialysis

READ the applicable review criteria outlined below and submit the required
documentation for the criteria:

APPLICABLE REVIEW CRITERIA Establish | Expand | Modernize

1110.1430(b)(1) -

Planning Area Need - 77 lll. Adm. Code 1100 X
(formula calculation)

1110.1430(b)(2) - Planning Area Need - Service to Planning Area X X

Residents

1110.1430(b)(3) -

Pianning Area Need - Service Demand - X
Establishment of Category of Service

1110.1430(b)(4) -

Planning Area Need - Service Demand - X
Expansion of Existing Category of Service

1110.1430(b)(5) -

Planning Area Need - Service Accessibility

1110.1430(c)(1) -

Unnecessary Duplication of Services

1110.1430(c)(2) -

Maldistribution

1110.1430(c)(3) - .

x| X[ X X

impact of Project on Other Area Providers

1110.1430(d)(1) -

Deteriorated Facilities X

1110.1430(d)(2) -

Documentation X

1110.1430(d)(3) -

Documentation Related to Cited Problems X

1110.1430(e) -

Staffing Availability

1110.1430(f) -

Support Services

1110.1430(g) -

Minimum Number of Stations

1110.1430(h) -

Continuity of Care

x| X X| x| X

1110.1430(j) -

Assurances

4, Projects

for relocation of a facility from one location in a planning area to another in the

same planning area must address the requirements listed in subsection (a)(1) for the
“Establishment of Services or Facilities”, as well as the requirements in Section 1110.130 -

“Disconti

nuation” and subsection 1110.1430(i) - “Relocation of Facilities”.

/3"




The following Sections DO NOT need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicants responsible for
funding or guaranteeing the funding of the project if the applicant has a bond rating of A- or better from
Fitch's or Standard and Pooer’s rating agencies, or A3 or better from Moody's (the rating shall be affirmed
within the latest 18 month period prior to the submittal of the application):

Section 1120.120 Availability of Funds — Review Criteria
Section 1120.130 Financial Viability — Review Criteria
Section 1120.140 Economic Feasibility — Review Criteria, subsection (a)

VI - 1420.120 - Availability of Funds

The applicant shall document that financial resources shall be available and be equal to or exceed the estimated total
project cost plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient financial resources from the following
sources, as applicable: Indicate the dollar amount to be provided from the following sources:

a) Cash and Securities - statements (e.g., audited financial statements, letters from financial
_$4,616,700__ institutions, board resolutions) as to:

1) . the amount of cash and securities available for the project, including the
identification of any security, its value and availability of such funds; and

2) interest to be earned on depreciation account funds or to be earned on any
asset from the date of applicant's submission through project completion;

b) Pledges - for anficipated pledges, a summary of the anticipated pledges showing anticipated
receipts and discounted value, estimated time table of gross receipts and related fundraising
expenses, and a discussion of past fundraising experience.

c) Gifts and Bequests - verification of the doliar amount, identification of any conditions of use, and
the estimated time table of receipts;

d) Debt - a statement of the estimated terms and conditions (including the debt time period, variable
or permanent interest rates over the debt time period, and the anticipated repayment schedule)
for any interim and for the permanent financing proposed to fund the project, including:

1) For general obligation bonds, proof of passage of the required referendum or
evidence that the governmental unit has the authonty to issue the bonds and
evidence of the dollar amount of the issue, including any discounting
anticipated;

2) For revenue bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing the specified amount
and interest rate;

3) For mortgages, a letter from the prospective lender attesting to the )

" expectation of making the loan in the amount and time indicated, including
the anticipated interest rate and any conditions associated with the
mortgage, such as, but not limited to, adjustable interest rates, balloon
payments, etc.;

4) For any lease, a copy of the lease, including all the terms and conditions,
including any purchase options, any capital improvements to the property
and provision of capital equipment;

5) For any option to lease, a copy of the option, including all terms and
conditions.
e) Governmental Appropriations =~ a copy of the appropriation Act or ordinance accompanied by a

statement of funding availability from an official of the governmental unit. If funds are to be made
availabie from subsequent fiscai years, a copy of a resoiution or other action of the governmentai

unit attesting to this intent;

f) Grants - a letter from the granting agency as to the availability of funds in terms of the amount
and time of receipt;
Q) Fair market Value of Leased Space
_$4,390,764
$9,007,464 TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

/4




X, 1120.130 - Financial Viability

All the applicants and co-applicants shall be identified, specifying their roles in the project funding or
guaranteeing the funding (sole responsibility or shared) and percentage of participation in that funding.

Financial Viability Waiver

not appiicabie, no debt
hie applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios if:
. All of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded through internal sources
The applicant’s current debt financing or projected debt financing is insured or anticipated to be
insured by MBIA (Municipal Bond Insurance Association Inc.) or equivalent
The applicant provides a thlrd party surety bond or performance bond letter of credit from an A
rated guarantor.

w .Nl---q

See Section 1120.130 Financial Waiver for information to be provided
'j'APPENﬁ DGCUMENT ONAS ATT. lii\Chanfv"

The applicant or co-applicant that is responsible for funding or guaranteeing funding of the project shall provide
viability ratios for the latest three years for which audited financial statements are available and for the first full
fiscal year at target utilization, but no more than two years following project completion. When the applicant's

has combined or consolldated t’nancnal statements the system S V|ab|||ty ratios shall be provnded 0 the health care
system includes one or more hospitals, the system's viability ratios shall be evaluated for conformance with the
applicable hospital standards.

Current Ratio

Net Margin Percentage

Percent Debt to Total Capitalization

Projected Debt Service Coverage

Days Cash on Hand

Cushion Ratio

Provide the methodology and worksheets utilized in determining the ratios detailing the calculation
and applicable line item amounts from the financial statements. Complete a separate table for each
co-applicant and provide worksheets for each.

2. Variance

Applicants not in compliance with any of the viability ratios shall document that another organization,
public or private, shall assume the legal responsibility to meet the debt obligations should the
applicant default.
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X. 1120.140 - Economic Feasibility

This section is appiicabie to aii projects subject to Part i120.

A. Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

B.

The applicant shall document the reasonableness of financing arrangements by submitting a
notarized statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to one of the following:

1)

2)

That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total with cash
and equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge
receipts and funded depreciation; or

That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total or in part by
borrowing because:

A) A portion or all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the balance sheet
asset accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of at least 2.0 times.for
hospitals and 1.5 times for all other facilities; or

B) Borrowing is less costly than the liquidation of existing investments, and the
existing investments being retained may be converted to cash or used to retire
debt within a.60-day period.

Conditions of Debt Financing

not applicable, no debt

This criterion is applicable only to projects that involve debt financing. The applicant shall
document that the conditions of debt financing are reasonable by submitting a notarized statement
signed by an authorized representative that attests to the following, as applicable:

1)

2

3

That the selected form of debt financing for the project will be at the lowest net cost
avaiiable;

That the selected form of debt financing will not be at the lowest net cost available, but is
more advantageous due to such terms as prepayment privileges, no required mortgage,
access to additional indebtedness, term (years), financing costs and other factors;

That the project involves (in total or in part) the leasing of equipment or facilities and that

the expenses incurred with leasing a facility or equipment are less costly than constructing
a new facility or purchasing new equipment.

C. Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs

Read the criterion and provide the following:

1. Identify each department or area impacted by the proposed project and provide a cost
and square footage allocation for new construction and/or modernization using the
following format (insert after this page).

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE

A B C D E F G H
Depariment Total
(list below) Cost/Square Foot Gross Sq. Ft. Gross Sq. Ft. Const. $ Mod. $ Cost
New Mod. New Circ.* Mod. Circ.* (AxC) (BxE) (G +H)

Contingency

TOTALS

* Include the percentage (%) of space for circulation

Va
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D. Projected Operating Costs

The applicant shall provide the projected direct annual operating costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day or unit of service) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years
following project completion. Direct cost means the fully allocated costs of salaries, benefits and supplie

for the service. '
E. Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs

The-applicant shall provide the total projected annual capital costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years following project
completion.

OCUMENTATION.
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Xl Safety Net Impact Statement

not applicable

SAFETY NET IMPACT STATEMENT that describes all of the following must be submitted for ALL SUBSTANTIVE AND
DISCONTINUATION PROJECTS:

1. The project's material impact, if any, on essential safety net services in the community, to the extent that it is feasible for an
applicant to have such knowledge.

2. The project's impact on the ability of another provider or health care system to cross-subsidize safety net services, if reasonably
known to the applicant.

3. How the discontinuation of a facility or service might impact the remaining safety net providers in a given community, if
reasonably known by the applicant.

Safety Net Impact Statements shall also include all of the following:

1. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification describing the amount of charity care provided by the applicant. The
amount calculated by hospital applicants shall be in accordance with the reporting requirements for charity care reporting in the
lllinois Community Benefits Act. Non-hospital applicants shall report charity care, at cost, in accordance with an appropriate
methodology specified by the Board.

2. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification of the amount of care provided to Medicaidpatients. Hospital and non-
hospital applicants shall provide Medicaid information in a manner consistent with the information reported each year to the lllinois
Department of Public Health regarding “Inpatients and Outpatients Served by Payor Source” and “Inpatient and QOutpatient Net
Revenue by Payor Source" as required by the Board under Section 13 of this Act and published in the Annual Hospital Profile.

3. Any information the applicant believes is directly relevant to safety net services, including information regarding teaching,
research, and any other service.

A table in the following format must be provided as part of Attachment 43.

r Safety Net Information per PA 96-0031
CHARITY CARE
Charity (# of patients) Year Year Year
Inpatient
Outpatient
Total
Charity (cost In dollars)
‘ Inpatient
Qutpatient
Total
MEDICAID
Medicaid (# of patients) Year Year Year
Inpatient
Outpatient
Total
Medicaid {revenue)
Inpatient
Outpatient
Total
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Xil. Charity Care Information

Charity Care information MUST be furnished for ALL projects.

1. All applicants and co-applicants shall indicate the amount of charity care for the latest three audited fiscal years, the cost
of charity care and the ratio of that charity care cost to net patient revenue.

2. If the applicant owns or operates one or more facilities, the reporting shall be for each individual facility located in lllinois. if
charity care costs are reported on a consolidated basis, the applicant shall provide documentation as to the cost of charity
care; the ratio of that charity care to the net patient revenue for the consolidated financial statement; the allocation of
charity care costs; and the ratio of charity care cost to net patient revenue for the facility under review.

3. If the applicant is not an existing facility, it shall submit the facility's projected patient mix by payer source, anticipated
charity care expense and projected ratio of charity care to net patient revenue by the end of its second year of operation.

Charity care" means care provided by a health care facility for which the provider does not expect to receive payment from
the patient or a third-party payer. (20 ILCS 3960/3) Charity Care must be provided at cost.

A table in the following format must be provided for all facilities as part of Attachment 44.

CHARITY CARE
Year Year 2016
Net Patient Revenue ) $7,602,223
Amount of Charity Care (charges) n/a
Cost of Charity Care/Self Pay $34,115

Anticipated Payor Mix:
Medicare: 70-72%
Medicaid: 10-12%
Private Ins.:  15-16%
Self pay: 1-2%
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File Number 0409524-3

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of lilinois, do bereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Depmtment of
Business Services. I certify that

NORTHWESTERN MEDICAL FACULTY FOUNDATION DIALYSIS CENTER, LLC, A
DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY HAVING OBTAINED ADMISSION TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN ILLINOIS ON NOVEMBER 20, 2012, APPEARS TO HAVE
COMPLIED WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF
THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE 1S IN GOOD STANDING AS A FOREIGN
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ADMITTED TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE

OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 27TH
day of NOVEMBER A.D. 2012 .

QDWI/ m'@
Authentication #; 1233203027 ‘

Authendeats at: htip://www.cyberdriveillingis.com SECRETARY OF STATE
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NAVIGANT

November 28, 2012

Mzr. Norman Botsford

Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation

680 North Lake Shore Drive
Suite 1118
Chicago, IL 60611

30 South ¥ecksr Drive
Suite 3100

Chiczge It 82635
312.382.5700 phone
312.533.5701 fax

Re: Option to Lease Space - Outpatient Care Pavilion

Dear Norm:

Northwestern Memorial Hospital is pleased to present the following option to lease space the new
Outpatient Care Pavilion. A Lease will be prepared upon CON approval with the following terms.

Lessee:

Lessor:

Premises:

Commencement Date:

Lease Term:
Base Rental Rate:
Annual Escalation:

Tenant Improvement Allowance:

Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation Dialysis
Center, LLC (a joint venture between Northwestern
Medical Faculty Foundation (NMFF) and Ambulatory
Services of America, Inc. (ASA)).

Northwestern Memorial Hospital, an Illinois not-for-
profit corporation.

259 E. Erie, 15% floor. 16,700 DGSF (approximately
20,541 rentable square feet)

Upon receipt of Certificate of Occupancy, estimated to
be Fall 2014.

Ten (10) years after Commencement Date.
$47.00 per rentable square foot.
3%

Lessor shall provide Lessee with a tenant improve-
ment allowance equal to $70.00 per rentable square
foot. Lessee shall be responsible for any and all costs
exceeding this allowance. Space shall be delivered in
“shell” condition as further defined in the Lease doc-
umernt.

Ty bikkox
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Mr. Norman Botsford
November 28, 2012
Page2 of 3

Base Year: ' 2015

Tax & Operating Expenses: Lessee shall pay its pro-rata share of building operat-
ing expenses and real estate taxes that exceed those
incurred in the Base Year.

Restrictions on Use: Physicians and other health care providers that occu-
py the Premises shall at all times be in good standing
on the Northwestern Memorial Hospital medical staff
(or appropriately privileged by Northwestern Memo-
rial Hospital or its medical staff) or the faculty of
Northwestern University. Physicians and other health
care providers shall be permitted to provide services
to their own patients that are normally and customari-
ly provided in their office by physicians or health care
providers within the same specialty. The following
uses are specifically prohibited — advanced imaging
(MRI, CT, PET), suzrgery, interventional radiology and
cardiology, sleep studies, radiation oncology, radio
surgery, nuclear cardiology, nuclear medicine and
pulmonary function procedures. The above use re-
strictions are more fully described in the Lease.

Permitted Use Practice of medicine normally conducted in a medical
office setting for patients of Lessee and for no other
purpose, to be further defined in the Lease.

Lessee (and all physicians that occupy the premises)
Electronic Medical Record (EMR): agrees to adopt and use an EMR system approved by
Lessor.

Utilities: Lessee’s use of electricity will be separately metered
by Commonwealth Edison and billed directly to Les-
see.

Security Depaosit: This has been waived.
Lease Guaranty: NMEFF and ASA will each guaranty this lease.

~ Option to Lease: This option to lease space shall expire November 1,
2013 or upon final denial of CON application, which-
ever occurs first.

Leasing Commission: Lessor assumes there is no broker associated with this
transaction.

ATTAURAMUNT 2
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Mr. Norman Botsford
November 28, 2012
Page3of3

It is agreed that this proposal and option to lease space shall serve as merely an outline of the major
lease provisions and shall be neither legally binding nor construed as a legal offer to lease. Neither
Lessor nor Lessee shall have any obligations resulting from this proposal, nor shall any obligations
or liability be incurred by either party until and unless a lease is executed by both parties.

The material contained herein is confidential. Itis intended for the sole use of Lessee in its decision to
lease with Northwestern Memorial Hospital and is not to be copied nor disclosed to any other person.
In the event that Lessee does not enter into the contemplated transaction, it will continue to keep such
information and material confidential. '

Sincerely,

Catherine Rosenberg
Navigant Consulting
On behalf of Northwestern Memorial Hospital

. gl
Accepted and agreed to this £ i day of MNoverber , 2012
ﬁ M-

Lessee:
' Signature
Lessor:
Sign/aélre u
" Date: \\_7/94 \/L‘
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To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:
I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of lllinots, do bereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of
Business Services. I certify that

NORTHWESTERN MEDICAL FACULTY FOUNDATION DIALYSIS CENTER, LLC, A
DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY HAVING OBTAINED ADMISSION TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN ILLINOIS ON NOVEMBER 20, 2012, APPEARS TO HAVE
COMPLIED WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF
THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE 1S IN GOOD STANDING AS A FOREIGN
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ADMITTED TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE

OF ILLINOIS. ‘

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of

the State of Ilinois, this 27TH
dayof  NOVEMBER AD. 2012

* Noa e WAL
Authentication #; 1233203027 - '

Authendeate at: hap://www.cyberdriveillinois.com SECRETARY OF 8TATE
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ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation
Dialysis Center, LLC

Northwestern Medical
Faculty Foundation
80%

Ambulatory Services
of America, Inc.
(20%)
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Illinois Historic
====> Preservation Agency

__—
.. FAX (217) 782-8161
17! 1 Old State Capitol Plaza « Springfield, Illinois 62701-1512 + www.illinois-history.gov
Cook County
Chicago

' CON - Demolition and New Construction of Outpatient Care Pavilion
259 E. Erie St., 240 E. Ontario St.
IHPA Log #008062711

October 27, 2011

Ralph Weber

Northwestern Memorial Hospital
251 E. Huron St.

Chicago, IL 60611-2908

Dear Mr. Weber:

This letter is to inform you that we have reviewed the additional information
provided concerning the referenced project.

Our review of the records indicates that no historic, architectural or
archaeological sites exist within the project area.

Please retain this letter in your files as evidence of compliance with Section 4 of
the Illinois State Agency Historic Resources Preservation Act (20 ILCS 3420/1 et.
seg.). This clearance remains in effect for two years from date of issuance. It
does not pertain to any discovery during construction, nor is it a clearance for
purposes of the Illinois Human Skeletal Remains Protection Act (20 ILCS 3440).

If you have any further questions, pleaée contact me at 217/785-5027.

Sincerely,

Anne E. Haaker
Deputy State Historic
Preservation Officer

A teletypewriter lor the speechihearing impaired is available at 217-524-7128. It is not a voi i ’
e P 9 impaired 133 KY¥KEHENT -6
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PROJECT COSTS

Preplanning Costs ($70.000)
Estimate of the costs of feasibility studies, evaluation of alternatives, and the
decision-making process to proceed.

Modernization Contracts ($2,375,000)
Estimate of materials and labor costs directly associated with the “build out” of
the proposed 16,700 square foot facility.

Contingencies ($263,000)
Allowance for unexpected modemization/renovation-related expenses.

Architectural and Engineering Fees ($236,700)

Estimate of architectural fees associated with design and interface with
governmental entities, and structural, mechanical, plumbing and electrical engineering
processes.

Consulting and Other Fees ($250,000)

Estimate of CON-related costs, permitting, reimbursables, interior design, interior
signage and artwork consulting, materials testing, legal services, builder’s risk insurance,
and miscellaneous costs.

Movable Equipment ($1.422.000)
Estimate of the cost of medical equipment, IT equipment, and furniture to be

owned by the Permit holder.

Fair Market Value of Leased Space ($4,390,764)
Identified cost (see Application # 11-107) of constructing 16,700 square feet of
space originally identified as physician office space at $262.92 per square foot.

ATTACHMENT 7
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BACKGROUND

The applicant does not own or operate any health care facilities in Illinois.

ATTACHMENT 11

Yz




NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY  Nprthwestern University

@@ 1 Feinberg School of Medicine Phone 312-908-8328

Division of

Nephrology/Hypertension NORTHWESTERN
300 E. Superior Street UNIVERSITY

Tarry 4-713

Chicago, lllinois 80611

Tllinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board
Springfield, Illinois

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that no applicant associated with the Certificate of Need
application addressing the establishment of an end stage renal disease facility
proposed to be located at 259 East Erie Street in Chicago owns or operates any
licensed health care facility in Illinois. Further, no adverse actions have been
taken against any named applicant during the past three years.

In addition, the ITHFPB and/or its staff is herein given authorization to review the
records of the applicants to verify information provided in the Certificate of Need

application.
Sincerely,

. W’%}M

Robert M. Rosa, MD

OFFICIAL SEAL
QAIL D ROSENBLUM

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

Notarized:

ATTACHMENT 11
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PURPOSE

The purpose of the proposed project is to establish a physician-directed ESRD

facility, with sufficient capacity to treat all of the hemodialysis patients under the care of

Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation’s (“NMFF”) Division of Nephrology, that

will be fully integrated with the other nephrology-related programs provided on the

Northwestern Medical Center campus, including kidney transplantation, peritoneal

dialysis, home dialysis, clinical research, and patient education and counseling. Because

of the “physician-driven” model that will be impleinented, the proposed ESRD facility, as

envisioned by the applicant, will support not only the physicians’ patient care activities,

but their research and teaching commitments, as well. Examples of those desires, which

are unique to, and which will be incorporated into the proposed ESRD facility, include:

full access to an ESRD facility for the purpose of teaching students and
housestaff; ‘
support of independent research conducted in the facility, not only by
nephrologsists, but by other specialties, including cardiology, hematology and
dermatology; '

support of the use of the facility by selected non-nephrology patients requiring
fluid removal, such as those enrolled in Northwestern Memorial Hospital’s
(“NMH’s”) Heart Failure Program, as an alternative to receiving dialysis as an
inpatient, even when the patient fails to meet the Medicare criteria;

facilitate the use of the facility by post-transplant patients experiencing
delayed graph function, that now typically are required to extend their
inpatient stay in order to receive dialysis;

ease the process of dialyzing recent transplant patients immediately following
evaluation in the clinic setting, when needed;

a shared computer system with the transplant surgeons and the access
surgeons, enabling transplant surgeons to monitor patients’ access function on
a real time basis to better coordinate pre-transplant care; and

ATTACHMENT 12
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o the ability to dialyze recently discharged transplant patients that have yet to

begun functioning adequately.

NMFF is the practice plan for the full-time faculty of the Northwestern
University’s Feinberg School of Medicine, and all clinical aspects of the proposed ESRD
facility will be under the direction of a member of NMFF’s Division of
Nephrology/Hypertension. As a result, the well-being and health care of those patients

under the care of the members will be enhanced.

Historically, the vast majority of hemodialysis patients under the care of NMFF’s
nephrologists (please see ZIP Code-specific data in ATTACHMENT 15) have been

Chicago residents, and that is anticipated to continue.

The proposed ESRD facility, as envisioned by the applicant and the physicians
anticipated to refer patients, will promote the relationship between the provision of
hemodialysis services, and the other nephrology services accessed by NMFF physicians

and their patients.

The proposed hemodialysis program will be
prop YS1S Progt Living Donor Volumes and Ranks, 1992-2011

fully integrated into a comprehensive nephrology —w:\* ' T LE

i
fee 6 gt

5
program, a primary component of which is ¥\ B b g E w
% 107

N pevoame

7-:_ J §-
siif HT AL

increase the number of patients receiving kidney @€ #SLELSFELIESELTS
Source: OPTN Aduli Organ Transplunts from Live Donors

—Renk

Northwestern Memorial Hospital’s kidney transplant

program; and a goal of the proposed project is to
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transplants. Success in achieving that goal will be measurable within the first twelve

months of the program’s operation.

The transplant program at Northwestern Memorial was founded in 1964, and
since that time has helped lead the rapidly evolving field of kidney transplantation.
Throughout the years, NMH’s program has stood at the vanguard of kidney
transplantation’s most significant de\}elopmeﬁts. In just the last 20 years, as transplanf
outcomes have improved dramatically due to better immunosuppression and post
transplant care, Northwestern has risen to the very top of the field, becoming a top-five
total kidney program despite the highly competitive Chicago donation services area for

deceased-donor organs.

Northwestern’s faculty (now known as NMFF) were among the first to eliminate
steroids — and their significant side effects — from immunosuppressive protocols. Dr.
Joseph Leventhal, director of kidney and pancreas transplantation, was an early pioneer
of laparascopic donor nephrectomy, dramatically improving the recovery for living
kidney donors. Northwestern has now performed more than 1,500 of these minimally

invasive procedures with excellent outcomes both for donors and their grateful recipients.

Given the shortage of available deceased

Top Ten US Live Donor Kidney Programs
Last Five Years Adult LD Kidney Transplants donor organs, much of Northwestern

a0

o Memorial’s focus has been on expanding

704 -

the pool of available organs by making

ATTACHMENT 12
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more living donor transplants possible. Efforts have included immune desensitization to
allow both blood-type and HLA—incompatible transplants through reduction of donor-
specific antibodies, making transplant possible for otherwise incompatible pairs. More
recently, paired exchanges, in which two or more sets of incompatible donors and
recipients “swap” donors, has made transplantation possible without even the need for
desensitization. These strategies not only benefit the patients involved, but they also help
every patient belovslf them on the waiting list by removing patients from the pool requiring
deceased-donor organs. With this focus on living donation, Northwestern Memorial has
become the largest living donor kidney transplant program in the United States,
performing more than 140 such transplants each of the last six years. These strategies
require close interéction with patients on dialysis. The increased integration between
hemodialysis, as proposed to be provided, and the transplant program will, it is believed,

result in greater ease of movement from hemodialysis to transplantation.

Northwestern’s transplant program also excels in the post-transplant care of
kidney patients, and related research. Northwestern Medicine Faculty Foundation’s
Divisions of Nephrology/Hypertension and Surgery-Organ Transplantation continue to
lead research into comparative therapeutic effectiveness in end-stage renal disease, as
well as health services and outcomes. Northwestern’s transplant program has led in
reducing transplant rec_ipient length of stay, reducing both the cost of transplantation and
the_ exposure to nosocomial infection. .Northwestern_> as the leading transplant program in
the Midwest, and among the leaders nationally, is dedicated to continuing to innovate;
and its ability to do so would be significantly enhanced through full integration with an

outpatient dialysis facility directed by the NMFF members. Not only would a high level

ATTACHMENT 12
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of integration improve access to innovative care, it would create a much better patient

experience for the patients being evaluated for transplantation.

ATTACHMENT 12
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ALTERNATIVES

The goal of the proposed project is to establish and operate a physician-directed
ESRD program that will be fully integrated into the other nephrology-related programs

routinely used by the patients of the physician members of Northwester Medical Faculty

Foundation (NMFF).

The first alternative evaluated was the acquisition of an existing ESRD facility,
currently in operation on the Northwestern Memorial Hospital campus, and often the
referral site for the hemodialysis patients of the NMFF nephrologists. This alternative
was not viewed by the applicant as a long-term solution, because the existing facility is in
space leased from Northwestern Memorial HealthCare, and Northwestern Memorial has
identified alternative uses for the space at the lease’s conclusion. The applicants have
inquired regarding the existing facility’s ownership’s interest in selling the facility
(would require a separate CON Permit), but no agreement has been reached as of the
filing of thi§ application. The cost of this alternative, albeit short-term, is not
determinable; however, the quality of care aspects of the proj ect,Aand patient accessibility

would be identical to those of the proposed project.

The second alternative considered was the immediate “replacement” of the 44-

station ESRD facility on the NMH campus with a similarly-sized facility in nearby leased

29




space, with the transfér of the hemodialysis patients under the care of the NMFF
nephrologists to that new facility. While the long-term and short-term costs of this
alternative would be similar to those of the proposed project, and the quality of care and
patient accessibility aspects of this alternative would be identical to that of the proposed
project, this alternative was rejected for a number of reasons. First, and because the
existing facility would presumably continue in operation through its lease term, an
unnecessary duplication of facilities would result. Second, historical utilization of that
facility, as well as the referral practices of the NMFF nephrologists, suggest that all 44
ESRD stations approved for the existing program are not needed. Third, the desired
interaction with the other nephrology-related programs on the NMH campus would not
be as efficient as will be the case with the proposed project, because the building in
which the proposed facility will be located will be physically connected to NMH’s

Feinberg Pavilion.

ATTACHMENT 13




SIZE OF PROJECT

The proposed project, which includes thirty-six hemodialysis stations, is being
designed consistent wit the IHFSRB’s standard of less than 470 square feet per station,
and as such, the proposed amount of space is not excessive. In addit;on to the
hemodialysis stations, space wﬂl be provided for all required support functions, including

space for self-dialysis, in-home dialysis training, and office space for facility personnel.

e .
DEPARTMENT/SERVICE PROPOSED STATE DIFFERENCE MET
DGSF STANDARD STANDARD?
ESRD (36) 16,700 16,920 (220) yes

ATTACHMENT 14
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UTILIZATION

The proposed ESRD facility will reach the IHFSRB’s target utilization rate by its

second year of operation, and will operate at or above that level, thereafter.

It is the intent of the Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation (NMFF)
nephrologists that have provided the required documentation related to anticipated
referrals to centralize their hemodialysis practice at the proposed facility in order to
maximize their patient care autonomy. As of March 31, 2012, approximately 87% of
those six nephrologists’ 184 hemodialysis patients were receiving services through FMC-
Northwestern, located approximately two blocks from the site of the proposed facility.
The remaining approximately 13% were receiving services through DaVita-Loop
Dialysis, located one mile to the south. Duﬁng 2011, the six nephrologists referred 48
“new” patients for hemodialysis, and for the purpose of the analysis provided in this
application, referrals are projected to continue at that rate through the proposed facility’s
second year of operation. Nephrology patients under the care of NMFF’s Division of
Nephrology are not assignéd an individual nephrologist within the Division until dialysis
or transplantation is initiated. As of August 30, 2012 there were 166 “pre-ESRD”
patients under the care of NMFF’s Division of Nephrology that would likely require
dialysis or transplantation by the end of the proposeci facility’s operatior_l. As noted

above, and consistent with past hemodialysis referral patterns, only 48 patients per year

ATTACHMENT 15
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have been included in the utilization projection provided below. Also consistent with the
nephrologists’ experience, the utilization projection assumes that approximately 14% of
the patients receiving in-center hemodialysis will expire, 7-8% will receive a transplant,
and 6-8 patients will transfer to other dialysis facilities, annually. The combined
percentage of patients that expire or are transplanted (approximately 21-22%) is fully the
result of the transplant rate, which is over 70% higher than would be expected, based on
the patient population and national norms. This extraordinarily high transplant rate is a
direct result of the nephrologists’ aggressive efforts to move as many patients as possible

and clinically appropriate from hemodialysis to transplantation.

Attached are “referral letters™ as required from six nephrologists, each of which is
a member of the Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation’s Division of Nephrology.
The March 31, 2012 and 2011 new patient data was provided to the applicants by The
' Renal Network. During 2009 and 2010 all of the nephrologists’ hemodialysis referrals
were to FMC-Northwestern, which provided the required patient-specific data to The
Renal Network. The applicants have requested that data from FMC, but as of the filing
of this application, the data has not been provided. As an alternative, the 2009 and 2010
patient identification data included in this application has been taken from the Division’s
records, and is believed to be very similar to that reported to The Renal Network. The

information contained in the attached letters is summarized in the table below.
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New Pts Pts.onHD Pts.onHD Pts.onHD Pts.onHD

2011 3/31/2012  12/31/2011  12/31/2010  12/31/2009
Tuazon 10 28 39 31 35
Rosa 6 15 19 5 20
Batlle 5 21 13 30 0
Schlueter 18 60 60 64 66
Paparello 3 32 37 35 34
Ahya ) 28 33 30 34
48 184 203 195 189

The patient mortality, transplantation and transfer rates discussed above, as well
as the assumption that the number.of “new” hemodialysis patients under the care of the
nephrologists will remain constant at 48 per year were used to project hemodialysis
treatments and the associated station need, through 2016, the second year of operation of

the proposed facility. That calculation is presented below:

hemo pts as of 3/31/12: 184
less mortality, transfer, & transplant @ 23% annually for 9 mo: : -32
plus additional pts for final 9 month (48 X .75) 36
12/31/12 patients: 188
additional pts started in 2013 48
less mortality, transfer, & transplant in 2013 @ 23% -54
12/31/13 patients: 182
additional pts started in 2014 . 48
less mortality, transfer & transplant in 2014 @ 23% -63
12/31/14 patients: ' 177
additional pts started in 2015 , 48
less mortality, transfer & transplants in 2015 @ 23% -62
12/31/15 patients: 173
additional pts started in 2016 48
less mortality, transfer & transplants in 2016 @ 23% -51
12/31/16 patients: 170
projected hemo treatment (156 per year) 156 26,580
required stations (750 treatments per station) 750 35.44
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Because of the Division’s aggressive goal of moving dialysis patients to
transplantation as discussed above, and their intent to continue that practice, the net
number of dialysis patients actually diminishes slightly over the course of the analysis
presented above, and as reflected in the table below. The applicants believe, however,
that the annual number of “new” patients will actually increase slightly from the 48 used
in the analysis with the opening of the proposed facility, and actual utilization will be in
the 82-84% range. The projected reduction in dialysis treatments as reflected in the
analysis above is a highly-unusual circumstance, resulting not only from the Division’s
desire to move as many clinically-appropriate patients to transplantation as possible, but
because of the relationship between the Division and Northwestern Memorial’s kidney

transplantation program.

UTILIZATION
DEPT./ HISTORICAL PROJECTED STATE MET
SERVICE UTILIZATION UTILIZATION | STANDARD | STANDARD?
(PATIENT DAYS)

(TREATMENTS)
ETC.
YEAR1 ESRD NEW FACILITY 26,988 26,251+ YES
YEAR 2 ESRD NEW FACILITY 26,520 26,251+ YES
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Axel & Associates, Inc.

by Certified Mail

October 11, 2012

Ms. Coleen Muldoon

Regional Vice President
Fresenius Medical Care

MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS

One Westbrook Corporate Center

Tower One, Suite 1000

Westchester, IL. 60154

Dear Ms. Muldoon:

I am preparing a Certificate of Need application for filing with the Illinois Health
Facilities and Services Review Board, and herein request your assistance in identifying
the 2009 and 2010 utilization of FMC’s facility located on the Northwestern Memorial
Hospital campus, for the following referring physicians:

Shubhada Ahya
James Paparello
William Schlueter
Robert Rosa
Jennifer Tuazon
Daniel Batlle.

Specifically, I would appreciate a list of patients receiving hemodialysis in that facility in
2009 and a list of patients receiving hemodialysis in that facility in 2010, with each
patient identified by their initials, ZIP Code of residence, and referring physician, as
reported to The Renal Network.

Thank you in advance for your assistance, and kindly provide this information by
October 25, 2012 via email to me at jacobmaxel@msn.com.

Sincerely,

h Jacob M. Axel

675 North Court, Suite 210
Palatine, lllinois 60067

Fax (847) 776-7004

/7/ L PrbdASIAYIENT015
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INORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY  Ngrihwestern University

Feinherg School of Medicii hone 312-908-832
ggg FE!NBERG einberg School of Medicine [ga;giz}so:?.%%zz 3

___ SCHOOL OF MEDIGINE

Division of

Nephrology/Hyperiension NORTHWESTERN
300 E, Superior Street ’ UNIVERSITY

Tarry 4-713

Chicago, lllinois 60611

Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board
Springfield, Illinois

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is being provided in support of the Certificate of Need application addressing
the establishment of an end stage renal dialysis (“ESRD™) facxhty at 259 East Erie Street

in Chicago.

I am a Board Certified nephrologist, and a member the Northwestern Medical Faculty
Foundation. I am currently referring my patients in need of hemodialysis to the FMC-
Northwestern facility and the DSI-Loop/East Washington, as identified in the attached
March 31, 2012 analysis provided by The Renal Network. During 2011 I referred ten
new area patients for hemod1a1ys1s and on March 31, 2011, 26 patlents that I referred for

hemodialysis were receiving that care.

Based on my practice experience, I anticipate that I will directly refer approximately ten
patients a year to the proposed ESRD facility identified above, through, at minimum, that

facility’s second year of operation.

None of the current or prospective patients identified above have been used to support the

establishment or expansion of any existing ESRD facility through the Certificate of Need
process, and the information contained in this letter is, to the best of my knowledge, true

and correct.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Tuazon, MD

Kool N oomern bl

g OFFICIAL SEAL Notarized;

5 GAIL D ROSENBLUM
! NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
'.'MY comwssm EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 30, 2013
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NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY  Ngrihwestern University

Feinherg School of Medicine Phone 312-908-8328
@Eg E%!Nnﬁagyﬁﬁ ) Fax 312-503-0622

———————— Division of .
Nephrology/Hypertension NORTHWESTERN
UNIVERSITY

300 E. Superior Street
Tarry 4713
Chicago, Ifinois 60611

Ilinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board
Springfield, 1llinois

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is being provided in support of the Certificate of Need application addressing
the establishment of an end stage renal dialysis (“ESRD”) facility at 259 East Erie Street

in Chicago.

" I am a Board Certified nephrologist, and a member the Northwestern Medical Faculty
Foundation. I am currently referring my patients in need of hemodialysis to the FMC-
Northwestern facility and the DSI-Loop/East Washington, as identified in the attached
March 31, 2012 analysis provided by The Renal Network. During 2011 I referred six
new area patients for hemodialysis, and on March 31, 2011, 28 patients that I referred for

hemodialysis were receiving that care.

Based on my practice experience, 1 anticipate that 1 will directly refer approximately six
patients a year to the proposed ESRD facility identified above, through, at minimum, that

facility’s second year of operation.

None of the current or prospective patients identified above have been used to support the
establishment or expansion of any existing ESRD facility through the Certificate of Need
process, and the information contained in this letter is, to the best of my knowledge, true

~ and correct.

Sincerely,

Shubhada M. Ahya, MD

“SFRICAL SEAL
GAILD ROSENBLUM LLINOIS

? NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF I »

¢ MY COMMISS]ON EXP]RES SEF'TEMBER 30,2013%

ftv//o /i >

Notarized:

2/ ?
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NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY  Northwestern University

i | of Medic Ph lloy
g@g FEINBERG Feinherg School of Medicine Fa:;? ;1&‘,%]33%%282328

SCHODL OF MEDICINE

Division of 1ish
Nephrology/Hypertension NORTHWESTERN
300 E. Superior Strest UNIVERSITY

Tarry 4713
Chicaga, Iliinois 60611

Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board
Springfield, llinois

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is being provided in support of the Certificate of Need application addressing
the establishment of an end stage renal dialysis (“ESRD”) facility at 259 East Erie Street

in Chicago.

I am a Board Certified nephrologist, and a member the Northwestern Medical Faculty
Foundation. I am currently referring my patients in need of hemodialysis to the FMC-
Northwestern facility and the DSI-Loop/East Washington, as identified in the attached
March 31, 2012 analysis provided by The Renal Network. During 2011 I referred five
new area patients for hemodialysis, and on March 31, 2011, 21 patients that I referred for

-hemodialysis were receiving that care.

Based on my practice experience, I anticipate that I will directly refer approximately five
patients a year to the proposed ESRD facility identified above, through, at minimum, that

facility’s second year of operation.

None of the current or prospective patients identified above have been used to support the
establishment or expansion of any existing ESRD facility through the Certificate of Need
process, and the information contained in this letter is, to the best of my knowledge, true

and correct,

Sincerely,
Hat Q.
"~ OFFICIAL SEAL

GAIL D ROSENBLUM
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 30 2013 ;

/0,15/’1

P

Daniel Batlle, MD

Notarized:
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NORTRWESTERN UNIVERSITY  Ngrthwastern University

Feinberg School of Medicine Phone 312-908-8328
éag i&!ﬂﬁﬂ%ﬁiﬁ Fax 312-503-0622

——————  Division of .
Nephrology/Hypertension NORTHWESTERN
300 E. Superior Street UNIVERSITY
Tarry 4-713

Chicago, [inois 60611

Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board
Springfield, lllinois

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is being provided in support of the Certificate of Need application addressing
the establishment of an end stage renal dialysis (“ESRD”) facility at 259 East Erie Street

in Chicago.

I am a Board Certified nephrologist, and a member the Northwestern Medical Faculty
Foundation. I am currently referring my patients in need of hemodialysis to the FMC-
Northwestern facility and the DSI-Loop/East Washington, as identified in the attached
March 31, 2012 analysis provided by The Renal Network. During 2011 I referred three
new area patients for hemodialysis, and on March 31, 2011, 32 patients that I referred for
hemodialysis were receiving that care.

Based on my practicé experience, I anticipate that I will directly refer approximately
three patients a year to the proposed ESRD facility identified above, through, at

minimum, that facility’s second year of operation.

None of the current or prospective patients identified above have been used to support the
establishment or expansion of any existing ESRD facility through the Certificate of Need
process, and the information contained in this letter is, to the best of my knowledge, true

and correct.
Sincerely,
i OFFICIAL SEAL
GAIL D ROSENBLUM

James J. Paparello, MD NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

1Dfie )y

Notarized:
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NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY  Ngrthwestern University

gaé FEINBERG Feinberg School of Medicine ngr; 2315205%%28528 !

SCHOOL OF MEDICIKE \
——— Division of
Nephrology/Hypertension . NORTHWESTERN
300 E. Superior Street . UNIVERSITY
Tarry 4713

Chicago, lllinois 60611

Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board
Springfield, Illinois

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is being provided in support of the Certificate of Need application addressing
the establishment of an end stage renal dialysis (“ESRD”) facility at 259 East Erie Street

in Chicago. '

I am a nephrologist, and a member the Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation. I am
currently referring my patients in need of hemodialysis to the FMC-Northwestern facility,
as identified in the attached March 31, 2012 analysis provided by The Renal Network.
During 2011 I referred six new area patients for hemodialysis, and on March 31, 2011, 15
patients that I referred for hemodialysis were receiving that care.

Based on my practice expérience, I anticipate that I will directly refer approximately six
patients a year to the proposed ESRD facility identified above, through, at minimum, that

facility’s second year of operation.

None of the current or prospective patients identified above have been used to support the
establishment or expansion of any existing ESRD facility through the Certificate of Need
process, and the information contained in this letter is, to the best of my knowledge, true

and correct.

Sincerely,

(Ardl @w\

Robert M., Rosa, MD

R A D (Lo rhlamng
OFFICIAL SEAL
GAIL D ROSENBLUM

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINQIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

Notarized:
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NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY  Ngrthwastern University

@Fﬁ FEHNBERE Feinberg School of Medicine t;::r; 31520;3%%;%2328

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE
——————— Division of
Nephrology/Mypertension NORTHWESTERN
300 E. Superior Street UNIVERSITY
Tarry 4713 i

Chicago, Mlingis 60511

Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board
Springfield, lllinois

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is being provided in support of the Certificate of Need application addressing
the establishment of an end stage renal dialysis (“ESRD”) facility at 259 East Erie Street

in Chicago.

I am a Board Certified nephrologist, and a member the Northwestern Medical Faculty
Foundation. I am currently referring my patients in need of hemodialysis to the FMC-
Northwestern facility and the DSI-Loop/East Washington, as identified in the attached
March 31, 2012 analysis provided by The Renal Network. During 2011 I referred
eighteen new area patients for hemodialysis, and on March 31, 2011, 60 patients that I
referred for hemodialysis were receiving that care.

Based on my practice experience, I anticipate that I will directly refer approximately
eighteen patients a year to the proposed ESRD facility identified above, through, at

minimum, that facility’s second year of operation.

None of the current or prospective patients identified above have been used to support the
establishment or expansion of any existing ESRD facility through the Certificate of Need
process, and the information contained in this letter is, to the best of my knowledge, true

and correct.

Sincerely,

%Qﬁ% M)

William A. Schlueter, MD

N Ry D. Notarized:

PPN Dty Ot 0 S
g OFFICIAL SEAL -

GAIL D ROSENBLUM
3 NOTARY RUBLIG - STATE OF ILLINOIS
;3‘ MY COMMISSION EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 30, 2043

o 4 /»d7\ ‘ B
9’// >~ ATTACHMENT 15




Division of Nephrology
Data validation date: August 30, 2012 Pre-ESRD Patients N = 166 Patients

ient Initi; " Zip_Codé . ~Pat
AA. 60501

No Yes

60626 No Yes

A.B. 60004 No Yes
A.C. 60419 No Yes
60619 No Yes

60636 No Yes

60637 No Yes

60804 No Yes

A.D. 60005 No Yes
A.E. 60504 No Yes
A.G. 60108 No Yes
B.B. 60153 No Yes
60619 No Yes

B.C. 60193 No Yes
60628 No Yes

B.F. 60076 No Yes
60613 No Yes

60643 No Yes

B.H. 60302 ' No Yes
60618 No Yes

60630 No Yes

60805 No - Yes

C.B. 60441 No Yes
60610 No Yes

60611 No Yes

60617 No Yes

60626 No Yes

C.C. 60201 No Yes
60302 No Yes

60467 No Yes

C.E. 60619 No Yes
C.F. 60609 No Yes
C.G. 60615 No Yes
60643 No Yes

C.H. 60619 No Yes
60643 No Yes

D.A. 60628 No Yes
D.B. 60649 No Yes
D.C. 60478 No Yes
60610 No Yes

60622 No Yes

D.D. 60431 No Yes
60652 No Yes

D.E. 60619 No Yes
D.F. 60441 No Yes
D.G. 60628 No Yes
D.H. 60110 No Yes
EC. 60060 No Yes
60411 No Yes

60459 No Yes

E.D. 60160 No ) Yes
E.H. 46409 No Yes

This report is the property of Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation. It is %E(TRW gscopied
product.

outside of its intended use as a f/rjvileged and confidential wor




Data validation date: August 30, 2012

Division of Nephrology
Pre-ESRD Patients

U

N =168 Patients

F.A. 60552 No Yes
60608 No Yes

F.B. 60657 No Yes
F.D. 60803 No Yes
F.F. 60053 No Yes
60634 No Yes

G.A. 60473 No Yes
G.B. 60425 No Yes
60619 No Yes

60637 No Yes

G.C. 60638 No Yes
G.E. 60610 No Yes
G.F. 60950 No Yes
G.G. 60657 No Yes
G.H. 60636 No Yes
H.A. 60615 No Yes
60640 No Yes

H.D. 60617 No Yes
H.G. 60628 No Yes
60647 No Yes

I.F. 60610 No Yes

J.B. 60613 No Yes
60625 No Yes

60642 No Yes

J.C. 60062 No Yes
60142 No Yes

60560 No Yes

60643 No Yes

60651 No Yes

: 64501 No Yes

J.D. 60045 No Yes
60130 No Yes

J.E. 46373 No Yes
60487 No Yes

J.F. 60620 No Yes
J.G. 60007 No Yes
60429 No Yes

J.H. 60610 No Yes
60649 No Yes

K.B. 60185 No Yes
60654 No Yes

K.C. 60501 No Yes
K.D. 60526 No Yes
K.G. 60076 No Yes
L.A. 60491 No Yes
L.B. 60202 No Yes
60462 No Yes

L.C. 42160 No Yes
60611 No Yes

60653 No Yes

L.G. 60622 No Yes
60634 No Yes

This report is the property of Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation. It is

R AR SpPY g500Piec
outside of its intended use as ?irgixileged and confidential work product.




Data validation date: August 30, 2012

- .
l [)

Division of Nephrology
Pre-ESRD Patients

N = 166 Patients

L.H. 60466 No Yes

M.A. 60107 No Yes

60639 No Yes

60804 No Yes

M.B. 60610 No Yes

60637 No Yes

M.C. 60634 No Yes

60638 No Yes

M.D. 60610 No Yes

M.G. 60030 No Yes

60435 No Yes

60610 No Yes

N.C. 60629 No Yes

N.D. 60634 No Yes

60654 No Yes

N.G. 46324 No Yes

0.C. 60613 No Yes

O.H. 89515 No Yes

P.C. 60616 No Yes

P.D. 60608 No Yes

P.F. 46360 No Yes

60035 No Yes

60629 No Yes

P.G. 60605 No Yes

RB. 46307 No Yes

, 46320 No Yes

60452 No Yes

80653 No Yes

R.C. 60657 No Yes

R.D. 60430 No Yes

60609 No Yes

R.E. 60610 No Yes

60614 No Yes

60647 No Yes

R.F. 60610 No Yes

R.G. 60137 No Yes
60554 No Yes -

60601 No Yes

60643 No Yes

R.H. 60093 No Yes

60617 No Yes

SA. 60651 No Yes

60714 No Yes

S.B. 60615 No Yes

60617 No Yes

60707 No Yes

S.C. 60609 No Yes

S.G 60622 No - Yes

TA. 60621 No Yes

T.C. 60070 No Yes

T.D. 60429 No Yes

T.F. 60605 No Yes

This report is the prbperty of Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation. It is 'RtI‘

BRI 9500Piec
outside of its intended use as a privileged and confidential work product.




Division of Nephrology
Data validation date: August 30, 2012

K = 166 Patients

¥

60630 No Yes

T.G. 61356 No Yes

V.B. 60649 No Yes

W.B. 60563 No Yes
60610 No Yes

W.C. 60620 No Yes
W.G. 60614 No Yes
Y.C. 60608 No Yes

Y.G. 60618 No Yes
ZF. , 60639 No Yes

This report is the property of Northwestern Medical Facuity Foundation. It is thf R@?{;@Bﬁﬁd 5 copied
outside of its intended use as a privileged and confidential work product. :
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911 E, 86th St,, Suite 202
Indianapalis, IN 46240-1358
Phone: 317-257-8265

;f"he Ré.nal' Network, lnc..."

ESRD-Networks 4,2 & 10 | Fax: 317-257-2120
T . . )' .. .
To: J °_‘"~k m“ii } From: - th C'o#*f'-ib\
Fax BHY - N6 - oo | Pages: (o .
Phone: Date: g-Ao-2010

Re:

The aflached inforrabon is CONFIDENTIAL and is infendsd only for the use of the addressee(s) ideriiied above. If the
reader of fhis message s not the intended redipiert(s] or the empioyee or agency resporsible for defvering the messagé fo
the mtended recipieni(s), please note thal eny dissemnabion, distibution, or copying of the communicaion is strictly
prohifxied. Anyone who receives this communication it emmor shaufd notily us immedialely by telephone and relum the
original message to us af the address above via U.S. Mad. Thank you,

ATTACHMENT 15

$F




List of patients starting dialysis in 20711 . e |
UPIN/NPI_[Physician Pt Inifials [ZipCode [Prov# _|Facility Name
1275708109 |JENNIFER TUAZON  [GS 60605  [142505 [DSI-. LOOR RENAECGENTER
1275708109 |JENNIFER TUAZON |RW 60652 (142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
1275708109 [JENNIFER TUAZON |V 160626 |1425687 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
1275708109 [JENNIFER TUAZON _ 1AK 60810 (142507 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
1275708108 |JENNIFER TUAZON _|NW 60639 1142587 _|FMC - NORTHWESTERN
1275708709 [JENNIFER TUAZON _[HB___ 60084 142597 __|FMG - NORTHWESTERN
1375708108 |JENNIFER TUAZON _ [SH 46307 _ 142597 FMC - NORTHWESTERN
1275708108 | JENNIFER TUAZON __'[B 60154 142507 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN |
1275708109 | JENNIFER TUAZON — |W 606810 _ |142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
1275708109 |JENNIFER TUAZON — [BW 60851  |142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
898747 _ |ROBERT ROSA EC 60620 142507 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
898747 RGQBERT ROSA CF 60809 142597 'FMC - NORTHWESTERN
B98747  |ROBERT ROSA GP 60643 _ [149597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
|B98747 __|ROBERT ROSA__ RB 160853 [142597 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN
|B98747 _|ROBERT ROSA PY 50643 {142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
B98747_  [ROBERT ROSA _ SP 80420 142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
C45343 "~ [DANIEL BATLLE EL 80610 (142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
|C45343  |DANIEL BATLLE CH__[60B10  [142587 _|FMC - NORTHWESTERN
C45343 | DANIEL BATLLE cs 60611 [142587 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN __
|C45343  |DANIEL BATLLE _|ND 60634  |142597 IFMC - NORTHWESTERN |
C45343  |[DANIEL BATLLE SG 60610 142597 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN
C46225  |WILLIAM SCHLUETER [JC 60610 142506 |RSI- LOOPRE
C46225  |WILLIAM SCHLUETER [GM 61721 1142563 |FMC - MCLEAN COUNTY |
C46225  |WILLIAM SCHLUETER |LF 60623 [142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
C46225 _ |WILLIAM SCHLUETER |MH 60639 142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
C46225_ _ |WILLIAM SCHLUETER [LM 80648 142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
|C46225  WILLIAM SCHLUETER LW 60639  |142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
[C46225 — |WILLIAM SCHLUETER |ES 60641 _ {142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
C46225  |WILLIAM SCHLUETER |DC 60610 142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
C46225  |WILLIAM SCHLUETER [JB 60610 _ [142807 IFMC - NORTHWEGTERN |
C46225  |WILLIAM SCHLUETER |MH 60607 143587 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
146225 [WILLIAM SCHLUETER |JH 60628  [142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
C46225 _ |WILLIAM SCHLUETER [CC 60611  [1495687 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
C46225 - |WILLIAM SCHLUETER |JM 60636 142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
C46225  [WILLIAM SCHLUETER [JC 60634 [142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
C46225  |WILLIAM SCHLUETER [HG 60628 142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
C46225 _ |WILLIAM SCHLUETER |[PF 80657  [142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
C46225 = \WILLIAM SCHLUETER [DH 80628 142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
046225 _ [WILLIAM SCHLUETER [JB 60647 1142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
GU2688 __ |JAMES PAPARELLO DS 160606 142505 |DSI-: LOOP. RENAL CENTER
(392668  [JAMES PAPARELLO  [MT 60614  [142507 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
(92668  |JAMES PAPARELLO _|CY 60612 114257 _[FMC - NORTHWESTERN
H24B74  [SHUBHADA AHYA BW 60663 1142505  |[DS!-. LOOP-REN. =R
H24574  |SHUBHADA AHYA WD [60810  [142597 |FMIC - NORTHWESTERN
H24574 _ |SHUBHADA AHYA NS _ |60608 (142597 _|FMC - NORTHWESTERN
|H24574  [SHUBHADA AHYA DW ~ "|80674  [142587 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
- |H24574  |SHUBHADA AHYA TC _ _ 60611 1142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTEE
H24574  [SHUBHADA AHYA RD: 60622 142597 (FMIC - NORTHWESTERN]

59
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-

List of patients receiving hemodialysis as of March 31,2012 |

UPIN/NPI___|Physician Ptinttials |Zip Code|Prov# 'facname

1275708108 |JENNIFER TUAZON |GS 80605 |142506]DST. LOOP RENAL CENTER

9275706108 [JENNIFER TUAZON _[RG  _ [60610  [142528 [DAVITA - LINCOLN, N PARK NEPHROLOGY ASSN  §C
1376706100 | JENNIEER TUAZON _|LB |60452 | 142548 \DAVITA - OLYMPIA A FIELDS DIALYSIS CENTER:
1276708109 |JENNIFER TUAZON WG 60629 |142537 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN

1275708108 |[JENNIFER TUAZON 8T 606401142507 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN

1275708106 |JENNIFER TUAZON |SW _|60624 |142597 | EMC - NORTHWESTERN

1275708109 |JENNIFER TUAZON LD 60616 [142507 FMC - NORTHWESTERN .

1275708100 |JENNIFER TUAZON _[MT_ 60624 142507 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN

1275708108 |[JENNIFER TUAZON __[MJ 60643 142507 IFMC - NORTHWESTERN

1275708103 |JENNIFER TUAZON _ |OB 606822 _ | 142697 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN I
1275708108_|JENNIFER TUAZON _|DF 60844 142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN B 7
1275708169 |JENNIFER TUAZON [DZ |60430 142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN ]
1275708109 |JENNIFER TUAZON _ [GT 60611 |142507 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN .
1275708100 |JENNIFER TUAZON |TR ___ |60657 [142587 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN o
1275708109 [JENMIFER TUAZON _|[ER__ 160610  |142587 {FMC - NORTHWESTERN R
1275706108 [JENNIFERTUAZON _ |RT 160632 1142667 FMC - NORTHWESTERN ]
1275708108_|JENNIFER TUAZON _ |FF. 160630  [142507 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN ]
1275708108 |JENNIFER TUAZON _[LF 60613 [142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN ]
1275708109 |JENNIFER TUAZON _|BJ____ |60615 |142597|FMC - NORTHWESTERN -
1275708109 |JENNIFER TUAZON _[EC = |60842 |142587[FMC - NORTHWESTERN ]
(1275708109 |JENNIFER TUAZON _|BG 60828 142567 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN ]
1275708109 |JENNIFER TUAZON _[RW B0B5Z 142507 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN __ ]
1275708108 'JENNIFER TUAZON _[DC BOB17 | 142687 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN _

1275708108 |JENNIFER TUAZON _ [CT 60619  |142597|FMC - NORTHWESTERN

1275708109 |JENNIFER TUAZON  VJ 80620 |142597|FMC - NORTHWESTERN .
11275708100 _|JENNIFER TUAZON _ [HB 60084 |142697 FMC - NORTHWESTERN _
11275708109 _|JENNIFER TUAZON WM 606101142597 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN L
1275708108, |JENNIFER TUAZON _[BW 60851 _ | 142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN _ ‘

{B88747 |ROBERT ROSA CF 60608~ [142505 DSt - LOOP RENAL CENTER .

{Bo8747 __ |ROBERT ROSA LB |B0601_[142587 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN

BOB747 ROBERT ROSA RS __ |B0613_ [142587 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN

BOE747 ROBERTROSA _  [DW 60653 | 142567 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN

Bog747 ROBERT ROSA AD: 60624 | 142567 IFMC - NORTHWESTERN

BOA747 ROBERT ROSA GC 60629 | 142587 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN .
B98747 ROBERT ROSA AD 60850 _ |142507|FMC - NORTHWESTERN L
898747 ROBERT ROSA sP 60429 142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN .
898747 ROBERT ROSA MJ 60611 142507 IFMC - NORTHWESTERN _
BOB747 ROBERT ROSA MH 00686 | 142597 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN o
BOB74A7 ROBERT ROSA RR €0625__ | 1425067 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN —
BO8747 ROBERT ROSA I '60637 _ [142507 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN )
BOR7AT ROBERT ROSA YW 160622 1142597 [FMC - NOR [HWESTERN ]
BOBT4T ROBERT ROSA RE 160853 |1425097 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN .
BO8747 ROBERTROSA__ ' IPY 60843 142507 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN .
C45343 DANIELBATLLE ~ ™ 8T 60617 1142505 [DSI- LOOP RENAL CENTER .
C45343___|DANJEL BATLLE MF 60610 | 142697 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN I
C45343_ __ |DANIEL BATLLE FK 60601 __ | 142597 |FMG - NORTHWESTERN _

C45343 DANIEL BATLLE cW 60837 |142587 FMC - NORTHWESTERN

C45343 DANIEL BATLLE DM 60663 142567 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
[c45343 DANIEL BATLLE LM 60618 [142597 FMC - NORTHWESTERN

C45343 DANIEL BATLLE GB____ |80586  |142597 |[FMC - NORTHWESTERN

C45343 DANIEL BATLLE_ FD___ 180836  [142507|FMC-NORTHWESTERN

C45343 DANIEL BATLLE KP__ . .|e06 2597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN

C45343  DANIEL BATLLE JM 597 | FMC - NORTHWESTERN _ L
£45343 ~ |DANIEL BATLLE ™ 42597 |EFMC - NORTHWESTERN - o]
C45343 __ |DANIELBAILCE ~ ~"|DB 42507 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN o

C45343 DANTEL BATLLE NB 80818 142567 FMC - NORTHWESTERN
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L ist of patients receiving hemadialysis a5 of March 31, 2012 . _

UPIN/NPI___ [Physician PtIniflals |Zip Code|Prov # |facname __.

C45343 DANIEL BATLLE EC____ |60620 |142507 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN

45343 DANIEL BATLLE TEL___ 160610 | 142507 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN

C45343 |DANIEL BATLLE CH 60610 __ | 142507 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN _

C456343 | DANIEL BATLLE [ 60611142507 |EMG - NORTHWESTERN -

C45343 DANIEL BATLLE ND 60634 142587 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN __ _

€45343 DANIEL BATLLE SG 60610 1142587 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN

45343 DANIEL BATLLE SH __ 160626__ 1142507 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN i

£45348 DANIEL BATLLE— A LR 60511 [142507 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN . o]

Ca6225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER (LR 60616 |142505 D8I~ LOOP RENAL CENTER,_ _ .

C46225 ___ |WILLIAM SCHLUETER [FO 60803 142505|DSI - LOOP RENAL CENTER ]

C46225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER JL 60816 | 142505iDS1- LOOP RENAL CENTEF{ ]

C46225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER DT 80609 | 142505 D8I~ LOOP RENAL CENTER .

C46225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER [JC 60810 |142506|DSI - LOOP RENAL CENTER .

Ca6235 WILLIAM SCHLUETER |MH 60639__ | 142536 FMC - WEST METRO DIALYSIS 1

C48225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER [JC 60610 |142507|FMC-NORTHWESIERN "1

46235 WILLIAM SCHLUETER [MR 61781 _ | 142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN ]

C48225 _ |WILLIAM SCHLUETER |MR 860647 | 142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN

C46225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER |MT____[60647 _|142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN T

46225 WIELIAM SCHLUETER [EM_ __ _|60610_ [142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN ,

C46225  |WILLIAM SCHLUETER |KE | 60617 142587 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN .

C46225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER |LW 60640 |142567 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN T

C48225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER |ES 60610 1142567 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN

C482256 - |WILLIAM SCHLUETER [MD 60812 1142597 FMC - NORTHWESTERN -

46225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER JJ 80815 _ 1142587 FMC - NORTHWESTERN i

C45225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER {LM 80636 142507 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN

C46225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER ICN 60608 | 142587 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN _ — +

C46225____ |WILLIAM SCHLUETER [LA 60625 |142537|FMC - NORTHWESTERN o

C46225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER [L.C 60804 |142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN o

C46225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER |SF 60660 | 147567 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN .

C46225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER |WH 60637 | 142507 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN .

C46225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER [MD _____ [60629 142507 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN ]

C46225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER [CM__ - |60653  [142567 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN N

46225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER |88 80640 |142597 FMC - NOR] HWESTERN .

|C46225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER |ZR 60822 |142597 FMC - NORTHWESTERN .

46225  |WILLIAM SCHLUETER IRS 80610 442597\FMC NORTHWESTERN ]

(G46225 — "WILLIAM SCHLUETER 'GC 50632 __ [142507 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN T

1646225 1WILLIAM SCHLUETER |RH 80610 _ |142687 FMC - NORTHWESTERN L ]

C46225 _ WILLIAM SCHLUETER |BH 80622 ' [142587|FMC - NORTHWESTERN _ ]

Ca6225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER [JG N 80622 ;142597 FMGC - NORTHWESTERN _—

C48295 WILLIAM SCHLUETER [DT___ 80837  |142597|FMC - NORTHWESTERN )

C46235 WILLIAM SCHLUETER [EL___ |60610  |142507 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN T

C48225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER [CR ____[60621 _|142507|FMC - NORTHWESTERN ____

C48275 WILLIAM SCHLUETER |HP 60611 142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN

C48225 WILLIAM SGHLUET ER |MH 60625 |142597 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN

C46235 WILLIAM SCHLUETER [SA 60844 142567 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN

C482%5 WILLIAM SCHLUETER |D8 80653 | 142597 FMC - NORTHWESTERN

C46225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER |GC B0628 _ |142507 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN -

C46225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER [JC 60616 __[142607|FMC - NORTHWESTERN -

C46235 WILLIAM SCHLUETER [EM ____ |60648 142597 FMC - NORTHWESTERN

CA46225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER |LM B0610 _|142697 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN N

C48225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER |RH 60620 | 142597 |FMC - NORTHWESIERN

C46225 WILLIAM SCHEUETER |AD 142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN

C46225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER [RP_ 60620 |142557\FMC - NORTHWESTERN __ T

C46225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER |JR 60202 1142557 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN I

C46225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER |UM 60640 |142507 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN ]
+|{C4B228 WILLIAM SCHLUETER {CS 160840 142597 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN
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List of patients receiving hemadialysig as of March 31, 2012 _
UPIN/NPI __|Physiclan Pt Initials |Zip Gode!Prov # |facname R .
Ca6225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER [8R 60605 | 142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN .
G225 |WILLIAM SCHLUETER |LF _ 60623 142607 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN ]
[Ca6225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER [LW 60830 | 142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
(46225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER |ES 60841 | 142697 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN
Ca6225  |WILLIAM SCHLUETER [JB 60610 __|142597 FMC - NORTHWESTERN
C46225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER |JH 60620 | 142597 |[FMC - NORTHWESTERN
C46225 'WILLIAM SCHLUETER [CC 60611 | 142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN _ -
[C48225 _ [WilLIAM SCHEUETER [HG 80626 1142507 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN N )
C48225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER |WC 80617 _ 142507 |[FMC - NORTHWESTERN ~
C46225 _ WILLIAM SCHLUETER |GV 60440 |142632[FMC - WILLOWBROOK R .
C46225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER |[CT 160620  |147638/BEVERLY DIALYSIS . .
CA8225 WILLIAM SCHLUETER [RM 60617  |152548|DAVITA - MUNSTER ]
G92668 JAMES PAPARELLO.J{MC __ _ [60618 - [142505|DS| - LOOP RENAL CENTER .
Ga26a8 JAMES PAPARELLO _|KG____|60636 |142505|D8I~ LOOP RENAL CENTER
Go2e68 JAMES PAPARELLO _|KB .. |60637 |142605|D%1- LOOP RENAL CENTER
(92688 JAMES PAPARELLO |MM 160608 |142506.D§l- LOOP RENAL CENTER
GO2688  [JAMES PAPARELLO MO _ 60632 1142505 |D8l~ LOOP RENAL CENTER )
GO2665 JAMES PAPARELLO |AG __ 60615 |142605|DSI - LOOP RENAL CENTER i
02668 |JAMES PAPARELLO " [SO 60615 (142507 FMC - NORTHWESTERN
(92668 |JAMES PAPARELLO _IRM 33305 |142587 |FMC - NORTHWESIERN
G52668 JAMES PAPARELLO _[8C 60637 __|142587 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN
G928638 - [JAMES PAPARELLO _[SQ 60840 | 142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN — _
592668  |JAMES PAPARELLO [FA 60610 | 142507 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN T
GO2668 JAMES PAPARELLO _|[NP 60610 | 142597 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN
|Gao668 JAMES PAPARELLO |DP 60617 142557 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN

02668 |JAMES PAPARELLO |RN 60623 |142567 |[FMC - NORTHWESTERN
[Go2668 JAMES PAPARELLO [BL 60610 [142587 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
G02668__ _[JAMES PAPARELLO_[TD 60610 |142567 FMC - NORTHWESTERN
(02688 |JAMES PAPARELLO - |MB 80624 | 142587 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN ]
GB2668 JAMES PAFARELLO [FD 60600 _ | 142507 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
(592668 JAMES PAPARELLO _ [TJ BOB10 | 142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
Go2668 JAMES PAPARELLO [FR 80623 | 142597 FMC - NORTHWESTERN B
(02688 | JAMES PAPARELLO [RG 80651 142597 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN
GO2668 JAMES PAPARELLO ;CP 806111 | 142597 | FMC - NORTHWESTERN o
GOZRE8 JAMES PAPARELLO YT 60613 |142557 FMC - NORTHWESTERN
G92668_ |JAMESPAPARELLO |CT __ |60640 [142597 | FMC - NORTHWESTERN -
Go2668  |JAMES PAPARELLO |MW  |60624 142507 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN N
592668 JAMES PAPARELLO _|JM 50626 | 142507 |FMC. - NORTHWESTERN
G92668_____|JAMES PAPARELLO.  |RW 60653 142507 | FMGC - NORTHWESTERN
92668 JAMES PAPARELLO__ |EA B0B16 142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
G92668 JAMES FAPARELLO _|RG G0616 1142507 FMC - NORTHWESTERN i
(92668 JAMES PAPARELLO  'MT 60614 | 142507 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN
Go2668 JAMES PAPARELLO (CY BOB12  |142607 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN, _
G92668 JAMES BAPARELLO MG BOE3Z | 142719/WEST LAWN DIALYSIS . T
H24574 ___|SHUBHADAAHYA 5 |SB 60619 |142505|DSI- LOOP RENAL CENTER T
H2d574__ |SHUBHADA AHYA _ |KS 60637 ~ |142520|FMERALD DIALYSIS .
H24574  [SHUBHADA AHYA MP 60643 |142538|FMC - BLUE ISLAND DIALYSIS CENTER
H24574 ~ |SHUBHADA AHYA JA 60649 |142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
H24574 SHUBHADAAHYA _ |MR 60671 |142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN ___
H24574 SHUBHADA AHYA _ |J§ 60643 1142507 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN
H24674 SHUBHADAAHYA  |US 80622  |142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
Fi2a574 _ |SHUBHADAAHYA __|MB 80828 | 142507 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN ]
(HPAB74 SHUBHADA AHYA JA 80810 | 142687 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN
H2A574 SHUBHADA AHYA TL 80617 | 142597 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN _
H24574 SHUBHADA AHYA MK 60623 | 142597 FMC - NORTHWESTERN X
H24574 S$HUBHADA AHYA AB 60620 142587 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN
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List of patients receiving hemodialysis as of March 31, 2012

|TPinmET

" Phyéician

[Zig Code!

Prov #

facname

H24574

SHUBHADA AHYA

60819

142597

FMG - NORTHWESTERN

H24574

|SHUBHADA AHYA

160629

1142597

FMC - NGRTHWESTERN

24574

SHUBHADA AHYA

80611

142597

FMC - NORTHWESTERN

H24574

SHUBHADA AHYA

60811

142597

FMC - NORTHWESTERN

H24574

SHUBHADA AHYA

BOG10 _

u

142557

FMC - NORTHWESTERN

H24574

SHUBHADA AHYA

80637

“T142587

FMC - NORTHWESTERN

H24574'

|SHUBHADA AHYA

60601

_|142507

FMC - NORTHWESTERN

H24574

"~ [SHUBHADA AHYA

i '6@617’

142597

FMG - NORTHWESTERN

H24574

“[SRUBRADA AHYA

FMG - NORTHWESTERN.

H24574

SHUBHADA AHYA

g | FMC - NORTHWESTERN

H24574

SHUBHADA AHYA

7 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN

H24574

|SHUBHADA AHYA

7 IFMIC - NORTHWESTERN

H24574

SHUBHADA AHYA

587 |FMC - NORTHWESTERN

H24514

SHUBHADA AHYA

597 [FMC - NORTHWESTERN

124574

SHUBHADA AHYA

T143622|

DS| - HAZELCREST.

[SHUBHADA AHYA

1142644

MAPLE AVENUE KIDNEY GENTER

H24574

L3
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N=187[CENSUS FMC-OLSON]}

L

2011 | AJ 60649-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | FA 60610-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | LA 60459-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | CA 60649-0000 PAPARELLO,JAM ES Olson Pavilion
2011 | JA 60610-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | EA 60616-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | SA 60644-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | GB 60586-4149 | ROSA,ROBERT Olson Pavilion
2011 | MB 60624-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | JLB 60661-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavition
2011 | OB 60622-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | LB 60617-0000 | ROSA,ROBERT ‘| Olson Pavilion
2011 | LLB 60601-5109 | ROSA,ROBERT Olson Pavilion
2011 | DB 60653-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | JAB 60624-5850 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | NB 60613-0000 | ROSA,ROBERT Olson Pavilion
2011 | AB 60620-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | B 60613-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | HSB 60084-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | MB 60620-1513 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | MB 60653-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | RB 60653-0000 | ROSA,ROBERT Olson Pavilion
2011 | DIB 60621-0000 | ROSA,ROBERT Olson Pavilion
2011 | GC 60657-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | JC 60610-1235 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | DC 60610-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | JRC 60616-0000 | SCHLUETER, WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | DC 60617-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | JC 60707-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | EC 60642-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | EC 60642-0000 | ROSA,ROBERT Olson Pavilion
2011 | BC 60649-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | CC 60641 SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | SC 60611-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | cC 60619-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | sSC 60637-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | LC 60647-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | GC 60629-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | CC 60611-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | GC 60629-0000 | ROSA,ROBERT Olson Pavilion
2011 | RC 60616-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion-
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N=187[CENSUS FMC-OLSON]

2011 | MD 60612-1919 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | LD 60619-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | AD 60654-0000 | ROSA,ROBERT Olson Pavilion
2011 | TD 60426-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | WRD 60610-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | TD 60611-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | 1D 60430-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | AD 60630 SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | ND 60634-0000 | ROSA,ROBERT Olson Pavilion
2011 | FDS 60636-0000 | ROSA,ROBERT Olson Pavilion
2011 | RMD 60622-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | MED 60641-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | FD 60609-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | BD 60617-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | TD 60827-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | KE 60617-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | LF 60613-0000 | TUAZON,IENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | DF 60644-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | MAF 60610-0000 | BATLLE,DANIEL Olson Pavilion
2011 | SF 60611-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | FFF 60630-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | LF 60623-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | RG 60614-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | BEG 60628-0000 TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | RG 60616-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | WG 60632-0000 | TUAZON,IENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | JEG 60419-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | JG 60642-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | REG 60651-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | TH 60653-1626 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | RH 60610-0000 SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | CH 60610-0000 | ROSA,ROBERT Olson Pavilion
2011 | WH 60637-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | MH 60625-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | RDH 60615-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | LH 60652-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | MH 60639-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | MH 60622-0000 | ROSA,ROBERT Olson Pavilion
2011 | SH 46307-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | OH 60601-7350 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | VH 60643-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion

¢S
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N=187[CENSUS FMC-OLSON] §

2011 | JH 60629-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | VH 60611-3321 | ROSA,ROBERT Olson Pavilion
2011 | BH 60642-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | BMIJ 60653-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | HJ 60608-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | M 60643-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | RJ 60649-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | JWI 60615-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | MFJ 60610-0000 | BATLLE,DANIEL Olson Pavilion
2011 | TJ 60610 SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | TJ 60610-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | VRIJ 60620-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | MK 60623-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | FK 60601-0000 | BATLLE,DANIEL Olson Pavilion
2011 | LL 60653-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | TL 60649-1133 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | BL 60610-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | AL 60629-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | ELL 60610-0000 | BATLLE,DANIEL Olson Pavilion
2011 | EL 60610-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | DM 60653-0000 | BATLLE,DANIEL Olson Pavilion
2011 | MM 60647-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | RRM 60640-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | UM 60611-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | BM . 62703-1747 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | EIM 60649-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | LM 60649-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | LM 60690-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | DM 60610-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILUAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | CM 60617 SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | LM 60619-0000 | BATLLE,DANIEL Olson Pavilion
2011 | IM 60626-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | JM 60611-0000 | BATLLE,DANIEL Olson Pavilion
2011 | T™ 60610-0000 | BATLLE,DANIEL Olson Pavilion
2011 | LAM 60609-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | LLM 60636-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | EM 60610-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | KM 60616-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | CN 60608-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | RAN 60707-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011-) SO 60615-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
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2011 | AO 60652-0000 | ROSA,ROBERT Olson Pavilion
2011 | CAP 60611-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion |
2011 | NLP 60651-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | SPJ 60429-0000 | BATLLE,DANIEL Olson Pavilion
2011 | JP 60616—0000 BATLLE,DANIEL Olson Pavilion
2011 | RP 60690-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | HP 60611-0000 SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | KP 60604-2036 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | TP 60621-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | DP 60617-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | SQ 60600-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | MR 60611-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | JR 60611-0000 | ROSA,ROBERT Olson Pavilion
2011 | CR 60621-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion T
2011 | MR 60651-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | IUR 60610-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | RRR 60649-0000 | BATLLE,DANIEL Olson Pavilion
2011 | ER 60610-0000 | TUAZON,JIENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | TR 60657-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | ZMR 60622-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | SR 60605-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | FMR 60623-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | MIR 60647-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | JWR 60202-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | ES 60641-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | IS 60620 AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | CS 60611-0000 | ROSA,ROBERT Olson Pavilion
2011 | CAS 60640-2225 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | TS 60606-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | IS 60643-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | SS 60640-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | RS 60610-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | RS 60613-0000 | ROSA,ROBERT Olson Pavilion
2011 | ES 60608 SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | IS 60453-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | YT 60613-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | DT 60615-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | DT 60637-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | GT 60611-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | MBT 60614-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | CKT 60640-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
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L 2011 | ST 60613-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | MT 60647-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | RT 60632-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | KT 60615-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | MET. 60624-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 |-RLT 60617-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | CT 60619-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | YV 60622-0000 | ROSA,ROBERT Olson Pavilion
2011 | SAV 60516-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | AMW 60611-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | AW 60637-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | RW 60653-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | DW 60653-0000 | BATLLE,DANIEL Olson Pavilion
2011 | FW 60652-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | CW 60637-0000 | BATLLE,DANIEL Olson Pavilion
2011 | EW 60640-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | SW 60624-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | MW 60624-0000 | PAPARELLO,JAMES Olson Pavilion
2011 | BIW 60637-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | LW 60639-0000 | SCHLUETER,WILLIAM Olson Pavilion
2011 | RW 60652-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
2011 | RW 60637-0000 | AHYA,SHUBHADA Olson Pavilion
2011 | bZ 60430-0000 | TUAZON,JENNIFER Olson Pavilion
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PAPARELLO

2011 | KB 60637 DaVita
2011 | SB 60628 AHYA DaVita
2011 | IC 60610 SCHLUETER DaVita
2011 | cC 60620 PAPARELLO DaVita
2011 | MC 60619 PAPARELLO DaVita
2011 |-CF 60609 | SCHLUETER DaVita
2011 | KG 60636 PAPARELLO DaVita
2011 | R 60612 SCHLUETER DaVita
2011 | IL 60616 SCHLUETER DaVita
2011 | MM 60605 PAPARELLO DaVita
2011 | R 60616 SCHLUETER DaVita
2011 | LR 60651 AHYA DaVita
2011 | GS 60605 TUAZON DaVita
2011 | DS 60657 PAPARELLO DaVita
2011 | CT 60617 | SCHLUETER DaVita
2011 | BW 60653 AHYA DaVita
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60659-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | FA ' 60610-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | JA 60610-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | EA 60616-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | SA 60644-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | GB 60586-4149 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | MB 60624-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | OB 60622-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | KB 60637-0000 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | LB 60617-0000 | BATLLE . Olson Pavilion
2010 | LLB 60601-5109 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | JAB 60624-5850 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | PB 60426-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | NB 60613 BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | MAB 60478 TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | AB 60620 AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | HB 60617-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | MB 60620-1513 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | RB 60610-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | MB 60653-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | DJB 60621-0000 | ROSA Olson Pavilion
2010 | GC 60657-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion 1
2010 | IC 60610-1235 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion 1
2010 | JRC 60616-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | DC 60617-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | EC 60642-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | MC 60622-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | PLC 60657-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | SC 60611-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | CC 60619-0000 | AHYA | Olson Pavilion
2010 | SC 60637-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | LC 60647-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | GC 60629-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | AC 60153 PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | GC 60629-0000 | BATLLE, Olson Pavilion
2010 | MC 60619-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | LIC 60610-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | MED 60612-1919 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | LD 60619-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
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2010 | AD 60654-0000 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | HD 60643-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | DD 60653-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | TD 60611-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | ID 60611-1026 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | IED 60430-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | FDS 60636-0000 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | MED 60641-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | FD 60609-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | OE 60649-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | CE 60608-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | KE 60617-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | LF 60613-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | DF 60644-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | IF 60619-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | MAF 60610-0000 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | SF 60611-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | FFF 60630-0000 | TUAZON, Olson Pavilion
2010 | AKF 60657-4948 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | BEG 60628-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | NLG 60610-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | RG 60616-0000 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | WG 60632-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | KG 60636 PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | MG 60632-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | JG 60642-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | REG 60651-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | SH -60559-5269 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | AH 60707-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | CH 60610-2170 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | TH 60653-1626 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | RH 60610-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | WH 60637-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | MH 60625-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | RDH 60615-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | CVH 60637-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | MH 60622-0000 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | OH 60601-7350 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | VH 60643-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | VH 60611-3321 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | BH 60642-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion

7

ATTACHMENT 15




MN=195[CENSUS FMC-OLSON]

2010 | BMJ 60653-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | JH 60608-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | IM 60643-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | JAJ 60618-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | RJ 60649-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | BJ 60619-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | JwI 60615-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | MFJ 60610-0000 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | SJ 60622-0000 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | Tl 60610 SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | TJ 60610-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | MK 60623-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | FK 60601-0000 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | BL 60637-0000 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | JL 60616-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | TL 60649-1133 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | BL 60610-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | AL 60629-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | EL 60610-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | DM 60653-0000 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | IM 60622-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | RRM 60611-0000 | PAPARELLO -Olson Pavilion
2010 | UM 60640-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | RVM 60617-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | EJM 60649-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | LM 60690-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | RDM 60085-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | BM 60619-3018 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | DM 60610-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | CM 60617 SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | IM 60626-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | MM 60608-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | M 60611 BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | T™M 60610 BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | LAM 60609-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | LLM 60636-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | EM 60610-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | KM 60616-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | CN 60608-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | RN 60707-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | GN 60651-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
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2010 | SO 60615-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | LO 60644-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | EO 60625-0000 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | AO 60652-0000 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | CP . 60611-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | NP 60651-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | DP 60653-0000 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | JP 60616-0000 | ROSA Olson Pavilion
2010 | RP 60690-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | HP 60611-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | KP 60604-2036 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | TP 60621-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | DP 60617-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | GMP 60611-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | SQ 60600-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | MR 60611-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | JR 60611-0000 | ROSA Olson Pavilion
2010 | CR 60621-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | MR 60651-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | LR 60616-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010°| LR 60610-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | LR 60641-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | RRR 60649-0000 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
- 2010 | ER 60610-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | TR 60657-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | ZMR 60622-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | FMR 60623-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | MLR 60647-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | IS 60620 AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | CAS 60640-2225 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | CLA 60471-1810 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | CS 60625-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | IS 60643-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | DS 60657-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | SS 60640-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | CS 60610-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | GS 60610-0000 | ROSA Olson Pavilion
2010 | RS ' 60610-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | RS 60613-0000 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | KS 60613-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | SS 60659-2008 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
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2010 | ES 60608 SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | YT 60613-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | DT 60615-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | CT 60617-0000 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | DT 60637-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | GT 60611-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | CKT 60640-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | ST 60613-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | MT 60647-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | RT 60632-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | KT 60615-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | MET 60624-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | RLT 60617-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | YV 60622-0000 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | SAV 60516-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | MV 60609-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | AMW 60611-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | AW 60637-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | RW 60653-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | DW 60653-0000 | ROSA Olson Pavilion
2010 | FW 60652-0000 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | CW 60637-0000 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | IW 60620-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | CW 60621-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | SW 60624-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2010 | MW 60624-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | BIW 60637-0000 | BATLLE Olson Pavilion
2010 | MDW 60621-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2010 | TW 60608-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | RW 60637-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2010 | MW 60647-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | NW 60639-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2010 | DZ 60430-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
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2009 | JAIR 60659-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | FA 60610-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | LA 60625 ROSA Olson Pavilion
2009 | HAIR 60610-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | JA 60610-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | SA 60644-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | MB 60624-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | SB 60640-7482 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | SWB 60614-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | JAB 60624-5850 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
.2009 | PB 60426—0000 TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | KB 55411 ROSA Olson Pavilion
2009 | MAB 60636 TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2008 | AB 60620-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | MB 60620-1513 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | GC 60657-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | JC 60610-1235 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | IRC 60616-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | EC 60642-0000 | ROSA Olson Pavilion
2009 | LC 60440-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | MC 60622-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | SC 60611-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | CC 60619-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | BC 60611-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | SC 60637-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | LC 60647-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | DCC 60652-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | AC 60153 PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | MC 60622-3247 | ROSA Olson Pavilion
2009 | GC 60629-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | TC 60614-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | MED 60612-1919 | SCHLUETER Oison Pavilion
2009 | ID 60611-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | LD 60619-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | SD 60649-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | TD 60611-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | ID 60611-1026 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | JED 60430-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | HD 60649-0000 ‘ SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
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2009 | FSS 60636-0000 | ROSA Olson Pavilion
2009 | MED 60641-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | FD 60609-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion T
2009 | OE 60649-0000 | ROSA Olson Pavilion ]
2009 | CE 60608-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | KE 60617-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | LF 60613-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | DF 60644-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | JF 60610-1596 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | FF 60630-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | AKF 60657-4948 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | RG 60614-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | BEG 60628-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | NLG 60610-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | RG 60639-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | WG 60632-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | HG 60616-0000 | SCHLLIETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | KG 60636 PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | MG 60632-0000 SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | IG 60642-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | AMG 60640-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | REG 60651-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | SH 60559-5269 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | CH 60627 AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | CH 60610-2170 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | TH 60653-1626 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | RH 60610-0000 | ROSA Olson Pavilion
2009 | DAH 60652-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | WH 60637-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | MH 60625-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | RDH 60615-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | CH 60614-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | CBH 60622-0000 | ROSA Olson Pavilion
2009 | CVH 60637-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | MH 60622-0000 | ROSA Olson Pavilion
2009 | SSH 60640-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | VH 60643-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | RH 60619-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | BH 60642-0000 | ROSA Olson Pavilion
2009 | MGl 60625-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | HJ 60608-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
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2009 | BMIJ 60653-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | JAJ 60618-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | U 60608-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | RJ 60649-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | VI 60607-4149 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | TJ 60610 SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | BJ 60619-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | SJ 60622-0000 | ROSA Olson Pavilion
2009 | JwIJ 60615-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | TJ 60610-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | DJ 60613-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | SK 60640-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | MK 60623-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | BL 60637-0000 | ROSA Olson Pavilion
2009 | JL 60616-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | TL 60649-1133 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | BL 60610-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | JL 60640-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | AL 60629-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | KL 60641 ROSA Olson Pavilion
2009 | EL 60610-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | LM 60651 SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | IM 60622-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | RRM 60611-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | RVM 60617-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | LM 60632-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | EIM 60649-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | LM 60690-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | BM 60619-3018 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | CM 60617 SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | RM 60613-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | IM 60626-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | JM 60611-0000 | ROSA Olson Pavilion
2009 | T™M 60610-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | LAM 60609-0000 | ROSA Olson Pavilion
2009 | LLM 60636-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | GM 60608-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | EM 60610-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | PM 60618-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | RN 60623 PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | MN 60611-8242 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
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2009 | GN 60651-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | SO 60615-0000 | ROSA Olson Pavilion
2009 | LO 60644-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | AO 60652-0000 | ROSA Olson Pavilion
2009 | CAP 60611-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | NLP 60651-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | MP 60643-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | CRP 60625-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | MP 60605-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | HP 60611-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | TP 60621-0000 | SCHLUETER - Olson Pavilion
2009 | DP 60617-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | KP 60422-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | GMP 60611-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | SQ 60600-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | DR 60605 AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | CR 60621-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | MR 60651-0000 | ROSA Olson Pavilion
2009 | LR 60616-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | ER 60610-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | TR 60657-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | ZMR 60622-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | DKR 60630-2695 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | FMR 60623-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | MLR 60647-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | NS 60634-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | JS 60620 AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | DS 60618-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | BIS 60610-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | FSJR 60660-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | SS 60640-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | JAS 60616 TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | BS 60657-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | RS 60610-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | RS 60613-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | KS 60613-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | SS 60659-2008 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | ES 60608 SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | YT 60613-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | DT 60615-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | JT 60605-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion

1f
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2009 | GT 60611-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | DT 60637-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | CET 60620-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | CKT 60640-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | ST 60613-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | MT 60647-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | RT 60632-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | KT 60615-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | DT 60653-1008 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | MET 60624-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | FV 60619-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | SAV 60515 AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | GV 60440-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | MV 60609-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | AMW 60611-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | RW 60653-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | EW 60640-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | CW 60621-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | SW 60624-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
2009 | CW 60610-0000 | ROSA Olson Pavilion
2009 | MW 60624-0000 | SCHLUETER, Olson Pavilion
2009 | BJW 60637-0000 | ROSA Olson Pavilion
2009 | MDW 60621-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
+ 2009 | RW 60637-0000 | AHYA Olson Pavilion
2009 | NW 60639-0000 | SCHLUETER Olson Pavilion
2009 | RY 60620-0000 | PAPARELLO Olson Pavilion
2009 | DZ 60430-0000 | TUAZON Olson Pavilion
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PLANNING AREA NEED

The proposed project is limited to the establishment of a 36-station ESRD facility
in the City of Chicago, which is designated by the IHFSRB as Planning Area VI for
ESRD services. The August 24, 2012 Update to the IDPH’s “Inventory” identifies a
five-year “need” for 108 additional ESRD stations in Planning Area VI, and as a result,

the proposed project is consistent with the applicable review criterion.
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SERVICE TO PLANNING AREA RESIDENTS

Consistent with the origin‘ of patients currently under the care of the six
nephrologists that have provided letters in support of this project (please see
ATTACHMENT 26b3), a very high percentage of the prospective patients to be referred
to the proposed ESRD facility will be residents of the City of Chicago, the IDPH-
designated planning area. During 2011, and based on data provided by The Renall
Network, 89.4% of the patients initiating hemodialysis under the direction of the six
nephrologists providing referral letters in support of this application were Chicago
residents, 8.5% were non-Chicago Illinois residents, and one patient lived in northwest

Indiana. No appreciable changes to the physicians’ patient origin are anticipated.
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SERVICE DEMAND
ESTABLISHMENT OF CATEGORY OF SERVICE

Please see letters and supportive documentation, including past, current and

prospective patients’ ZIP Codes of residence, provided in ATTACHMENT 15.
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PLANNING AREA NEED
SERVICE ACCESSIBILITY

The most recent ESRD station calculation for the City of Chicago identifies a
five-year need for 78 additional stations. As is the case with many planning areas and
with many ESRD projects brought before the IHFSRB, a disparity exists between
calculated need and the historical utilization of the planning area’s existing facilities and

stations.

The purpose of this project, as discussed in ATTACHMENTS 12, 15 and others,
is to provide a single setting for the hemodialysis patients of Northwestern Medical
Faculty Foundation’s Division of Nephrology’s patients, that is located on the
Northwestern Medical campus, and fully-integrated into Northwestern Memérial

Hospital’s other nephrology-related programs and services.
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UNNECESSARY DUPLICATION OF SERVICES

Attached are lists of all ZIP Code areas located within a 30-minute drive (per
IHFSRB adjustment) of the proposed site, and all ESRD facilities located within that
area. The cumulative 2012 population of the identified area is 2,489,972 per 2012 ZIP
Code-specific population estimates developed by Geolytics, Inc. There are 763 approved
ESRD stations within the identified area, resulting in a population : statioﬁ ratio of
3,511.9 persons per station. While the area-specific population : station ratio is slightly
lower than that of the State as a whole, the proposed project differs from the existing
ESRD providers because of the intended relationship between the hemodialysis program
and the other patient care, teaching and research programs provided on the Northwestern

Memorial Hospital campus, as discussed in ATTACHMENT 12.
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Zipoid - free zip code finder

ZIP Code City State Area Code Distance
60130 FOREST PARK I 708 : 9.92
60202 EVANSTON IL 224 9.95
60301 OAK PARK iL ) 708 9.15
60302 OAK PARK L 708 8.63
60303 . OAK PARK IL 708 8.63
60304 OAK PARK IL 708 8.76
60402 BERWYN IL 708 9.68
60403 CREST HILL IL 708 9.48
60601 CHICAGO IL 312 0.61
60602 CHICAGO L 312 0.86
60603 CHICAGO IL 312 1.04
60604 CHICAGO IL 312 1.19
60605 CHICAGO IL 312 1.94
60606 CHICAGO L 312 1.16
60607 CHICAGO L 312 2.03
60608 : CHICAGO IL 312 3.94
60609 CHICAGO iL 312 5.97
60610 CHICAGO L 312 0.85
60611 CHICAGO IL 312 0
60612 CHICAGO IL 312 3.46
60613 CHICAGO IL 312 4.54
60614 CHICAGO IL 312 2.49
60615 CHICAGO IL 312 6.42
60616 ) CHICAGO IL 312 3.42
60618 CHICAGO IL 312 ] 5.36
60621 CHICAGO IL 312 822
60622 CHICAGO IL 312 258
60623 CHICAGO IL 312 5.84
60624 ' CHICAGO IL 312 5.27
60625 CHICAGO IL 312 6.68
60626 CHICAGO IL 312 8.16
60629 CHICAGO IL 312 9.34
60630 : CHICAGO IL 312 8.73
60632 CHICAGO IL 312 7.54
60636 CHICAGO IL 312 8.58
60637 CHICAGO IL 312 8.01
60639 CHICAGO IL 312 7.12
60640 CHICAGO IL - 312 5.84
60641 CHICAGO IL 312 7.22
60642 CHICAGO IL 312 1.78
60644 CHICAGO IL 312 7.04
60645 CHICAGO IL 312 8.83
60646 CHICAGO IL 312 9.91
60647 CHICAGO IL 312 4.42
60649 CHICAGO L 312 9.57
60651 CHICAGO iL 312 6.07
60653 CHICAGO IL ' 312 527
60654 CHICAGO IL 312 0.83
60657 CHICAGO IL 312 3.58
60659 CHICAGO IL 312 75
60660 CHICAGO IL 312 7.02
60661 CHICAGO IL 312 1.38
60664 CHICAGO L 773 227
60668 CHICAGO IL 312 0.99
60669 CHICAGO IL 312 2.01
Page 1 of 2
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Zipoid - free zip code finder

ZIP Code City State Area Code Distance
60670 CHICAGO IL 312 0.58
60673 CHICAGO L 312 0.67
60674 CHICAGO IL 312 1.97
60675 . CHICAGO IL 312 1.11
60677 CHICAGO L 312 1.2
60678 CHICAGO IL 312 1.02
60680 CHICAGO IL 773 2.37
60681 CHICAGO L 312 2
60682 CHICAGO L 312 5.16
60684 CHICAGO IL 312 3.13
60685 CHICAGO IL 312 1.18
60686 CHICAGO IL 312 3.44
60687 CHICAGO IL 312 . 1.02
60688 CHICAGO L 312 . 3.44
60689 CHICAGO i 312 344
60690 CHICAGO IL 312 1.21
60691 CHICAGO IL 312 1.16
60693 CHICAGO IL 312 1.16
60694 CHICAGO IL 312 1.1
60695 CHICAGO L 312 1.33
60696 CHICAGO IL 312 3.44
60697 CHICAGO ) I 312 1.15
60699 CHICAGO L 312 1.98
60712 LINCOLNWOOD IL ) 773 9.64
60804 CICERO IL . 708 7.92
80|Records found

Page 2 of 2
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ESRD Facilities Located within
30 Minutes of Proposed Site

Mount Sinai Hospital 15th Street @ California Ave. |Chicago
Stroger Hospital of Cook County |1835 W. Harrison Chicago
Rush University Medical Center 1653 W. Congress Parkway |Chicago
FMC-North Kilpatrick 4800 N. Kilpatrick Chicago
Neomedica Loop East 557 West Polk Street Chicago
Loop Renal Center 55 East Washington Chicago
Chicago Dialysis Center 820 West Jackson Chicago
Jackson Park Dialysis 7531 S. Stony Island Avenue |Chicago
|DCA-Rogers Park 2277 West Howard Street | Chicago
FMC West Beimont 4848 West Nelmont Avenue |Chicago
FMC Bridgeport 825 West 35th Street Chicago
Lincoln Park Dialysis Center 3155 N. Lincoln Avenue Chicago
Emerald Dialysis 1437 East 53rd Street Chicago
FMC Northcenter 2620 W. Addison Street Chicago
FMC-West Willow 1444 West Willow Chicago
West Metro Dialysis Center 1044 West Mozart Chicago
Circle Medical Management 1426 W. Washington Blvd. Chicago
RCG Garfield 5401 Wentworth Chicago
RCG-Prairie 1717 West Wabash Ave Chicago
FMC-South Shore 2420 East 79th Street Chicago
Northwestern Memorial Hospital |710 Fairbanks Court Chicago
Nephron-Swedish Covenant 5140 N. California Avenue Chicago
Lurie Children's Hospital 225 East Chicago Avenue Chicago
FMC-Congress Parkway 3410 W. Van Buren Street Chicago
Garfield Kidney Center W. Franklin @ Spaulding Chicago
Monteclare Dialysis Center 7009 W. Belmont Ave. Chicago
Austin Community Kidney Ctr. Chicago @ Cicero Avenues |Chicago
Little Village Dialysis 2335 W. Cermack Road Chicago
FMC-Englewood 6333 South Green Street Chicago
FMC-Lakeview 4800 N. Broadway Chicago
FMC-Chicago West 1340 S. Damen Avenue Chicago
RCG-Uptown 4720 N. Marine Drive Chicago
DaVita-Lake Park Dialysis 43rd & S. Cottage Grove Ave. |Chicago
DaVita-Woodlawn 164 East 55th Street Chicago
FMC-Logan Square 2816 N. Kimball Avenue Chicago
}
ATTACHMENT 26¢
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STAFFING

The proposed ESRD facility will meet or exceed all licensure, JCAHO and

industry staffing-related standards.

A member of Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation’s Division of
Nephrology, each of which is a Board-Certified nephrologist will be named to the
position of Medical Director. The initial Medical Director will be named approximately
six months prior to the facility’s opening, and will lead the process of developing
treatment protocols and clinical policies and procedures. As an example of the
professional background of members of NMFF’s Division of Nephrology, a copy of Dr.

William Schlueter’s curriculum vitae is attached.

The nursing staff will consist of registered nurses, including at lease one nurse
having a minimum of twelve months experience in a hemodialysis center. In addition,
dialysis technicians, meeting all State of Illinois requirements will be hired, consistent
with anticipated patient volumes, and a part-time registered dietitian and a part-time
Master’s Degreed social worker will be hired prior to the facility’s opening. These
positions will transition to full-time positions upon the recommendation of the Medical

Director.
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All personnel will undergo an orientation process, led by the Medical Director
and experienced members of the nursing Staff prior to participating in any patient care
activities. In addition, and on an annual basis, all clinical staff will participate in
inservice training related to OSHA compliance, CPR certification, applicable skills

competency, water quality, and other areas as determined appropriate by management.
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CURRICULUM VITAE

WILLIAM A. SCHLUETER. M.D,

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Office address:

Home address:

E-mail address:
Citizenship:

Northwestern Memorial Hospital
Olson 4-500

710 N. Fairbanks Court

Chicago, IL 60611

(312) 926-4871

Fax (312) 926-4885

808 Park Wood Lane
Park Ridge, IL 60068
(847) 825-0919

WSchlueter@nmff.org
U.S.

Date of birth: February 9, 1954

Place of birth:

EDUCATION

1976
1980

Evanston, Illinois

Northern Illinois University B.S.
Chicago Medical School M.D.

GRADUATE MEDICAL EDUCATION

1980-1981

1981- 1983

Internship in Internal Medicine
Hines VA Hospital
Hines, Illinois

Residency in Internal Medicine
University of Illinois at Chicago Hospital
Chicago, Illinois

1983 — 1985 Nephrology Fellowship

University of Illinois at Chicago Hospltal
Chicago, Illinois
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CERTIFICATION AND LICENSURE

1981- pres. Ilinois Medical license

1984 American Board of Internal Medicine (Internal Medicine)

1986 American Board of Internal Medicine (Nephrology)
FACULTY APPOINTMENTS

1987 — 1993 Associate in Medicine, Division of Nephrology
Northwestern University Medical School

1993 - 2001 Assistant Professor of Medicine, Division of

Nephrology
Northwestern University Feinberg School of Medicine

2001 —pres.  Associate Professor of Medicine, Division of

Nephrology
Northwestern University Feinberg School of Medicine

HOSPITAL APPOINTMENTS

s

1987— 2005  Nephrology attending
Lakeside VA Medical Center, Chicago IL

1987 — pres. Nephrology attending
Northwestern Memorial Hospital, Chicago IL

2005 —pres.  Nephrology attending
West Side VA Medical Center, Chicago IL

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

1995 — 2005 Chief of Nephrology
Lakeside VA Medical Center, Chicago IL

1995 — 2005 Director, Hypertension Clinic
Lakeside VA Medical Center, Chicago IL

1992 — 1999 Director, Inpatient dialysis
Northwestern Memorial Hospital, Chicago, IL

WILLIAM A. SCHLUETER, M.D. ?1 / ATTACHMENE26&




1999 —pres. Director, Outpatient Dialysis Unit under the following
administrations
1999 - 2001 Northwestern Memorial Hospital
2001 - 2006 Renal Care Group, University Program
2006 — pres. Fresenius Medical Group

COMMITTEE SERVICE

1990 — 2000 Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee
Lakeside VA Medical Center

1989 - 1990 Hospital Quality Assurance Committee
Lakeside VA Medical Center

1989 - 1991 Department of Medicine Quality Assurance Committee
Lakeside VA Medical Center

1989 - 1991 Utilization Review Committee
Lakeside VA Medical Center

1991 - 2005 End Stage Renal Disease Committee
Lakeside VA Medical Center

2000 — 2002 IRB
Northwestern University Feinberg School of
Medicine

HONQORS AND AWARDS
1990 Young Investigator Award
National Kidney Foundation of Illinois
1991 NMH/NMFF Competitive Grant Award
1994 Roy Patterson Teaching Award

Department of Medicine
Northwestern University Medical School

PROFESSIONAL SOCIETY MEMBERSHIPS

1985 — pres.
1985 — pres.
1988

1992 — pres.

American Medical Association
Chicago Medical Society
American Heart Association

~ American Society of Nephrology

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

1987 — 1990

Ward teaching attending, Internal Medicine
Northwestern Memorial Hospital

WILLIAM A. SCHLUETER, M.D. 4\ 7 ATTACHMENE =268




1987 — pres. Nephrology Consult attending for fellows, house staff,
medical students
Northwestern Memorial Hospital

1987 - 2005  Nephrology Consult attending for fellows, house staff,
medical students
Lakeside VA

1988 - 1999 Dental Care of Patients with Renal Disease, Clinical
Correlations class
Northwestern University

1987 — pres. Medical student lectures, 224 and 3™ year classes |
Northwestern University, Feinberg School of Medicine

1987 — 2005 Ambulatory Care Hypertension Clinic, house staff
Lakeside VA

2005 —pres.  Nephrology Consult attending for fellows, house staff,

medical students
West Side VA

RESEARCH GRANTS AND CONTRACTS

RO-1 National Institute of Health 3/1/1994 —2/2/1998
Co-Principal Investigator
Arginine Vasopression, Potassium Excretion, and Acid-Base Balance

$403,000

Bristol-Myers Squibb - ' 8/1/1995-8/1/1998

Co-Principal Investigator

A Pilot Study of the Safety and Efficacy of Irbesartan in Hypertensive Type
II Diabetic Subjects with Proteinuria

$72,141

Smith Kline Beecham 12/1/1995 — 12/31/1996
Co-Principal Investigator

A Long-Term Open-Label Multicenter Extension Study of Once Daily Oral
SK&F 108566 in Patients with Essential Hypertension

$50,220

Brown Pharmaceuticals, Germany 12/6/02 — present
Principal Investigator

Post-marketing Surveillance of LDL Pharesis

$20,160
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A Phase IV Study of the Effects of Paracalcitol on Mortality in
Dialysis Patients 2/10/2004 — present
Co-Principal Investigator

$426,751 total (just completed)

EVOLVE Study : 11/30/2006 — 10/31/2009
Co-Principal Investigator
Approxiimately $200,000 in direct costs

Nocturnal Hypertension Prevention of Microalbuminura in Type I
Diabetes 9/30/2006 — 8/31/2012
Co-Investigator

UO1 DK 071733

$2,500,000 in direct costs (Principal Investigator: Daniel Batlle, M.D.)

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS
BOOK CHAPTERS
Schlueter W., Batlle D. The effect of loop diuretics on urinary acidification, .
in Diuretics III: Chemistry, pharmacology, and clinical applications:
Mexico, pp. 174-182. Puschett J.B. and GreenbergA., eds. Elsevier, 1990.
Schlueter W., Batlle D. Electrolyte abnormalities in obstructive
nephropathy and diversions of the urinary tract. In Fluids and

Electrolytes, pp. 561-597. Kokko JP and Tannen RK, eds. Saunders, 1996;
3rd edjtion.
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ARTICLES

1. Batlle D., Schlueter W, Foley R., Kurtzman N. Urinary pCO2 as an
index of collecting duct hydrogen ion secretion during chronic
hypercapnia. Miner Electrolyte Metab. 1985; 11(4):230-9.

2. Batlle D., Von Riotte A., Schlueter W. Urinary soedium in the
evaluation of hyperchloremic metabolic acidosis. N Engl J Med. 1987 Jan

15; 316(3):140-4.

3. Schlueter W., Batlle D. Chronic obstructive nephropathy. Semin
Nephrol. 1988 Mar; 8(1):17-28.

4. Batlle D., Schlueter W., Gutterman C., Kuriziman N. Assessmeint of
collecting tubule hydrogen ion secretion in acute respiratory alkalosis using
the urinary pCO2. Pflugers Arch. 1988 Jun; 411(6):692-4.

5. Batlle D., Salem M., Levin M., Schlueter W, Singer I. More on. therapy
for hyperkalemia in renal insufficiency. N Engl J Med. 1989 Jun 1;

320(22):1496-7.

6. Schlueter W, Batlle D. Renal effects of antihypertensive drugs.
Drugs. 1989 Jun; 37(6):900-25.

7. Schiueter W., Keilani T., Hizon M., Kaplan B., Batlle D. On the
mechanism of impaired distal acidification in hyperkalemic renal tubular
acidosis: evaluation with amiloride and bumetanide. J Am Soc Nephrol.

1992 Oct; 3(4):953-64.

8. Keilani T., Schlueter W., Levin M., Batlle D. Improvement of lipid
abnormalities associated with proteinuria using fosinopril, an angiotensin-
converting enzyme inhibitor. Ann Intern Med. 1993 Feb 15; 118(4):246-54.

9. Schlueter W., Keilani T., Batlle D. Metabolic effects of converting
enzyme inhibitors: focus on the reduction of cholesterol and lipoprotein(a)
by fosinopril. Am J Cardicl. 1993 Dec 30; 72(20):37H-44H.

10. Schlueter W., Keilani T., Batlle D. Tissue renin angiotensin systems:
theoretical implications for the development of hyperkalemia using
angiotensin-converting enzyme inhibitors. Am J Med Sci. 1994 Feb; 307
Suppl 1:S81-6..

11. Keilani T., Schlueter W., Batlle D. Selected aspects of ACE inhibitor
therapy for patients with renal disease: impact on proteinuria, lipids and
potassium. J Clin Pharmacol. 1995 Jan; 35(1):87-97.
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12. Batlle D, Keilani T., Schlueter W. Attenuation of proteinuria and its
lipid comphcatlons usmg angiotensin II converting enzyme inhibitors. Can
J of Diag 1996 April: Suppl 14-16.

13. Keilani T., Danesh F.R., Schlueter W., Molteni A., Batlle D. A
subdepressor low dose of ramipril lowers urinary protein excretion without
increasing plasma potassium. Am J Kidney Dis. 1999 Mar; 33(3}:450-7.

14. Singri N., Johnstone D., Paparello J., Khosla N., Ahya S., Ghossein C.,
Schlueter W., Rosa R., Batlle D., Levin M. Effects of predialysis eating
on measurements of urea reduction ratio and KT/V. Advances in Chronic
Kidney Disease, Vol. 11 No. 4, 2004, pp. 398-403.

15. Batlle D., Moorthi K., Schlueter W., Kurtzman N. Distal renal tubular
acidocis and the potassmm enigma. Semln Nephrol 2006 Nov; 26(2): 471-

478.

16. Schlueter W., Rodriguez E., Tuazon J. Improving Outcomes in
Advanced Chronic Kidney Disease. Cardiology Review: Vascular
Protection: Reducing Risk Factors. (in press, November 2007)

17. Gonzalez E, Cremer E, Rammohan M, Kelani T, Giricz K, Nakamoto L,
Patel S, Rosa R, Schlueter W, Batlle D. The impact of potassium |
deprivation on potassium, sodium and acid-base balance in normal human

subjects. (in preparation)

ABSTRACTS

(*Indicates presentation in National or International Meetings)

1. Schlueter W, von Riotte A, Rubenstein H, Kurtzman NA, Batlle DC:
"Pseudo-distal renal tubular acidosis (DRTA)" due to laxative abuse: the
role of decreased distal sodium delivery. Amer Soc Nephrol 17th Annual

Meeting 54A, 1984.

2. Schiueter W, Jacksack K, Guiterinan C, and Batlle DC: Vasopressin
(AVP) enhances voltage- dependent potassium secretion. Kidney Internat
33:426, 1988.

3. *Keilani T, Schlueter W, Levin M and Batlle DC. Reduction of Serum
Total Cholesterol and Proteinuria with Fosinopril, a New Converting

- Enzyme Inhibitor (CEI). The American Society of Nephrology The 24th
Annual Meeting, 1991.

4. *Keilani T, Schlueter W, Molteni A and Batlle DC. Converting
Enzyme Inhibition with Fosinopril Does Not Suppress Plasma Aldosterone
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and May Not Cause Hyperkalemia Despite Moderate Renal Impairment.
The American Society of Nephrology - The 24th Annual Meeting, 1991.

5. *Keilani T, Schlueter W, Levin M and Batlle DC. Reduction of Plasma
Lipoprotein(a) with Fosinopril, a Converting Enzyme Inhibitor, in Patients
with Proteinuric Renal Disease. AFCR Meeting. Clinical Research. 40:
No.2, P2554, 1962.

6. *Sobrero M, Keilani T, Schlueter W, Redon J and Batlle DC.
Concurrent Intracellular pH and Ca2+* Measurements in Lymphocytes from
Hypertensive Subjects: Impact of Therapy. Am. J. Hypert. (Abstract Issue)
5: No 5 (2) P67A, 1992.

7. *Keilani T, Schlueter WA, Kaplan B, Molteni A and Batlle DC.
Therapeutic advantage of low dose angiotensin converting enzyme (ACE)
inhibition for patients with proteinuria and renal impairment. AFCR Mtg.
Clinical Research Vol. 42, No.2, 2224, 1994.

8. *Keilani T, Schiueter WA, Kaplan B, Molteni A and Batlle D.
Therapeutic advantage of low dose angiotensin converting enzyme (ACE)
inhibition in patients with proteinuria and renal impairment. XIIIth Int.

Cong. of Nephrology, pg. 236, 1995. /

9. *Keilani T, Schlueter W, Fehmi H, Esparaz, Rosa R, Robertson G and
Batlle D. Arginine Vasopressin (AVP) secretion during potassium (K)
depletion in normal subjects. American Society of Nephrology, 28th
Annual Meeting, JASN 1995.

10. *Yu W, Keilani T, Fehmi H, Schlueter W, and Batlle D. Double blind
comparative study of two angiotensin II converting enzyme inhibitors
(ACEI) on aldosterone (A) and potassiuim. American Society of
Nephrology, 29th Anual Meeting, Journal of Investigative Medicine

44(7):384A4, 1996.

11. *Yu W, Keilani T, Fehmi H, Schlueter W, and Batlle D. A
Randomized Double-Blind Comparative Study of the Effects on Potassium
and Aldosterone of Two Commonly Used Angiotensin-Converting Enzyme

~Inhibitors (ACEI). National Kidney Foundation, Sixth Annual Spring
Clinical Nephrology Meeting, Dallas, Texas, 1997.

12. *Delis C, Esparaz D, Keilani T, Schlueter W, Fehmi, Robertson G,
Rosa R, and Batlle D. Effect of Total Dietary Potassium Deprivation in
Normal Human Subjects: Early Changes on Sodium Balance and AVP
Release. 315t Annual Meeting of the American Society of Nephrology.
October, JASN 1998.
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13. Serrano A, Huang J, Ghossein C, Nishi L, Gangavathi A, Madhan V,
Ramadugu P, Ahya S, Paparello J, Khosla N, Schlueter W, Batlle D.
Stabilization Of GFR In Advanced Chronic Kidney Disease: A Two-Year
Follow Up Of A Cohort Of CKD Patients Stages 4 and 5. Advances in

~ Chronic Kidney Diseases. 2006 National Kidney Foundation Annual

Meeting, Chicago, 2006.
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NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY No_nhwestem University.' .
%&a FEIN BERG Feinberg School of Medicine Phone 312-308-8328

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE Fax 312-503-0622

Division of :
Nephrology/Hypertension NORTHWESTERN
. UNIVERSITY

300 E. Superior Street
Tarry 4-713
Chicago, llfinois 60611

October 5, 2012

Illinois Health Facilities

and Services Review Board
Springfield, Illinois
To Whom It May Concern:

Consistent with the requirements of Section 1110.1430.£), the proposed ESRD
facility to be established at 259 Erie Street in Chicago will:

1. participate in The Renal Network’s data system;

2. have direct access to clinical laboratory, blood bank, nutrition,
rehabilitation, psychiatric and social services; and

3. provide training for self-care dialysis, self-care instruction, home and
home-assisted dialysis, and home training at the facility.

Sincerely,

- Rambon

Robert M. Rosa, MD
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MINIMUM NUMBER OF STATIONS

The proposed ESRD facility will include 36 stations, consistent with the

minimum standard set forth in Section 1110.1430(g).
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TRANSFER AGREEMENT

This Transfer Agreement (“Agreement™) is entered into as of November 927 , 2012,
(“Effective Date™) by and between Northwestern Memorial Hospital, an [llinois not-for-profit
corporation (“Receiving Hospital”) and Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation Dialysis
Center, LLC (“Transferring Facility”). The Receiving Hospital and Transferring Facility may
be referred to individually as a “Party” and collectively the “Parties.”

RECITALS
WHEREAS, Transferring Facility owns and operates a dialysis center;

WHEREAS, Transferring Facility receives, from time to time, patients who are in need of
treatment in an acute care setting; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to establish a transfer arrangement to promote continuity of care
and treatment appropriate to the needs of patients.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the terms, conditions, covenants, agreements
" and obligations contained herein:

: SECTION 1
PATIENT TRANSFERS

1.1 Acceptance of Patients. Upon recommendation of an attending physician, and pursuant
to the provisions of this Agreement, Receiving Hospital agrees to accept the transfer of
patients from Transferring Facility provided that customary admission requirements,
applicable State and Federal laws and regulations are met, and Receiving Hospital has the
capacity and ability to treat the patient, as determined in its sole discretion. A request for
a patient transfer shall be made by Transferring Facility as soon as possible once the need
for a transfer has been identified. After receiving a transfer request, Receiving Hospital
shall exercise its reasonable best efforts to promptly communicate whether it has the
capacity to accept the transfer. Receiving Hospital further agrees to exercise its
reasonable best efforts to provide for the prompt admission of transferred patients.

1.2 Appropriate Transfer.

1.2.1 It shail be Transferring Facility’s responsibility, at no cost to Receiving Facility.
to arrange for appropriate and safe transportation and care of the patient during
such transport. The Transferring Facility shall assure that the transfer is an
“appropriate transfer” as defined in the Emergency Medical Treatment and Active
Labor Act (“EMTALA”™) and related regulations, and is carried out in accordance
with any other applicable laws and regulations. The Transferring Facility shall
provide all available information regarding the patient when requesting a transfer,
and shall comply with Section 2 below regarding the transmission of the patient’s
medical record to Receiving Hospital. Direct communication between the
patient’s attending physician from the Transferring Facility and an attending
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2.1

physician at the Receiving Hospital is required before Receiving Hospital will
agree to accept the requested transfer. |

(Y
(S
b

All transfers between the Parties shail be made in accordance with applicable
federal and state laws and regulations, the standards of The Joint Commission
(“TIC™) and any other applicable accrediting bodies. and reasonable policies and
procedures of the Parties. Transfer record forms shall be completed in detail and
signed by the physician or nurse in charge at the Transferring Facility and must
accompany the patient to the Receiving Hospital.

i
N
w

Neither the decision to transfer a patient nor the decision to not accept a request to
transfer a patient shall be predicated upon arbitrary. capricious or unreasonable

- discrimination or based upon the patient’s inability to pay for services rendered by
either Party. :

Standard of Performance. Each Party shall, in performing its obligations under this
Agreement, provide patient care services in accordance with the same standards as
services provided under similar circumstances to all other patients of such Party, and as
may be required by federal and state laws and Medicare/Medicaid certification standards.
Each Party shall maintain all legally required certifications and licenses from all
applicable governmental and accrediting bodies, and shall maintain full eligibility for
participation in Medicare and Medicaid.-

Billing and Collections. Each Party shall be entitled to bill patients and any third parties
responsible for paying a patient’s bill, for services rendered to patients by such Party and
its employees, agents and representatives, and neither Party will have any liability to the
other Party for such charges. Each Party shall be solely responsible for all matters
pertaining to its billing and collection of such charges, including all forms,
documentation, and insurance verification. The Parties shall reasonably cooperate with
each other in the preparatlon and completion of all forms and documentation necessary
for billing.

SECTION 2
MEDICAL RECORDS AND PERSONAL EFFECTS

Medical Records.

2.1.1 Subject to applicable confidentiality requirements, the Parties shall exchange all
information which may be necessary or useful in the care and treatment of a
transferred patient, or which may be relevant in determining whether such patient
can be adequately cared for by the Receiving Hospital. All such information shall
be provided by the Transferring Facility in advance, where possible, and in any

- event, no later than at the time of the transfer. The Transferring Facility shall
send a copy of all patient medical records that are available at the time of transfer
to the Receiving Hospital, including documentation pertaining to the transfer. Any
other patient records shall be sent as soon as practicable after the transfer. Each
Party shall and shall cause its employees and agents to protect the confidentiality

™

ATTACHMENT 26h
)62~




2.2

3.1

- of all patient health information, and comply with ail applicable state and federal
‘laws and regulations protecting the confidentiality of patients’ records. including

the privacy and security regulations related to the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPAA™).

Personal Effects. The Transferring Facility shall transfer any needed personal effects of
the patient, and information relating to the same, and shall be responsible therefore until
signed for by a representative of the Receiving Hospital

SECTION 3
TERMS AND TERMINATION

Term. This Agreement shall be effective as of the Effective Date and shall remain in
effect until terminated as provided herein.

Termination. This Agreement may be terminated as follows:

(@)

(b)

©

Termination by Mutual Consent. The Parties may terminate this Agreement at
any time by mutual written consent, and such termination shall be effective upon
the date stated in the consent.

Termination Without Cause. Either 'Party may terminate this Agreement,
without cause, upon thirty (30) days prior written notice to the other Party.

Termination for Cause. A Party shall have the right to immediately terminate

this Agreement for cause upon the happening of any of the following:

(i) If such Party determines that the continuation of this Agreement would
endanger patient care.

(i)  Violation by the other Party of any material provision of this Agreement,
which violation continues for a period of fifteen (15) days after receipt of
written notice by the other Party specifying the violation and failure by the
“other Party to cure.

(iii)  Exclusion of the other Party from participation in the Medicare or
Medicaid programs or conviction of the other Party of a felony related to
the provision of health care services.

(ivy  Except with respect to a change from one accrediting organization to
another, the other Party’s loss or suspension of any certification, license,
-accreditation (including the Health Facilities Accreditation Program
(“HFAP™) or other applicable accreditation), or other approval necessary
to render acute patient care services.

SECTION 4
NON-EXCLUSIVE RELATIONSHIP

(V8]
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6.1

6.2

Non-Exclusive. This Agreement shall be non-exclusive. Either Party shall be free to
enter into similar arrangements at any time with other hospitals. or health care entities on
either a limited or general basis while this Agreement is in effect. Neither Party shall use
the other Party’s name or marks in any promotional or advertising material without first .
obtaining the written consent of the other Party.

SECTION 5
- LICENSURE AND INSURANCE

Licenses, Permits and Certification. Each party represents to the other Party that it and
all of its employees, agents and representatives possess and shall maintain all required
licenses, permits and certifications enabling such Party to provide the services referenced -
in this Agreement.

Notification of Claims. Each Party shall notify the other Party in writing of any action or
suit filed, and shall give prompt notice of any claim made, against the Party by any
person or entity that may result in litigation related to the subject of this Agreement.

SECTION 6
COMPLIANCE

Compliance. At all times, both Parties shall comply with all federal, state and local laws,
rules and regulations now in effect or later adopted relating to the services to be provided
hereunder. Each Party shall promptly notify the other Party if it receives notice of any
actual or alleged infraction or violation of the same, or notice of any suit or action filed or
claim made against a Party related to this Agreement.

Mutual Representations and Warranties.

6.2.1 Receiving Hospital. As of the date hereof and throughout the term of this
Agreement, the Receiving Hospital represents and warrants that it is: (a) licensed
to operate a general acute care hospital in lllinois; (b) a participating provider in
all federally funded health care programs, including Medicare and Medicaid; and
{c) accredited by the HFAP or TJC. Receiving Hospital shall promptly notify the
Transferring Facility if it is no longer able to support any of the above
representations and warranties. '

6.2.2 Transferring Facility. As of the date hereof and throughout the term of this
Agreement, the Transferring Facility represents and warrants that it is: (a)
licensed to operate a an end-stage renal disease facility in lllinois; and (b) a
participating provider in all federally funded health care programs, including
Medicare and Medicaid. Transferring Facility shall promptly notify the Receiving
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Hosptial if it is no longer able to support any of the above representations and
warranties.

SECTION 7
MISCELLANEOUS

Non-Referral of Patients. Neither Party is under any obligation to refer or transfer

patients to the other Party. Neither Party will receive any payment for any patients
referred or transferred to the other Party. A Party may refer or transfer patients to any
facility based on the professional judgment of the treating physician(s) and the individual
needs and wishes of the patient. '

Relationship of the Parties. The Parties expressly acknowledge that, in performing their

respective obligations under this Agreement, each is acting independently. The Parties
are not, and shall not be considered to be, joint venturers or partners, and nothing herein

sshall be construed to authorize either Party to act as an agent for the other. Neither Party,

by virtue of this Agreement, assumes any liability for any debts or obligations of either a
financial or legal nature incurred by the other Party.

Notices. Any notice required to be given under this Agreement shall be in writing and
shall be deemed given when personally delivered or sent by prepaid United States
certified mail, return receipt requested, or by traceable one or two-day courier services or
confirmed facsimile to each Party as follows:

To Receiving Hospital: Northwestern Memorial Hospital
251 E. Huron
Chicago, 1L 60611
Attention: Chief Executive Oftficer

With a copy to: Northwestern Memorial Hospital
211 E. Ontario Street, Suite 1800

Chicago, 1L 60611
Attention: Office of Genera! Counsel

To Transferring Facility: Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation
Dialysis Center, LL.C

680 North Lake Shore Drive
Suite 1118 -
Chicago IL 60611
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7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

7.10

With a copy to: Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation
' 680 N. Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118
Chicago, IL 60611
Attention: Office of General Counsel

or to such other address of which the receiving Party has given notice pursuant to this
Section. All notices shall be considered given and received on the date actually received
if given by personal delivery, or traceable courier service, or on the date shown as
received on a fax confirmation sheet (unless such date is not a business day, in which

case the notice shall be deemed given on the next business day) if given by facsimile.

Assiocnment. Neither Party may assign its rights or delegate its obligations under this
Agreement without the prior written consent of the other, except that either Party may
assign all or part of its rights and delegate all or part of its obligations under this
Agreement to any entity controlled by or under common control with such Party, or a
successor in interest to substantially all of the assets of such Party.

Entire Agreement; Amendment. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the
Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and may not be amended or modified
except in a writing signed by both Parties. All continuing covenants, duties, and
obligations contained herein shall survive the expiration or termination of this
Agreement.

Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed according to the
laws of the State of [llinois without regard to the conflict of laws provisions thereunder. -

Headings. The headings of sections contained in this Agreement are for reference
purposes only and will not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this
Agreement.

Non-discrimination. Neither Party shall discriminate against any individuals on the
basis of race, color, sex, age, religion, national origin, or disability while acting pursuant
to this Agreement.

Severability. Ifany provision of this Agreement, or the application thereof to any person
or circumstance, shall be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect by any
court or other entity having the authority to do so, the remainder of this Agreement, or the
application of such affected provision to persons or circumstances other than those to
which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall be in no way affected, prejudiced or
disturbed, and each provision of this Agreement shall be valid and shall be enforced to
the fullest extent permitted by law.

- Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon, and shall inure to the

benefit of the Parties hereto, their respective successors and permitted assigns.
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7.11 Waiver. No failure by a Party to insist upon the strict performance of any covenant,
agreement, term or condition of this Agreement, shall constitute a waiver of any such

breach of such covenant, agreement, term or condition.

Any Party may waive

compliance by the other Party with any of the provisions of this Agreement if done so in
writing. No waiver of any provision shall be construed as a waiver of any other provision

or any subsequent waiver of the same provision.

7.12  Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, but all such counterparts together shall constitute one

and the same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement through their respective

authorized officers, effective as of the day and year first written above.

Northwestern Memorial Hospital

Bv%o?

o

[ h
Tite:_Cener9! Cnense /

Date Signed: //é?‘/ /;Q,c)/ pa
//

!
I4

Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation
Dialysis Center, LLC

By: ‘%M'U) ML

Title: Manager

Date Signed: 11/29/2012

ATTACHMENT 26h




NORTHWESTENUN UNIVERSITY Northwastern Universitv
4 Feinberg School of Medicine Phone 312-908-8328
gﬁ@ FEI NBERG Fax 312-503-0622

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE .
————————— Divisionof
Nephrolagy/Hypertension NORTHWESTERN
UNIVERSITY

300 E. Superior Strest
Tarny 4732
Chicago, llinois 60611

Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board
Springfield, Illinois

To Whom It May Concem:

This letter is being written for inclusion in the Certificate of Need application
addressing the establishment of an end stage renal disease facility to be located at
259 East Erie Street in Chicago, Illinois. Please be advised that it is my
expectation and understanding that by the second year following the project’s
_completion, the facility will be operating at the IHFSRB’s target utilization rate,
and that it will, at minimum, maintain that level of utilization thereafter. '

Slncerely
U fin, 42

Robert M. Rosa, MD

Notarized:

R IGIAL SEAL

GAIL D ROSENBLUM
A

‘ OF ILLINOIS
NOTARY PUBLIC - - STATE
%MY COMMISSION EXPIRES; SEPTEMBER_ 30, 2913 :

/M!’?[!L
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Years Ended August 31, 2011 and 2010
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation

We have audited. the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Northwestern Medical
Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries (the Foundation) as of August 31, 2011 and 2010, and the
related consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets and cash flows for the
years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Foundation’s
management. Our responsibility 18 to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, We were not
engaged to perform an aundit of the Foundation®s internal control over financial reporting. Our
audits included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation™s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the
overall financial statesment presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries
as of August 31, 2011 and 2010, and the consolidated results of their operations, changes in net
assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted

accounting principles. _
W ¥ LLP

January 6, 2012
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets
(In Thousands)

August 31
2011 2010
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 56,404 % 39,493
Current portion of assets limited as to use:
Internally designated assets : 7,170 4,995
Held-by-trustee assets _ 2,839 2,788
Accounts receivable, net of allowanu, for '
doubtfut accounts of $14,099 in 2011
and $15.180 in 2010 57,633 37,330
Current portion of insurance program
deposits and collateral 4,317 4,522
Pledges receivable 7,366 3,763
Other receivables, prepaid expenses; and current assets 18,211 15,775
Total current assets : 153,940 130,666
Ipvestments ' 81,623 71,613
Assets limited as to use: '
Internally designated assets 45,058 35,411
Held-by-trustec assets 6,233 6,233
Property, equipment, and xmprovcmems net 71,821 72,550
Insurance program deposits and collateral 74,389 55,288
Deferred bond issuance costs, net 1,188 1,259
Pledges receivable 12,625 5,197
Other noncurrent assets _ 3,798 3,112
$.. 450372 § 379320
11091294303
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Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:

Accounts pavable and accrued expenses

Accrued salaries, wages, benefits, and taxes

Amounts payable to Feinberg School of Medicine

and Research and Education Fund

Current portion of insurance program liabilities

Current maturities of long-term debt and capital leases
Total current liabilities

Long-term debt and capital leases, less current maturities

Other liabilities:
{nsurance program liabilities
Deferred compensation
Other

Tota) other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

See accompanying noles.

1109-1294303
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August 31

2011 2010
8 18,915 § 15,635
40,528 36,642
24,650 20,453
4,317 4,522
2,838 2,901
91,248 80,153
69,374 72,117
58,391 44,865
7,254 6,284
7,527 7,433
73,172 58 582
233,794 210,852
185,493 146,634
31,085 21,843
716,578 168,477
S 4503725 379.329
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

(In Thousands)

Change in unrestricted net assets
Revenues:
Patient service revenue
Net assets released from restrictions
Other revenue
Total revenues

Expenses:
Physician salaries, wages, benefits, and taxes
Nonphysician salaries, wages, benefits, and taxes
Provision for bad debts
Purchased medical and professional services
Medical supplies and devices
Administrative and general
Rent and other occupancy costs
Professional liability insurance
Provision for Research and Education Fund
Depreciation and amortization
Interest expense

Total expenses

Operating income before earnings on insurance
program deposits and collateral

Earnings on insurance program
deposits and collateral

Operating income

Nonoperating (expenses) income:
Investment income
Net assets released from restrictions
Mission support contributions — medical education
Mission support contributions - resedrch, academic,
and other ‘
Total nonoperating expenses
Excess of revenues over expenses

1109-1294303
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Year Ended August 31

2011 2010
487,494 $ 480,568
14,040 13,449
59,327 58,684
560,861 552,701
210,591 200,432
111,471 108,118
33,030 36,659
26,029 26,434
65,895 38,576
14,196 12,647
15,570 14,580
(248) 7,535
20,043 19,779
9,940 8,852
3,894 3,814
510,411 497,426
50,450 55,275
7,346 5,238
57,796 60,513
7,085 2,747
240 9,846
(531) (1,234)
(25,731) (39,637)
(18,937 (28.278)
38,359 32,235
4
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (continued)
' (In Thousands)

Year Ended Aungust 31

2011 2010

Change in unrestricted net assets
Excess of revenues over expenses $ 38,859 8 32,235
Increase in unrestricted net assets 18,859 32,235
Change in temporarily restricted net assets
Net assets released from restrictions (14,280) (23,29%)
Restricted contributions _ 23,522 14,018
Decrease in temporarily restricted net assets 9,242 (9,277)
Change in net assets 48,101 22,958
Net assets —~ beginning of year 168,477 145,519
Net assets - end of 'year $ 216578 § 168,477
SEe decompanying notes.
§ 10041204303 )
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(In Thousands)

Year Ended August 31
2011 2010

Operating activities

Change in net assets $ 48,101 § 22,958

Adjustiments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash ‘
used in operating activities:

Earnings on retained-risk insurance programs {7,346) (5,238)
Equity (gains) losses on alternative investments (1,062) . 680
Net increase in trading securities (11,113) (2,971)
Depreciation and amortization 9,940 8,852
Amortization of original issue discount and deferred

financing costs 164 164
Forgiveness of physician and employee loans 807 1,046
Provision for bad debts 33,030 36,659
Restricted contributions : (23,522) {14,018)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable - (33,333) (38,928)

Other receivables, prepaid expenses, and current assels C(2,436) 3,520

Accounts payable and accrued expenses, including

accrued salaries, wages, benefits, and taxes 3,858 (3.316)
Amounts payable to Feinberg School of Medicine and -

Research and Education Fund : 4,197 5,192
Insurance program liabilities 13,321 (11,799)
Other assets and lisbilities 1,144 1,034

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 37,750 (5,206)
Investing activities
Purchases of property, equipment, and improvements . (7,602) (7,541)
Capital contributions to alternative investment funds (16,030) (11,025)
Distributions from alternative investment funds 11,265 10,629
(Increase) decrease in insurance program deposits and coflateral (11,550) 17,383
Increase in assets limited as to use, net (12,941) {15,467)
Net cash used in investing activities (30,858) (6,021)
15091204303 6
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

‘Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (continued)

(In Thousands)

Financing activities

Repayment of long-term debt

Payments on capital leases

Proceeds from restricted contributions

Issuance of loans to physicians and employees
Repayment of loans by physicians and employees
Net cash provided by financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents:

Beginning of year

End of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid during the year for interest

Noncash additions to property, equipment, and improvements

See accompanying notes.

£109-1204303

/7?7

Year Ended August 31

2011 2010
§ (2435 & (2,325
(463) (467)
14,2358 12,928
(1,783) {602)
435 288
16,019 9,822
16,911 (1,405)
39,493 40,898
$ 56404 $ 39493
$ 3930 § 4022
S 1309 8 4927
7
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(In Thousands)

August 31, 201t

L. Description of Organization

Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries (the Foundation), an ilinois not-for-
profit, tax-exempt corporation located in Chicago, Illinois, is an academic faculty practice plan
with approximately 720 physicians and 1,350 additional health professionals and other staff. The
Foundation’s mission is to promote optimal health for patients and the broader community by
preventing and curing disease, providing high-quality medical care, and supporting critical
inquiry and continuous learning. The Foundation's physicians embody the traditional tripartite
commitments of academic medicine - clinical care, research, and education ~ and work in a wide
array of medical and surgical specialties and subspecialties. The Foundation®s physicians serve
as full-time faculty at Northwestern University (NU) Feinberg School of Medicine (F8M) and as
members of the medical staff of Northwestern Memorial Hospital (NMH),

The Foundation's revenue is derived primarily from reimbursement for clinical services provided
by Foundation physicians at the Foundation’s ambulatory care locations, at NMH, and at other
sites in the metropolitan Chicago area. The Foundation also derives revenue from fees earned
from nonelinical services performed by its physicians and other health professionals, including
medical administration, medical education, and other services.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Northwestern Foundation for
Research and Education (NFRE), an Ulinois not-for-profit, tax-exempt corporation created to
foster and promote the educational, charitable, research, scientific, and other activities of the
Foundation and FSM. The Foundation is the sole corporate member of NFRE, Contributions and
grants from NERE are awarded to qualifying entities at the discretion of an oversight commiltee,
The consolidated financial statements also include the accounts of Northwestern/Rosin Eyecare
LLC (Rosin Eyecare), an Illinois limited liability company established to provide optical and
optometric services. The Foundation is the majority owner of Rosin Eyecare. The assets,
Habilities, and net assets of NFRE and Rosin are not material. All significant intercompany
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation,

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been presented in conformity with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (generally accepted accounting
principles).

1109-1294303 ' 8
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Use of Estimaies

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and Habilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting
period, Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and on deposit as well as certain investments
with purchased maturities of 90 days or less. The Foundation invests excess working capital in
money market mutual funds. These funds focus on preservation of capital and generatly hold
highly liguid government, bank, and commercial obligations.

Inventories

Pharmaceutical inventories are stated at the lower of cost or fair value using the average cost
method.

Investments

Investments in commingled funds, structured as domestic and foreign limited liability
companies, are measured at fair value based upon determined and published net asset values that
are the basis for current transactions, The Foundation considers its commingled fund holdings to
be trading securities, as the Foundation has granted discretionary authority to buy and sell
underlying assets to various investment managers,

Investments in alternative investment funds, structured as limited parinerships. limited liability
companies, and investor companies, are accounted for on the equity basis, based on valuation
information provided by the fund managers. In cases where management believes the quarterly
vatuation information provided by fund managers does not reflect current market conditions, a
valuation reserve is estimated and recorded.

1109-1294303 9
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investment income (including interest and dividends, realized gains and losses, equity earnings
on alternative investment funds, and changes in unrealized gains and losses on trading securities)
is included in the excess of revenues over expenses and reported as nonoperating gains (losses).

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use include internally designated assets and held-by-trustee assets. Internally
designated assets comprise amounts set aside to fund various commitments and strategic
objectives. The Foundation retains confrol over the related assets and may, at its discretion,
subsequently redirect these amounts to other purposes, Held-by-trustee assets represent amounts
maintained by a trustee under.terms of the Foundation’s borrowing agreements (see Note 6).
Internally designated assets and held-by-trustee assets are classified in the consolidated balance
sheets as current assets to the extent they are expected to be applied to discharge current
obligations.

As described in Noted, internally designated assets are held in money market funds,
commingled funds, mutual funds, and guaranteed interest annuity contracts. Such commingled
funds and mutual funds are measured at fair value and are considered trading securities, as
discretionary authority to buy and sell underlying assets has been granted to investment
managers and program participants, respectively. Guaranteed interest annuity contracts are
measured at contract value, which approximates fair value. Held-by-trustee assets are held in
maoney market funds.

Property, Eq uipmenl", and Improvements

Property, equipment, and improvements are recorded at cost or fair value, if donated. Costs
relating to computer software developed or obtained for internal use (including external direct
costs of materials and services, payroll costs for employees directly associated with software
development projects, and interest costs incurred during the development period) are capitalized
and included in property, cquipment, and improvements.

Depreciation on property and equipment is provided over the estimated useful lives of the refated
assets and is computed using the straight-line method. Leasehold improvements and assets under
capital leases are amortized over the shorter of the lease term or the estimated useful lives of the
assets using the straight-line method, with the associated charge included in depreciation
expense.

1109-1294303 ' 10
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Northwestern Medical Facufty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The Foundation estimates the useful lives of property, equipment, and improvements as follows:

Type of Asset Useful Life
Building ' 35 years
Building improvements 18 years
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Medical equipment 8 years
Computers, computer equipment, and internal-use sofiware projects 3 to 8 years

Long-Lived Assets

The Foundation periodically assesses whether circumstances have occurred that would indicate
the remaining estimated usefu] lives of long-lived assets may warrant revision or that the
remaining balance of such assets may not be recoverable. In cases of possible impairment, the
Foundation uses an estimate of the undiscounted cash flows over the remaining life of the asset
in measuring whether the carrying value of the asset is recoverable. No impairment adjostments
were recorded in fiscal years 2011 or 2010.

Pledges and Contributions

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported as pledges receivable at fair
value at the date the promise is veceived. An allowance for uncollectible pledges receivable is
estimated based on historical experience and other indicators. Pledges receivable with payment
terms extending beyond one year are discounted using a risk-free rate of return. Pledges and
other contributions are reported as temporatily restricted if received with donor stipulations that
limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, either because a stipulated
tithe restriction ends or a purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclagsified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated statements of operations
and changes in net assets as net assets released from restrictions.

Insurance Program Deposits

Insurance contracts that do not transfer insurance risk are accounted for using the deposit
method.

13091204303 11
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)
: (In Thousands)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Pelicies (continued)
Deferred Financing Costs and Amortization of Bond Discount

Long-term debt issuance costs are deferred and amortized over the term of the deby, along with
the related original issue discount, using the straight-line method, which approximates the
effective interest method.

Net Patient Service Revenue

Patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts due from patients,
third-party payors, and others for services rendered. Under terms of government programs and
agreements with other third-party payors, the Foundation receives payments at amounts different
from established rates. Payment arrangements primarily include predetermined fee schedules and
discounts from charges, The consolidated financial statements reflect provisions for contractual
adjustments and other discounts and allowances, representing the difference between charges for
services rendered and expected reimbursement.

Laws and regulations governing Medicare, Medicaid, and other third-party payor reimbursement
programs are complex and subject to interpretation. As a result, there is a reasonable possibility
that recorded amounts will change by a material amount in the near term.

In 2001 aud 2010, charges associated with the Medicare program, the Medicaid program, and
commercial and managed care payors accounted for 31% and 30%, 7% and 7%, and 58% and
59%, respectively, of the Foundation’s gross patient charges.

Charity Care

The Foundation is committed o providing high-quality clinical care to ifs patients. Consistent
with this commitment and as part of its charitable mission, the Foundation seeks to assist patients
who confront challenges in paying for medically necessary services. The Foundation offers
services to qualifying patients at a discount or free of charge, under terms of its established
charity care policy through a sliding scale option and a catastrophic option. Under the sliding
scale option, the policy provides a discount of 100% of billed charges to patients with income up
to 250% of the federal poverty level, a discount of 65% to patients with income between 251%
and 400% of the federal poverty level, and a discount of 35% to patients with income between
401% and 600% of the federal poverty level. Under the catastrophic option, the policy limits
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

patient bills to 21% of household income for patients with annual income of 600% or less of the
federal poverty level and 35% of household income for patients with annual income in excess of
600% of the federal poverty level, Household income is based on adjusted gross income as
reflected on the patient’s most recent tax return and other relevant factors. [f the patient qualifies
under both the sliding scale and catastrophic options, the Foundation applies the option most
beneficial to the patient.

As amounts determined fo qualify as charity care are not pursued for collection, they are not
reported as net patient service revenue, For the years ended August 31, 2011 and 2010, charges
forgone for charity care services, adjusted for changes in prior year estimates, totaled $22,587
and $18,488, respectively.

In addition 1o providing discounted and free care, the Foundation also incurs losses related to
unreimbursed costs of providing services to Medicaid and Medicare patients. The Foundation
also provides a continuum of clinical care to meet the varying healthcare needs of the patients
and communities it serves. For example, the Foundation expends resources to support programs
in arcas such as psychiatry, geriatrics, internal medicine, primary care, and obstetrics and
gynecology, which seek to provide care to economically disadvantaged and other vuinerable
patient populations.

Other Revenue

Other revenue primarily comprises fixed and variable amounts received or accrued for physician
ctinical and administrative services, provided at NMI and other healthcare organizations in the
Chicago area. Other revenue is recognized when realized or realizable and eamed.

Excess of Revenues over Expenses

The consoelidated statements of operations and changes in net assets include excess of revenues
over expenses. Changes in unrestricted net assets that are excluded from the excess of revenues
over expenses include permanent transfers of assets to and from affiliates for other than goods
and services, conitibutions of long-lived assets, and other items that are required by generally

aceepted accounting principles to be reported separately (such as extraordinary items and the

cumulative etfect of certain accounting changes).
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (coutinued)
{In Thousands)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)
Nonoperating Income (Expenses)

Nonoperating income primarily consists of investment income (loss) on {ong-term investments.
Nonoperating expenses primarily represent expenses relating to discretionary mission supporl
contributions paid or acerued to FSM and others (see Note 3), In cases where such discretionary
contributions are supported by the release of restricted net assets, related amounts also are
reported in nonoperating income.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying values of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable, and
accrued expenses approximated their financial statement carrying amounts as of August 31, 2011
and 2010, due to their short-term maturity. The fair value of pledges receivable is estimated
using discounted cash flow analysis and approximated the cartying amount at August 31, 2011
and 2010, The fair value of long-term debt is estimated based on quoted market prices for the
same or similar issues and is disclosed in Note 6,

Income Taxes

The Foundation and NFRE are not-for-profit corporations and have been recognized by the
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) as tax-exempt pursuant to Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code (IRC), with related income considered tax-exempt under {RC Section 509(a).

New Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2010, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued guidance requiring
various additional disclosures about fair value measurements. Certain of the new disclosures
became effective for the Foundation in fiscal years 2010 and 2011, and are provided in Note 12.

In August 2010, the FASB issued guidance requiring healthcare entities to disclose charity care
services at cost using a costing system or reasonable estimation technique. Additionally, in
September 2010, the FASB issued guidance requiring heaithcare entities to present insurance
recoveries separate from related claims liabilities and to measure claims liabilities without
consideration of such recoveries. These standards will become effective for the Foundation in
fiscal year 2012, '
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

In July 2011, the FASB issued guidance requiring healthcare entities to report the provision for
bad debts as a deduction from patient service revenue rather than record the related amount as an
operating expense. Additionally, these standards require healthcare entities to provide enhanced
disclosures about their policies for recognizing revenue and assessing bad debts. The new
guidance also requires healthcare entities to provide information about patient service revenue by
major payor source as well as qualitative and quantitalive information about changes in the
allowance for doubtful accounts. This standard will become effective for the Foundation in fiscal
year 2013,

Management is evaluating the impact of adopting these new pronouncements on the
Foundation’s consolidated financial statements.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to amounts in the fiscal year 2010 consolidated
financial statements in order to conform to the fiscal year 2011 consolidated financial statement
presentations. Such reclassifications had no effect on cash and cash equivalents, net assets,
operating income, or excess of revenues over expenses as previously reported.

3. Affiliated Entities and Related-Party Transactions

The Foundation is related to NMH and FSM through common missions and purposes and other
contractual arrangements, as described below. Other transactions and agreements between the
Foundation and NMH and FSM are described in Notes 5, 7. 10, t1, and 14.

Transactions With Northwestern Memorial Healtheare and Subsidiaries

Northwestern Memorial Healthcare (NMHC), the parent corporation of NMH, has piedged to
provide funding to the Foundation under terms of various grant agreements, Such amounts are
designated for the support of clinical program development and other strategic objectives,
including initiatives to promote medical education and research, quality and patient safety,
access, and community service, During fiscal years 2011 and 2010, the Foundation recognized
new grant commitments from NMHEC totaling $15,330 and $6,194, respectively, reported as
restricted contributions,
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
{In Thousands)

3. Affiliated Entities and Related-Party Transactions (continued)

Payments received on new and previously extended commitments from NMHC totaled $8,734
and $10,923 in fiscal years 2011 and 2010, respectively. At August 31, 2011 and 2010, pledges
receivable from NMHC totaled $11,483 (reported $4,313 as current assets and $7,170 as
noncrrent assets) and $5,142 (reported as $3.842 as eurrent assets and $1,300 as noncurrent
assets), respectively.

The Foundation provides medical administration and other professional services to NMH under
terms of various agreements. The Foundation recorded revenue relating to such services and
support of $41,602 and $43,285 in fiscal years 2011 and 2010, respectively, included in other
revenue.

At August 31, 2011 and 2010, amounts due from NMH for medical administration and other
professional. services totaled $9,1535 and $6,969, respectively, included in other receivables,
prepaid expenses, and current assets,

NMHM provides laboratory and various other professional services to the Foundation. The
Foundation recorded expenses for such services of $6,826 and $6,839 in fiscal years 201} and
2010, respectively, included in purchased medical and professional services. Additionally, the
Foundation leases certain clinical and administrative space from NMEL Rent expense relating to
such space totaled $4,543 and $4,700 in fiscal years 2011 and 2010, respectively, included in
rent and other occupancy costs. At August 31, 2011 and 2010, amounts due to NMH for
laboratory and other professional services and space rental totaled $2.950 and §$2,198,
respectively.

Transactions With Nerthwestern University

The Poundation's bylaws require the organization to conutibute 5% of certain clinical care
receipts 1o the Research and Education Fund of the Office of the Dean of FSM. These funds are
intended to develop improved patient care facilities and services and fo develop and sustain
medical education programs, basic and applied biomedical research facilitics and programs, and
research and education support services, at the sole discretion of the Dean of FSM. The
Foundation recorded a provision for the Research and Education Fund of $20,043 and $19,779 in
fiscal years 2011 and 2010, respectively. Amounts unpaid and outstanding at August 31, 2011
and 2010, totaled $3,083 and $5,213, respectively, included in amounts payable to the FSM
Research and Education Fund. '
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- Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

3, Affiliated Entities and Related-Party Transactions (continned)

FSM provides certain patient consultation and other professional services to the Foundation. The
Foundation recorded expenses for such services of $5,334 and $7,040 in fiscal years 2011 and
2010, respectively, included in purchased medical and professional services, Additionally, the
Foundation lcases certain administrative space from NU. Rent cxpense relating to such space
totaled $1,819 and $1,898 in fiscal years 2011 and 2010, respectively, included in rent and other
occupancy costs. In certain instances, the Foundation provides department administration and
other management services to FSM. The Foundation does not receive compensation from FSM
for such activities. At August 31, 2011 and 2010, amounts due to NU for patient consultation and
other professional services and space rental totaled $2,022 and $3,493, respectively.

In August 2010, NU, FSM, NMH, and the Foundation entered into the Feinberg School of
Medicine Fiscal Year 2010 Financial Remediation Plan and Northwestern Medicine Budget
Management and Review Agreement (Remediation Agrecment), in order to provide non-
recurring, near-term financial support to FSM. The Remediation Agreement also set forth certain
mutnal commitments refating to inter-entity budget and financial management, '

Under terms of the Remediation Agreement, NU and NMH each contributed support of $10,000
to FSM, and the Foundation provided funding of $25,000. The funding provided by the
Foundation comprised $4,994 in amounts owed to FSM in the ordinary course for physician and
nonphysician personnel services and space rental (reflected in purchased services and
occupancy) and $20,006 in other departmental and enterprise contributions (reported in mission
support contributions — research, academic, and other). Reimbursements and contributions
totaling $20,207 were paid to FSM on August 31, 2010, The residual $4,793 pledged to FSM
was included in amounts payable to Feinberg School of Medicine at August 31, 2010, with a
corresponding amount reported as internally designated assets, current portion. Such residual
amounts were remitted to FSM on Qctober 31, 2010, consistent with provisions of the
Remediation Agreement.

I connection with the Remediation Agreement, NU released fo the Foundation $190,000 in
excess Rubicon insurance deposits (see Note 10). These funds were disbursed to the Foundation
on Aupgust 31, 2010, and the transfer was accounted for as a reduction in insurance program
deposits.
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Northwestern Medical Facuity Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)
(In Thousands)

3. Affiliated Entities and Related-Party Transactions (continued)
Other Discretionary Mission Support Contributions

In addition to the contributions to the FSM Research and Education Fund, the Foundation makes
discretionary contributions to FSM and to MeGaw Medical Center (McGaw), a consortium of
Chicago-area hospitals and NU organized to provide clinical and research residency and
fellowship programs. These discretionary contributions are intended to support the academic and
research endeavors of these organizations. The nature and amount of such contributions are
dependent on the Foundation’s financial performance, the priorities and decisions of its clinical
department leaders, and other factors.

During fiscal years 2011 and 2010, the Foundation contributed $531 and $1,234, respectively, to
McGaw to support the medical education of residents and fellows, reported as mission support
contributions — medical education. At August 31, 2011 and 2019, related amounts payable were
not significant.

In fiscal years 2011 and 2010, the Foundation accrued additional discretionary contributions o
support research, academic, and other mission-based programs and initiatives at FSM totaling
$25,731 and $15,931, respectively, reported as mission support contributions - research,
academic, and other. At August 31, 2011 and 2010, discretionary mission support contributions
payable to FSM totaled $19,567 and $10,615, respectively, included in amounts payable to FSM
and Research and Education Fund. '

Transactions With Northwestern Medicine Catalyst Fund

Effective December 31, 2009, NMHC, NU, and the Foundation entered into a collaboration
agreement (Collaboration Agreement) for the Northwestern Medicine Catalyst Fund (NMCAT
Fund). Under terms of the Collaboration Agreement, the parties are permitted, but not obligated,
to make contributions to the NMCAT Fund. Contributions to the NMCAT Fund support grants
to qualifying recipients for the purpose of furthering the goals of the Northwestern Academic
Medical Center. The assets of the NMCAT Fund are held by NU. Grant determinations are made
by representatives of NMHC, FSM, and NMFF. During fiscal year 2010, the Foundation made a
contribution to the NMCAT Fund of $3,700, included in mission support contributions —
research, academic, and other. The Foundation did not make or accrue any contributions to the
NMCAT Fund during fiscal year 2011,
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(11t Thouyands)

3. Affiliated Entitics and Related-Party Transactions (continued)

During fiscal years 2011 and 2010, the Foundation received grant commitments from the
NMCAT Fund of $7,672 and $6,740, respectively, recorded as restricted contributions. Such
amounts are designated for the support of clinical program development and other strategic
objectives, including faculty recruitment and retention. Payments received on new and
previously extended commitments from the NMCAT Fund totaled $4,982 and $922 in fiscal
years 2011 and 2010, respectively. At August 31, 2011 and 2010, pledges receivable from the
NMCAT Fund totaled $8,508 and $5,818, reported $3,053 and $1,921 as current assefs and
$5,455 and $3,897 as noncurrent assets, respectively.

Other Related-Puarty Transactions

The Foundation extends loans to select physicians and employees, primarily in connection with
recruitment and retention activities. Under terms of certain of the related promissory notes,
principal and interest may be forgiven, pending continued employment and other conditions. At
August 31, 2011 and 2010, physician and employee loans receivable totaled $3,141 and $2,630,
rcspccnvuly, included in other noncurrent assets,

4. Investments and Assets Limited as to Use

At August 31, 2011 and 2010, investments and assets limited as to use included the following:

2011 2010

Investments S 81,623 § 71,613
Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated assets:
For Feinberg School of Medicine . 6,883 4,793
For donor restrictions 11,094 10,883
For clinical mission accounts 16,632 13,776
For other strategic initiatives 10,593 2.859
For deferred compensation programs 7,026 6,095

52,228 38,406
Held-by-trustes assets : 9.072 9,021
Total investments and assets flimited as to use $ 142923 § 119,040
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
{In Thousands)

4. Investments and Assets Limited as to Use {(continued)

The composition of investments and assets lmmed as to use is as follows at August 31, 2011 and
2016:

2011 201¢

Cash and money market funds S 85,754 % 38,677
Commingled funds: :

Domestic equities 17,426 22,204

International equities 6,825 8,927

Fixed income : 22,987 23,036
Mutual funds:

Domestic equities 3,708 -3,077

International equities 738 574

Fixed income 563 745
Comumon trust funds:

Commodities 5,241 -

Natural resources 1,179 -

Emerging markets | 8,804
Guaranteed interest annuity coniracts 1,767 1,699
Alternative investiients 17,931 18,101

9‘_

Total investments and assets limited as (o use s 142,923 § 119,040

Investments in alternative investment funds, including hedge, natural resource, real estate,
distressed debt, and venture capital and private equity funds, are accounted for on the equity
method. Alterpative investment funds are valued on the basis of quoted market prices of the
underlying holdings, when available. When not available, alternative investment funds are

valued on the basis of information provided by the fund managers, Investors in the alternative
investment funds are subject to liquidity restrictions, mcludmg lock-up periods and advance
nomxuanon of redemptions.

The financial statements of the Foundation’s alternative investment funds are audited on an
annual basis. The Foundation®s risk relating to such interests is limited to its carrying value and
future capital commitments. The Foundation monitors the methodoelogies and assumptions used
in valuing and reporting alternative investment funds. At August 31, 2011, the Foundation is
committed to contribute additional capital totaling approximately $3,200 to limited partnership
investment entities, under terms of the underlying partnership agreements,
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Northwestern Medieal Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
' ' (In Thousands)

4, Investments and Assets Limited as to Use (continued)

The Foundation pools unrestricted investments and certain internally designated assets for
investment purposes. Investment income relating to such investments and internally designated
assets comprised the following for the years ended August 31:

2011 2010

Investment income (loss) -- reported as nonoperating

gains (losses):
Interest and dividend income 3 1495 § 1,283
Realized gains (Josses), net 2,323 (4)
Change in unrealized gains on trading securities 2,291 2,238
Equity earnings (losses) on alternative investment funds 1,062 (680)
Other (86) (1)

3 7,085 § 2,747

At August 31, 2011, equity earnings on alternative investment funds includes a provision for
losses of $840, '

Investment income relating to assets limited as to use, reported in interest income and earnings
on certain assets limited as'to use, was not significant for the years ended August 31, 2011 and
2010.

5. Property, Equipment, and Improvements

Property, equipment, and improvements are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
cansist of the following at August 31:

2011 2010
Alr rights $ 1315 ¢ 1,315
Ambulatory Care Center space and related improvements 76,688 - 76,596
Furniture, fixtures, and equipmerit 48,504 46,062
Other leasehold improvements 17,146 17,085
Capitalized internal-use software 7,208 6,385
Construction-in-process 8,762 265

156,620 147,708
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (85,099) (75,158)
Property, equipment, and improvements, net $ 71,821 § 72,550
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

5. Property, Equipment, and Improvements (continued)

In 1994, the Foundation and NMH entered into a Building Agreement (the Building Agreement),
under which NMH sold to the Foundation certain air rights and the core and shell of seven floors
within NMH'’s Ambulatory Care Center (ACC), along with certain interests in common elements
of the ACC, The Foundation built out the acquired space and transferred many of its clinical
practices and diagnostic services to the ACC.

Concurrent with the execution of the building agreement, the parties also entered into an
Easement and Operating Agreement (the Operating Agreement). The Operating Agreement
requires NMI to provide (or arrange for) building and maintenance services in the Foundation’s
ACC space, The Operating Agreement also’ specifies a proportionate cost-sharing arrangement
between NMH and the Foundation refating to common costs and expenditures.

The Operating Agreement also places certain conditions and limitations on the sale or transfer of
the parties’ interests in the ACC. Under terms of the Operating Agreement, each paity is
permitted to tansfer its interest to an affiliated entity, but neither party is permitted to
unilaterally transfer its interest to a third party. In the event either party wishes to sel! its interest
to a third party, the other party retains a right of first purchase refusal. Furthermore, if NMH
elects to sell its interest 1o a third party, the Foundation has the right to require NMIH to sell the
Foundation's interest to such third party for a pro rata portion of the purchase price.

As discussed in Note 6, the Foundation has granted a mortgage and security interest in the ACC
space and related improvements to the Series 1998 bond trustee. Consistent with requirements of
the Operating Agreement, the mortgage requires the trustee to provide NMH with 30 days’
notice prior to commencing any foreclosure or similar action with regard to the mortgaged
property. NMH has the right, within 60 days of such notice, to acquire the trustee’s intevest in the
mortgaged property upon payment to the trustee of all amounts due and owing that are secured
by the mortgaged property.

For the years ended August 31, 2011 and 2010, the Foundation recorded expenses relating to
services provided by NMH under terms of the Operating Agreement totaling $3,119 and $3,187,
respectively, included in rent and other occupancy costs.

In Aptil 2010, the Foundation entered into lease agreements for certain telecommunications
equipment. The arrangements are accounted for as capital leases with the related assets included
in furniture, fixtures, and cquipment. At August 31, 2011 and 2010, assets under capital leases
totaled $1,970 and $1,970, respectively, and associated accumulated depreciation totaled $707
and $289, respectively,
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

5. Property, Equipment, and Improvements (continued)

At August 31, 2011 and 2010, capitalized internal use software costs primarily relate to new or
enhanced information systems to support the Foundation’s revenue cycle, human resources and
payroll, accounting, and decision support business processes. Amortization of capitalized
internal use software costs, included in depreciation expense, totaled $1,350 and $465 in fiscal
years 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Construction-in-process represents costs incurred in connection with initiatives to expand and
refurbish the Foundation®s clinical and administrative spaces. Certain of these projects are being
conducted under terms of fixed price construction contracts. Outstanding commitiments relating
to such contracts totaled $2,611 at August 31, 2011,

Capitalized interest was not significant during fiscal years 2011 and 2010,

6. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt comprised the following at August 31;

. 2011 2010
" Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 1998, serial bonds with

interest at 5.0%. per annum, due in varying instaliments

through 2013 $ 8,065 § 10,500
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 1998, term bonds with

interest at 3.0%, per annum, due in 2018 16,365 16,365
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 1998, terim bonds with R

interest at 5.125%, per annum, due in 2028 47,815 47,815
Capital lease obligations 1,040 1,503
Less:

Current maturities (2,838) (2,901

Unamortized discount {1,073) (1,165
Total long-term debt 5 69374 & 72,117
Estimated fair value § 713G & 75,000
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

6. Long-Term Debt (continned)

The Series 1998 bonds were issued by the Illinois Health Facilities Authority for the benefit of

the Foundation under terms of bond and trust indentures, which established the Foundation as the
initial sole member of an Obligated Group. The bonds are secured by a bond insurance policy, a
security interest in certain unrestricted receivables, and a mortgage and security interest in
certain real property and improvements. The bonds also are secured by a debt service reserve
fund.

Beginning in 2014, the Series 1998 term bonds are subject to mandatory redemption, in varying
installments and without premium, under the bond sinking fund provisions of the bond indenture,
Additionally, all Series 1998 bonds maturing on or after November 15, 2009, are subject to
optional redemption with premiums, beginning May 15, 2008. The Series 1998 botrowing
agreements also provide for extraordinary optional redemption in the event of damage or
destruction of certain property and facilities. :

Under the trust indenture, the Foundation, as sole member of the Obligated Group, covenants to
maintain certain debt service and liquidity ratios and to provide certain other financial
information. Terms of the trust indenture also place limitations on the incurrence of additional
indebtedness and on the sale, lease, or other disposition of the Foundation’s assets (including, in
cerfain instances, restrictions on discretionary mission support transfers to FSM) and require
various other nonfinancial covenants. The Foundation was in compliance with such covenants
and requirements as of August 31, 2011 and 2010,

Principal payments on long-term debt are as follows for the indicated fiscal years:

Capital  Other Long-
Leases Term Debt Total

2012 : $ 278 % 2,560 % 2,838
2013 261 2,685 2,946
2014 269 2,820 3,089
2015 232 2,960 3,192
2016 _ ' - 3,110 3110
Thereafter - 58,110 58,110
1100.1294303 ' 24
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

6. Long-Term Debt (continued)

The Foundation has entered into a 364-day revolving line of credit agreement with a bank. The
arrangement permits the Foundation 1o borrow, repay, and reborrow up to $30,000 until the
scheduled maturity date. Borrowings under the agreement bear interest at a rate based on prime
rate or a rate based on the London Interbank Offering Rate (LIBOR), as elected by the
Foundation. The agreement requires the Foundation to pay to the bank a commitment fee of
0.10% pev annum on the average daily unused balance amount on the line of credit. The
commitment fee is payable on a quarterly basis. The agreement places certain restrictions on
transfers of assets to consolidated subsidiaries. There were no borrowings on the line of credit at
August 31, 2011 or 2010. The Foundation intends to apply for renewal of the line of credit
agreement prior to the expiration date of March 30, 2012. '

7. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Temporarily restricted net assets, which primarily refate to amounts received from or pledged by

NMH and the NMCAT Fund under terms of various grant agreements (see Note 3), are available
for the following purposes at August 31:

2011 2010
Facuity recruitment and program development § 28994 $ 19,393
Designated chair grants 1,720 1.879
Clinical program development ' N 371

$ 31,085 § 21,843

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenditures for the following
purposes during the years ended August 31:

2011 2016
Faculty recruitment and program development $ 13,881 % 13,070
Designated chair grants 159 176
Clinical program development - 203
Research and education — nonoperating 240 9.84¢

S 14,280 $  23.095
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

7. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets (continued)

As of August 31, 207 1, pledges receivable are expected to be realized as follows:

Within one year 7 $ 7,366
One to five years , 12,623
Total pledges _ $ 19,991

No allowance for uncollectible pledges receivable has been provided at August 31, 2011, due to
the credit-worthiness of the grantors. Additionally, no discount on pledges receivable has been
recorded due to the short-term maturity and low prevailing interest rates.

As the result of a legal settlement, the Foundation has been named as the beneficiary of an
interest in the estate of a former patient. The estate includes certain closely held businesses, real
property, cash and investments, and certain other confingent assets. As of August 31, 2011 and
2010, the Foundation has not recognized a beneficial interest in the estate assets in excess of
distributions reccived because sufficient information to value such interest is not available,
1

As distributions from the estate are received, related amounts are recognized as operating
revenue to the extent of related legal costs incurred, Distributions in excess of legal costs, along
with the Foundation’s residual beneficial interest in the estate, when determined and measurable,
will be recorded as restricted contributions, consistent with stipulations included in the estate
plan. '

In September 2011, shares of the commercial venture owned by the estate were distributed to the
Foundation and other beneficiaries. Valuation information relating to such shares is not presently
available. Accordingly, the impact of the distribution on the Foundation's assets and net assets
cannot yet be estimated. '

8. Retirement Benefit Plan and Deferred Compensation Programs

The Foundation maintains a 403(b) retirement savings plan covering substantially all physicians
and employees. Participants can enter into salary reduction agreements to make voluntary fax-
deferred contributions to the 403(b) plan, subject to certain IRS limitations. Additionally, the
Foundation contributes a specified percentage of eligible compensation to the plan on behalf of
each participant. Participants are always fully vested in their own tax-~deferred contributions and
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

8. Retirement Benefit Plan and Deferyved Compensation Programs (continued)

related earnings and become fully vested in Foundation contributions and related earnings upon
completion of three years of vesting service. Contributions to the 403(b) plan by the Foundation
totaled $20,426 and $20.891 in fiscal years 2011 and 2010, respectively.

The Foundation also sponsors a noncontributory Section 457(b) defied-contribution plan
covering select employees. Under the 457(b) plan, participants may contribute a percentage of
qualifying compensation, subject to certain IRS limits. The assets of the 457(b) plan are subject
to the claims of the Foundation’s general creditors. Accordingly, the 457(b) plan assets, and a
refated obligation to participants, totaling $4,926 and $3,557 at August 31, 2011 and 2010,
respectively, are included in assets limited as to use and deferred compensation liabilities,
respectively, in the consolidated balance sheets,

In prior years, the Foundation sponsored a nonqualified, discretionary deferred compensation
plan for certain employees. This plan provided for participants to forgo certain compensation
amounts in favor of a ten-year deferred compensation option. The option provides the participant
with a payment at the end of the option period, as defined, of an amount equal to the deferred
compensation, a matching amount provided by the Foundation equal to 33% of the deferred
compensation, and earnings (including losses) realized through the investment of these amounts
during the option period in specified investments, At the end of the option period, the participant
is required to pay an exercise price (equal to the matching amount contributed by the
Foundation) 1o receive the proceeds.

The Foundation has recorded a deferred compensation liabifity, net of the exercise price
receivable, of $274 and $652 as of August 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Related deferred
compensation program assets totaled $332 and $839 at August 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively,
The plan has been frozen to new participants and new contributions.

Previously, the Foundation confributed amounts to a deferred compensation program it
maintained for certain physicians, resulting in the deferral of a portion of their salaries until
termination, retirement, death, or disability. Compensation deferred under this program totaled
$1,767 and $1,699 as of August 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, invested in guaranteed interest
annuity contracts held by an insurance company. These contracts, logether with the related
accumulated interest earnings, are reflected in the consolidated balance sheets as assets limited as
to use, with a corresponding amount included in deferred compensation liabilities.

Income and expenses relating to deferred compensation programs were not significant in fiscal
years 2011 and 2010.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)
(In Thousands)

9, Concentrations of Credit Risk

In the normal course of business, the Foundation grants credit without collateral to its patients,
most of whom are insured under government programs and third-party payor agreements, The
mix of net patient accounts receivable from patients and third-party payors at August 3 was as
follows:

2011 2010
Managed care organizations 43% 41%
Medicare 8 8
Commercial insurance products ' 5 5
Medicaid 4 3
Patients 40 43
Total 100% 100%

10. Professional Liability Coverage

The Foundation has professional fiability coverage through Northwestern Memorial Insurance
Company (NMIC), a captive insurance company wholly owned by NMH, under terms of an
Insurance Program Participation Agreement. Under the NMIC program, the Foundation and
NMH are charged an actuarially determined premium for claims-made coverage. Policies written
by NMIC include a retained primary Iaycr (the Tier 1) and a reinsured excess layer (the Tier I1).
Because the NMIC contracts result in the transfer of both timing and unduwmmg risk, the
Foundation accounts for the NMIC claims-made coverage as insurance.

Effective June 1, 2010, NMIC adopted a paid loss retrospective premium funding model for the
claims-made program. Under this approach, insurance premiums become due and owing to
NMIC at the time a qualifying clain is presented for payment. In order to secure its obligation to
reimburse NMIC for such future amounts, the Foundation is required to maintain collateral
deposits with NMIC sufficient to fund the expected outstanding premiums, Such collateral
deposits are payable to NMIC on an installment basis over the annual claims-made period. In
certain cases, the Foundation may elect to withdraw excess collateral deposits. Additionally,
under the new funding model, the Foundation is required to prepay its atlocated share of certain
NMIC operating and other costs.
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Notes to Consolidated Fimancial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

10. Professional Liability Coverage (continued)

Under terms of a Mutual Funding Agreement with NMH, the Foundation has elected fo deposit
its actuarially estimated tail coverage premium (Tail Coverage Funding Obligation) with NMIC
and executed an extended reporting period endorsement, Provisions of the Mutual Funding
Agreement require the Foundation to deposit with NMIC monthly amounts sufficient to support
the actuarially projected NMIC Funding Obligation as of the end of the then-current extended
reporting period endorsement. Because the Mutual Funding Agreement does not result in the
transfer of both timing and underwriting risk, the Foundation accounts for the tail coverage
payments. made to NMIC under terms of this arrangement as insurance program deposits,

The Foundation accrues the estimated ultimate costs of claims and incidents not reported to
NMIC during the claims-made coverage period and reports the related amount as an insurance
program liability, The Foundation also records a provision for unallocated loss adjustment
expense related to the NMIC program.

The NMIC claims-made collateral and tail coverage deposits are held in various mutual funds
investing in domestic and international equities and fixed income securities. Investment earnings
(losses) on such collateral and deposits are credited (debited) to the Foundation™s account on a
periodic basis and are reported as earnings (losses) on insurance program deposits and coflateral.

The Foundation previously obtained professional liability coverage through Rubicon Insurance
Company (Rubicon), a captive insurance company wholly owned by NU, The Rubicon program
provided occurrence-basis coverage at varying per occurrence and annual aggregate amounts.
Under the Rubicon program, claims-made excess liability insurance was purchased from various
insurance carriers. Additionally, the Rubicon program included a retrospective feature, under
which the Foundation can be required to make additional payments to or entitled to receive
reimbursement from Rubicon based on claims experience. Because the retrospective feature does
not result in the transfer of significant underwriting risk, the Foundation applies the deposit
method to account for the Rubicon progrant.

The Foundation’s share of the Rubicon program assets (i.e., cumulative amounts paid and related
investment earnings, net of claims and other expense payments) are recorded as insurance
program deposits. The Rubicon program assets are pooled with other NU assets for investment
purposes and are held in domestic and interpational equities, fixed income securities, and
alternative investments, Investment earnings (losses) on such deposits are credited (debited) to
the Foundation’s account on a periodic basis and are reported as earnings {losses) on insurance
program deposits and collateral. .
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

10. Professional Liability Coverage (continued)

In certain prior insurance years, the Foundation is exposed to various retained-risks in connection
with the Rubicon program, due to such factors as the erosion or exhaustion of primary and (or)
excess insurance limits, the emergence of gaps between primary and excess insurance layers, and
the commutation of certain excess insurance policies.

The following table summarizes insurance program deposits and collateral at August 31:

2011 2010
Insurance program collateral — NMIC claims-made
program:
Current ' $ 1,541 § -
Noncurrent . 18,190 2,391
Insurance prograni deposits — NMIC tail coverage funding
obligation: o
Noncutrent 25,572 27,306
Insurance program deposits — Rubicon program:
Current 2,776 4,522
Noncurrent 30,627 23,591
Total insurance program deposits and collateral $§ 78706 § 59,810
Insurance program liabilitics were as follows at August 31:
2011 2010
Liabilities relating to NMIC claims-made program $ 21975 § 4,7H1
Liabilities relating to NMIC tail coverage program 28,662 27,474
Liabilities relating to Rubicon program 8,987 13,237
Liabilities relating to insurance gaps under the Rubicon
program 3,084 3,963
Total insurance program liabilities _ $ 682,708 § 49,387
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

16. Professional Liability Coverage (continued)

The labilities relating to the NMIC tail coverage and Rubicon programs have been estimated and
recorded on the basis of independent actuarial determinations that incorporate data on the
Foundation’s payout patterns and various other assumptions. Certain of such [iabilities are
recorded at the estimated present value. At August:31, 2011 and 2010, the NMIC {iabilities were
recorded at a 3% per annum discount rate, and the Rubicon fiabilitics were recorded on an
undiscounted basis. Selected discount rates reflect the expected average duration of the
agsociated liabilities. If the present value method had not been used, the Foundation’s aggregate
liahilities relating to the NMIC tail coverage and Rubicon programs wounld have been
approximately $46,483 and $52,454 at August 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

As more fully described in Note 3, NU released to the Foundation $10,000 in excess Rubicon
insurance deposits on August 31, 2010, in connection with the FSM Remediation Agreement.
The recovery of these funds was accounted for as a reduction in insurance program deposits,

Consistent with alternatives available under the Mutual Funding Agreement, the Foundation
elected to withdraw excess tail coverage deposits relating to the 2010 and 2011 coverage periods,
and funds totaling $4.667 were remitted to the Foundation during fiscal year 2011, The related
receipts were accounted for as reduction in insurance program deposits. Additionally, during
fiscal yvears 2011 and 2010, the Foundation received policyholder dividends of $18,869 and
$4,649, recorded as a reduction in professional lability insurance expense.

During fiscal years 2011 and 2010, the Foundation recognized reductions in professional habxhty
insurance expense due to favorable claims experience and development.

11, Operating Leases

The Foundation has various operating lease agreements for the rental of space and equipment
with both third partics and related partics (see Note 3). Rent expense under these leases totaled
$11,071 in 2011 and $9,790 in 2010. Certain of such arrangements contain renewal options,
fixed rent escalation clauses, tenant allowances, rent abatements, termination penalties, and
noncancelable terms.
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consofidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

11. Operating Leases (continued)

At August 31, 201, future minimum rental commitments for all noncancelable operating leases

with original ferms m“ more than one year are as follows:

2012 $ 3,351
2013 5,348
2014 5,212
2015 5,088
2016 4,989

33,2135

Thercafter

At August 31, 2011 and 2010, the Foundation has recorded deferred rent and lecase incentive
obligations of $7,144 and $7,373, respectively, included in other liabilities.

12, Fair Value Measurements

Under guidance issued by the FASB, fair value is defined as the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a |iability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date, determined on the basis of market-based assumptions. Additionally, the
FASB guidance defines a three-level hierarchy for classifying the inputs used in determining fair

value, as follows:

»  level | ~ Fair value measurements determined on the basis of quoted prices for an

identical asset or liability in an active market to which the reporting entity has access at
the measurement date are considered Level 1 measurements.

Level 2 — Fair value measurements determined on the basis of directly or indirectly
observable inputs for the asset or liability (such as quoted prices for simifar instruments
and other market or tarket-corroborated data) are considered Level 2 measurements.

Level 3 Fair value measurements determined on the basis of unobservable inputs
intended to reflect the assumptions market participants would use in pncmg the asset or
fiability are considered Level 3 measurements,

Fair value measurements are classified within the hierarchy according to the classification of the
lowest level input that is significant in determining the related fair value measurement.

4
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Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

(In Thousands)

12. Faiy Value Measurements {continned)

The following tables categorize those assets and liabilities recognized at fair value in the

Foundation’s consolidated balance sheets at August 31,

2011 and 2010, according to the fair

value hierarchy defined under generally accepted accounting principles:

Fair Vafue Measurements as of August 31, 2011

Quoted
Prices in
Active
Murkets for  Other
Identical  Obiservable Unaobservable
Assefs Inputs Inputs
__{Levet 1) (Level 2) {Level 3) Total
Assets: )
Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents $  SsL762 § - 8 ~ § 581,762
Money market funds 4,642 - 4,042
Curvent portion of internally desighated
assets — money market funds 7,170 - ' ~ 7,170
Current portion of held-by-trustee assets -
money market fands 2,839 - ~ 2339
investtments - commingled funds:
Money market funds 1,230 - -~ 1,230
Commingled funds -- domestic equities 17,426 - ~ 17,426 -
Conningled funds - international equities 6,825 - - 6,825
Commingled funds - fixed income securities - 22,987 - 22,987
Investments — common frust funds:
Common trust funds — commodities 5,241 - 5,241
Common trust funds — natural resources ' - 1,179 - 1,179
Common trust funds - emerging markets - 8,504 - 8,804
Internally designated assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 27,726 - - 27,726
Money market funds 10,556 - -~ 10,556
Mutual funds — dotestic cquities 3,708 - 3,78
Mutual funds - international equities 738 n ~ 138
Mutual funds - fixed income securities ' 563 o ~ 563
Guaranteed interest annuity conlracts - 1,767 ~ 1,767
Held-by-trustee assets — money market funds (ALK o ~ 6,233
Total assets at fair value 5 141,418 & 39978 § ~ $ 181,366
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

12. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Fair Valite Measurements as of August 31, 2010
Quoted
Prices in
Active
Markets for  Other
Ydentical Observable Unobservable

Assets Inputs Inpuats
(evel 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents § 34016 § -~ § - % 34016

Morney market funds 5477 - 5,477
Cutrent portion of intemally designated agsets '

money market funds 4,993 - 4,995
Current portion of held-by-trustee assets — ,

money market funds 2,788 - 2,788
Investments -- commingled funds:

Money markef funds 270 270

Commingled funds — domestic equities 21,048 - m 21,048

Conwningled funds - international equities 8,462 - 8,462

Comimingled funds - fixed income securities - 23,732 23,732
[nternaily designated agsets:

Cash and cash equivalents 7,958 - 7,958

Money niarket funds 16,434 - 16,434

Commingled fimds - domestic equities 1,158 - 1,155

Commingled fimds -- international equities 465 - - 465

Commingled funds - fixed income 1,304 - 1,304

Mutual funds - domestic equities 3,077 - - 3,077

Mutuzl funds ~ international cquities 574 - - 574

Mutual funds -- fixed income securities 745 - 745

Guaranteed interest annuity contracts - 1,699 - 1,699
Held-by-trustee assets — money market funds G,233 - 6,233

Total assets at fair value $ 115001 § 25431 & - 5 140432

As described in Note 4, alternative investment funds are accounted for using the equity method
of accounting,

Cash and cash equivalents - The Foundation’s cash and cash equivalents are comprised of cash
on deposit and cash held in overnight sweep accounts for which the fair value is equal 1o the
account balance, Cash and cash equivalents are classified as Level 1.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)
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12, Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Mongy market funds — Money market funds are common investment trusts for which the fair
value is equal to the account balance, Money market funds are classified as Level 1.

Commingled funds — Commingled funds invest in domestic and international equities and fixed
income securities and are valued daily on the basis of the net asset value of the underlying
holdings. Commingled funds are classified as Level i,

Common trust funds — Common trust funds invest in domestic and international equities and
collective investment funds and are valued daily on the basis of quoted market prices, when
available, or estimated fair value as determined by the trustee using a market approach, when not
available, Common trust funds are classified as Level 2.

Mutual fimds - Mutual funds invest in domestic and international equities, fixed income
sceurities and are valued daily on the basis of the net asset value of the underlying holdings,
Mutual funds are classified as Level 1.

Guaranteed interest anmaily contracts - Guaranteed interest annuity contracts are valued at the
present value of estimated future cash flows based on provisions included in the underlying
arrangements. Guaranteed interest annuity contracts are classified as Level 2,

13. Functional Expenses

Consistent with its mission, the Foundation provides healthcare services to patients and support
for the research and educational initiatives of FSM. Expenses related to providing these services
were as follows:

2011 2010

~ Healthcare setvices CO§ 444,695 § 435,944

General and administrative 45,673 41,703

Provision for Research and Educatton Fund 20,043 19,779

Total operating expenses 510,411 497,426
Contributions to support research and educational

initiatives of Feinberg School of Medicine 26,262 40,87}

Total $ 536,673 § 538297
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
{In Thousands) ‘

14, Commitments and Contingencies
Healtheare Legislation and Regulation

The healthcare industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state, and local
governments. Compliance with these laws and regulations, particularly those relating to the
Medicare and Medicaid programs, can be subject to review and interpretation, as well as
regulatory actions unknown and unasserted at this time. Federal government activity continues
with respect to investigations and allegations concerning possible violations of regulations by
healthcare providers and could result in the imposition of significant fines and penalties, as welil
as the repayment of previously billed and collected revenues from patient services. Management
believes that the Foundation is in substantial compliance with current faws and regulations.

Legal Matters

The Foundation is involved in professional liability and other litigation arising in the normal
course of business. In the opinion of management, the ultimate disposition of claims incurred to
date will not have a material adverse effect on the financial position or operations of the
Foundation.

Sales Tax Exemption

In August 2011, the IHlinois Department of Revenue (Department) informed the Foundation that
its application for renewal of its sales tax exemption had been deferred, {n the notification letter,
the Department advised that it was developing a strategy to handle pending property tax
exemption applications and sales tax exemption requests and renewals, in light of the lilinois
Supreme Court’s March 2010 decision in the Provena Covenant Medical Center v. Department
of Revenue. In the Provena matter, the [linois Supreme Court denied the property tax appeal
filed by Provena Covenant Medical Center (PCMC), holding that PCMC was not entitled 10 &
property tax exemption because it failed to satisfy the statutory requirement that it was an
institution of public charity. A plurality of the members of the court participating in the decision
further ruled that PCMC failed to demonstrate that PCMC satistied the constitutional and
statutory requirement that the property was actually and exclusively used for charitable or
beneficent purposes.

1409- 1294303 . 36
/ 4/ y ATTACHMENT 39



Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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14. Commitments and Contingencies (continuved)

For entities such as the Foundation, with pending applications for sales and use tax exemptions,
the Department indicates that it is reasonable o expect that each application will be reviewed
individually on a case-by-case basis on its own merits. The communication further states that a
precise time frame for determination has not vet been established. While the final determination
is still pending, the Department has advised that the Foundation’s t;xisting exemption status will
be preserved and that the Foundation is authorized to continue to use its existing sales and use
tax. exemption.

At this time, management is unable to determine the effect of the Department’s deferral of its
application for renewal of the sales and use tax cmmpﬂon on the Foundation's consolidated
financial statements,

15. Subsequent Events

Ihc Foundation has evaluated transactions and events occurring subsequent to Angust 31, 2011,
through January 6, 2012, the date of issuance of the consolidated financial statements. Durmg,
this pericd, no subsequent events occurred that required recognition or disclosure in the
consolidated financial statements, except for the distribution of shares in a commercial venture
discussed at Note 7.
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Tel; +1 312 879 2000
Fax: +1 312 B79 4000
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Report of Independent Auditors on Other Financial Information

The Board of Directors -
Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opirion on the August 31, 2011, basic
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying financial information is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic consolidated
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
our audit of the basic consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

W ¥ MLL?

January 6, 2012
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Ernst & Young LLLP
Assurance | Tax | Transactions | Advisory

About Ernst & Veung

Ernst & Young is a gobal leader in assurance,

tax, transaction and advisory services,

Woridwige, our 152,000 people are united by

otr shared values and am URWavering cormmitment £0
quaitty. We miake a difference by helping our penple, our

clients aod our wider communities achieve their potertial,

For mgre information, please visit vww.ey.oom,

Fromt & Young refers 1o ta globat argantzation
of mermber firms of Eenst & Young Globit Limited,
gach of whilch Is 3 separate legal entity.

Ernst & Young Globat Limited, 3 UK company
limitad by guarontee, doss not Provide ervices
to elierits. This Report has been prepared by
frost & Young LUP, a clione serving mamber ftren
locited in the United Stotes.
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NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSIEY  Northwestern University
y Feinberg School of Medici Phone 312-908-8328
%EE FEINBERG einberg School of Medicine Fa:giz.sos-oszz

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE
————————  Divisionof
Nephrology/Hypertension _ NORTHWESTERN
UNIVERSITY

300 E. Suparior Straet
Tarry 4-713
Chicage, lllinois 60611

Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board
Springfield, Illinois

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is being written for inclusion in the Certificate of Need application
addressing the establishment of an end stage renal disease facility to be located at
259 East Erie Street in Chicago, Illinois. Please be advised that all costs
associated with the project will be funded through cash and other liquid assets, and

that no debt will be used to fund the project.

Sincerely,

ol nfon.

Robert M. Rosa, MD

Notarized:

OFFICIAL SEAL

GAIL D ROSENBLUM
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF LLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 36, 2013
M\t
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OPERATING and CAPITAL COSTS per TREATMENT

Projected Operating Costs, Year 1

Treatments: 35,942
Salaries & Benefits: $ 3,977,027
Medical Supplies: $ 1,077,194
$ 5,054,220
|Operating Cost per Treatments: $ 140.62 |
Projected Capital Costs, Year 1
Treatments: 35,942
Depreciation, Amortization,
and Interest $ 224,000
[Capital Cost per Treatment $ 6.23 |
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After paginating the entire, completed application, indicate in the chart below, the page numbers for the
attachments included as part of the project's application for permit:

INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS
ATTACHMENT
NO. PAGES
1 | Applicant/Coapplicant ldentification including Certificate of Good |
Standing 22
2 | Site Ownership 23
3 | Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be
identified with the % of ownership. 26
4 | Organizational Relationships (Organizational Chart) Certificate of |
Good Standing Etc. 27
5 | Flood Plain Requirements 28
[ 6 | Historic Preservation Act Requirements 29 ]
\ 7 | Project and Sources of Funds ltemization \ 30 \
8 | Obligation Document if required \
9 | Cost Space Requirements 31 I
10 | Discontinuation
11 | Background of the Applicant 32
12 | Purpose of the Project ' 34 |
13 | Alternatives to the Project 39 |
14 | Size of the Project 41 \
15 | Project Service Utilization 42

16 | Unfinished or Shell Space
\ 17 | Assurances for Unfinished/Shell Space
[ 18 | Master Design Project
19 | Mergers, Consolidations and Acquisitions

Service Specific:

20 | Medical Surgical Pediatrics, Obstetrics, ICU
21 | Comprehensive Physical Rehabilitation

22 | Acute Mental lliness

23 | Neonatal Intensive Care

24 | Open Heart Surgery

25 | Cardiac Catheterization

26 | In-Center Hemodialysis 80
27 | Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgery
28 | General L.ong Term Care \
29 | Specialized Long Term Care |
\ 30 | Selected Organ Transplantation

[ 31 | Kidney Transplantation

32 | Subacute Care Hospital Model

33 | Post Surgical Recovery Care Center
34 | Children’s Community-Based Health Care Center ]
35 | Community-Based Residential Rehabilitation Center '
36 | Long Term Acute Care Hospital

37 | Clinical Service Areas Other than Categories of Service
38 | Freestanding Emergency Center Medical Services

Financial and Economic Feasibility: \
39 | Availability of Funds 111
40 | Financial Waiver
41 | Financial Viability

42 | Economic Feasibility 154
43 | Safety Net Impact Statement
44 | Charity Care Information 21
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